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A shor t path allows you to beat your competitors to market. However, a shor t path means

nothing unless your products per form to expectations at a competitive price.

AMI Semiconductor has been successfully bridging the gap between inspiration and reality

for more than 38 years. We create silicon solutions for our customers that work in the real

world — solutions that apply to a wide range of industries and applications.

T H E  P A T H  B E T W E E N  W E B R I D G E T H E G A P



Our bridge is suppor ted with rock-solid exper tise that shor tens development times and

accelerates our customers’ products to market. Constructed by people with resources that

ensure quality ever y step of the way, we provide our customers with semiconductor 

solutions that provide optimal value over the lifecycle of their products.

Welcome to the world of AMI Semiconductor — 2,500 people ready to bridge your ideas to

real world success.

I N S P I R A T I O N  A N D  R E A L I T Y  D E T E R M I N E S  P R O D U C T  S U C C E S S

I N S P I R A T I O N R E A L I T Y



 

2003 was a landmark year for AMI Semiconductor. It was a year full of achievement and

excitement as we positioned our company financially and strategically for the future. The 

successful integration of our acquisition of the mixed-signal business of Alcatel Microelectronics,

combined with our sales and marketing effor ts, resulted in record revenues for 2003 of

$454 million, a 32 percent increase over 2002. We also became more operationally efficient,

increasing our gross margin from 37.8 percent in 2002 to 43.6 percent in 2003 through

increased utilization of our fabrication facilities and a strengthened product mix.

Positive trends in our end markets drove growth in 2003 when compared with 2002. We saw an

increase in automotive content, new treatments in medical diagnostics and continued automation

in the industrial world with growth in these markets of 44 percent, 27 percent and 21 percent

respectively. We also saw a revitalization of the communications end market with growth of

56 percent over 2002. We continue to invest in new technologies that will support future growth

in these key areas for the Company. As in the past, we remain committed to the development

and ongoing suppor t of specialized technology, and as a result, invested more than $70 million

in research and development in 2003. This investment is critical to exceeding our customers’

expectations and maintaining our leadership position in all of the industries we serve.

Our investments and resulting strengthened product mix have yielded positive response from our target

markets. Our three-year revenue from design wins in 2003 was up 34 percent over 2002. Included in

these wins were major projects for leading customers in the automotive, medical and industrial markets.

T O  O U R

S H A R E H O L D E R S

A  L E T T E R  F R O M  O U R  C E O  



We also introduced a new addition to our XPressArray™ family of structured digital products in 2003 that offers tremendous

value to our customers in achieving product cost reductions: the XPA-HD. This higher density XPressArray (XPA-HD)

offers 40 percent more density than AMI Semiconductor's previous XPressArray offering. 

In September, we took a giant step forward in the evolution of AMI Semiconductor when we successfully completed our

$600 million Initial Public Offering. The net proceeds allowed us to significantly strengthen our balance sheet and will

afford us the financial flexibility to pursue additional strategic opportunities in the future.

Over our long history, our growth has enabled us to amass deep domain expertise in all our business segments. We have

also built a portfolio of more than 2,000 customized products, a patent portfolio of more than 180 U.S. and foreign patents

with 50 more in process and a customer base of more than 450 leading companies. Our geographic, industry and product 

diversification strategy continued to be successful in 2003 by minimizing our dependence on any one

segment or market, while offering us the opportunity to focus our efforts in the areas of greatest demand. 

On the production side of the business, our manufacturing practices yielded significant operational

improvements in 2003. Since most of our manufacturing takes place at wafer fabrication facilities

owned by AMI Semiconductor, we have greater control over quality and capacity. We continue to bring

up most of our newer technologies in our fabs both in the United States and Europe to provide our 

customers with multiple sources of supply.

In summary, I’d like to thank our customers for their loyalty and the AMI Semiconductor employees for

their dedication and hard work in making 2003 a significant and exciting year for the Company. I’d also

like to thank you for your investment and ongoing support. As I look forward to 2004 and beyond, I firmly

believe we are financially, strategically and technologically positioned for continued growth and success. 

Christine King

President and Chief Executive Officer 



A U T O M O T I V E

On a cold, wet night, AMI Semiconductor 

technology responds to the sudden stomp of 

a brake pedal and gently guides the family car 

to a controlled, skidless stop.

M E D I C A L

At a child’s soccer game, AMI Semiconductor 

technology is there to gently urge an errant 

heartbeat back into per fect rhythm, while 

a proud grandfather watches his grandson 

score his first goal.

I N D U S T R I A L

In a busy manufacturing plant, AMI Semiconductor

technology is there, ensuring 24-hour quality 

control, allowing the plant manager to sleep

peacefully at night. 

AMI Semiconductor is a leading designer and manufacturer of 

integrated mixed-signal products used in a variety of end applications.

Our system level mixed-signal products are designed for operation 

in the real world. By withstanding temperature extremes, moisture 

and chemical exposure and high levels of electronic noise and 

interference, they extend the life and dependability of our customers’

products. AMI Semiconductor’s mixed-signal products bring the worlds

of analog and digital together onto a single chip. For this reason,

its most frequent use is to translate real world (analog) stimuli,

such as heat, pressure or light into digital signals that can be 

displayed to operators or used to directly control devices with

S I L I C O N S O L U T I O N S F O R

T H E R E A L W O R L D

A  C L E A R  A D VA N TA G E  F O R  D E M A N D I N G
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robust high-voltage outputs. Other capabilities of our mixed-signal products allow for low data rate 

wireless signals to communicate digitally converted sensor data to other devices. 

Our expertise in designing and manufacturing a full spectrum of integrated mixed-signal products ranging

from high-voltage inter facing to low power consumption ideally suits the needs of our primary markets:

automotive, medical and industrial. Typical applications include automotive braking and safety devices,

high-volume medical diagnostic devices such as glucose meters and pacemakers, and a wide range of

process and materials handling applications found in industrial manufacturing environments. 

We offer our customers a breadth of mixed-signal design expertise in addition to extensive design libraries

and specialized manufacturing processes to fuel collaboration between system designers and circuit

designers. Combined, the result is accelerated speed to market for our customers’ products.

Q U I C K  F P G A  TO  S T R U CT U R E D  D I G I TA L  C O N V E R S I O N  S P E C I A L I S TS

AMI Semiconductor is the industry’s only provider to offer pin-for-pin, drop-in structured digital product

replacements for high-density Field Programmable Gate Arrays (FPGAs). Our conversion services are

designed to meet the challenges of the communications/computing, electronic data 

processing, military/aerospace markets, or where any high-density FPGA is used. Our

conversion solutions, which are based upon our proprietary XPressArray family of

structured digital products, offer an innovative solution that bridges the gap between

expensive FPGAs and standard-cell solutions by delivering optimal value, lower power

consumption and improved performance.

AMI Semiconductor also offers semi-custom structured digital product design and

manufacturing services. Our efficient manufacturing process incorporates industry

standard and proprietary design tools and processes. By leveraging these capabilities,

we help our customers minimize risk, shrink time-to-market, decrease power consumption,

and provide NRE cost savings for medium-density, array-based and cell-based solutions.



F INANCIAL  H IGHL IGHTS ($ in millions)

2003 | 2002 | 2001

Revenue $454.2     | $345.3    | $326.5 

Gross Profit $198.2     | $130.3    | $140.1  

Gross Profit Margin 43.6%     | 37.7%    | 42.9%

GAAP Operating Income $30.2     | $17.6    | $32.0 

NonGAAP Operating Income* $63.4     | $18.3    | $37.1 

GAAP Net Income (Loss) $(0.4)     | $5.1    | $12.7 

NonGAAP Net Income* $28.7     | $5.5    | $15.6 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $119.1     | $62.2    | $28.7 

*A reconciliation of GAAP to NonGAAP financial measures is available in this annual report.
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PART I

Item 1. Business

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify

forward-looking statements by terminology such as ""may,'' ""will,'' ""should,'' ""expects,'' ""plans,'' ""target,''

""anticipates,'' ""believes,'' ""estimates,'' ""predicts,'' ""potential,'' ""continues'' or the negative of these terms or

other comparable terminology. These statements are only predictions and speak only as of their dates. These

forward-looking statements are based largely on our current expectations and are subject to a number of risks

and uncertainties, including those identiÑed under ""Factors that May AÅect Our Business and Future Results''

in ""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations'' and other risks

and uncertainties indicated from time to time in our Ñlings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

(SEC). Actual results could diÅer materially from these forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause

or contribute to such diÅerences include general economic and political uncertainty, conditions in the

semiconductor industry, changes in the conditions aÅecting our target markets, manufacturing underutiliza-

tion, Öuctuations in customer demand, raw material costs, exchange rates, timing and success of new products,

competitive conditions in the semiconductor industry and risks associated with international operations. In

light of these risks and uncertainties, there can be no assurance that the matters referred to in the forward-

looking statements contained in this annual report will in fact occur.

Overview

We are a leader in the design and manufacture of customer speciÑc integrated analog mixed signal
semiconductor products. We focus on the automotive, medical and industrial markets, which have many
products with signiÑcant real world, or analog, interface requirements. Integrated mixed signal semiconductor
products are an essential part of any electronic system that interacts with the real world. Integrated mixed
signal products interpret and manage analog inputs such as light, heat, pressure, power and radio waves so that
these inputs can be processed by digital control circuitry and used to drive devices such as motor controllers or
industrial switches or to communicate with an external system. Integrated mixed signal products combine
analog and digital semiconductor functionality on a single integrated circuit to perform complex functions,
such as monitoring human heart rates, as well as simpler tasks, such as determining air pressure in tire
pressure gauges. We focus on developing our integrated mixed signal semiconductor products based on our
customers' speciÑcations and requirements incorporating their proprietary intellectual property. We work
closely with each customer to integrate their industry-speciÑc intellectual property into a custom semiconduc-
tor product that they use to diÅerentiate their products in the marketplace. We add value to our customers'
products by providing signiÑcant mixed signal design expertise, an extensive analog and mixed signal
intellectual property portfolio and systems-level design expertise. We support our customers' long product
lifecycles and manufacturing requirements with our proven proprietary process technologies and our Öexible
manufacturing model.

We are a holding company and conduct all our business operations through AMI Semiconductor, Inc.,
our wholly owned subsidiary, and its subsidiaries. We were incorporated in Delaware in 1988. Our
headquarters are located in Pocatello, Idaho, and we have wafer fabrication facilities in Pocatello, Idaho and
Oudenaarde, Belgium.

Our predecessor company was founded in Santa Clara, California in 1966 as American Microsys-
tems, Inc. to design and manufacture analog and mixed signal integrated circuits. American Microsystems
was taken public in the late 1960s. In the 1980s, American Microsystems shifted its focus to the design and
manufacture of mixed signal and digital custom integrated circuits and in 1985 American Microsystems
entered the digital conversion ASIC business when it completed its Ñrst signiÑcant conversion project. Our
predecessor was acquired by Gould Inc. in 1982, which in turn was acquired by a company now known as
Nippon Mining Holdings Inc. (Nippon Mining) in 1988. Between 1988 and 2000 our predecessor operated at
various times as subsidiary and a division of Nippon Mining. In 2000 the division was spun out into a

2



subsidiary, and in December 2000 the subsidiary, Nippon Mining and new investors engaged in a recapitaliza-
tion transaction pursuant to which the subsidiary was renamed AMI Semiconductor, Inc. and became our
wholly owned subsidiary. In June 2002 we acquired the Mixed Signal Business of Alcatel Microelectronics.

Our website is located at www.amis.com. Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on
Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all amendments to these reports are available free of charge on
our website as soon as reasonably practicable after such material has been Ñled with, or furnished to, the SEC.

Industry

Semiconductors are critical components that serve as a fundamental building block in a broad array of
products. Over time, semiconductor suppliers have continuously oÅered more feature-rich, lower cost
products. As a result, semiconductors have played an important role in enabling and enhancing computing,
communications and consumer electronic applications. As technology continues to penetrate most aspects of
daily life, semiconductors are increasingly playing an important role in many other economic sectors, including
the automotive, medical and industrial markets. Semiconductors have penetrated these real world applica-
tions, in part, due to their ability to monitor, sense, control and communicate between digital and analog
environments. For example, in the automotive sector, semiconductors are used to enhance vehicle perform-
ance and safety as well as provide real time diagnostic information. In the medical sector, semiconductors are
used to improve the quality of medical imaging and patient treatment and diagnostics as well as enable high
performance implantable and portable devices such as pacemakers, glucose monitors and hearing aids. In the
industrial sector, semiconductors are used to augment the performance of a broad range of products, including
security systems, home appliances and automation equipment. According to Gartner Dataquest, the semicon-
ductor content of electronic systems used in automotive, medical and industrial products is expected to
represent 14.7% of the total cost of those systems in 2006, up from 11.2% in 2002. The semiconductor industry
is estimated by Gartner Dataquest to have generated revenue of $177 billion in 2003 of which the automotive,
medical and industrial end markets represent $26.9 billion, or 15.2%.

Our Solution

We design and manufacture customer speciÑc integrated mixed signal products for a broad range of
markets, with focus on our target automotive, medical and industrial markets. Our integrated mixed signal
products are characterized by high quality and reliability, low power consumption and high levels of
integration and functionality. We have a detailed systems-level understanding of our customers' businesses,
and we often work as an extension of our customers' research and development teams to design and
manufacture diÅerentiated integrated mixed signal products for speciÑc end markets. Our systems architects
and integrated mixed signal engineers utilize our extensive library of semiconductor building block circuit
designs, design tools and methodologies, along with our proprietary process technologies, to quickly integrate
multiple, customer-speciÑed functions into cost-eÅective solutions.

Our products have long lifecycles and revenue streams, with an average life of Ñve to seven years. We
believe we are the sole-source provider for most of the integrated mixed signal products we provide to our
customers.

Key beneÑts of our integrated mixed signal solutions are:

‚ Enabling Our Customers to DiÅerentiate Their Products. Our products are the result of close
collaboration with our customers and our thorough knowledge of our customers' end markets. Together
with our customers, we work to design their intellectual property into our semiconductor components to
facilitate the diÅerentiation of their products in the marketplace. We have an extensive intellectual
property portfolio and over 30 years of experience in building complex, customer speciÑc highly
integrated mixed signal solutions. With approximately 220 design engineers as of December 31, 2003,
we have developed an extensive library of integrated circuit designs optimized for our customers' end
use applications. We provide products that are feature-rich, power eÇcient, high performance and
lower cost than our customers' internally developed solutions or solutions built with standard
semiconductors.
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‚ Improving Time-to-Market for Our Customers. We enable our customers to get to market quickly.
We help our customers take advantage of our design expertise, proven process technology, intellectual
property and Öexible manufacturing facilities to create diÅerentiated products quickly. By leveraging
our core competencies, we eliminate the need for our customers to maintain large internal design
teams, to design basic circuit blocks, to acquire expertise in integrating these blocks and to de-bug
processes in their own fabs. As a result, we can deliver to our customers a wide variety of high quality
products with capabilities that they would generally be unable to provide internally on a timely basis.

‚ Integrating Systems-Level Functionality into Our Products. We utilize our systems architects and
their end market experience to optimize our product designs to meet our customers' needs. These
systems architects work with our customers to deÑne the feature set, create design speciÑcations and
identify discrete building block circuit designs to be integrated into comprehensive integrated mixed
signal solutions we build for our customers. The ability to integrate these building blocks quickly and
eÇciently permits our customers to achieve the desired system functionality using our integrated mixed
signal products while maximizing performance and cost-eÅectiveness and minimizing time-to-market.

‚ Leveraging Proprietary Proven Process and Manufacturing Technology. Our wide ranging base of
proprietary integrated mixed signal manufacturing technologies, including precision analog and high
voltage technologies, enables us to maximize our product performance by matching the optimal
technologies with our customers' end use applications. Furthermore, we have developed advanced
logistics and infrastructure to enable us to switch process technologies used in our fabrication facilities
quickly and eÇciently, which allows us to serve a broad array of customers with a wide variety of
process technology needs. Finally, we focus on manufacturing integrated mixed signal and digital
semiconductors with long lifecycles utilizing established and proven process technologies, thereby
reducing technology risk for our customers.

‚ Committing to Customers for the Long Term. We spend the required time and allocate suÇcient
design resources to our customers to help them get through the long product development and
qualiÑcation process in the automotive, medical and industrial markets. We also support our
customers' manufacturing needs throughout their products' lifecycle. Many of our largest customers by
revenue have conducted business with us for over 10 years.

The AMI Semiconductor Strategy

Our objective is to be the leading provider of integrated mixed signal semiconductors. Key elements of
our strategy include:

‚ Leveraging Our Integrated Mixed Signal Capabilities and Systems-Level Knowledge to Further

Penetrate Our Target Markets. We intend to leverage our investment in our intellectual property,
design platform and manufacturing process to continue helping our customers develop new products for
the automotive, medical and industrial markets. We have built signiÑcant integrated mixed signal
engineering, process technology and intellectual property capabilities. In addition, we possess a
systems-level understanding of our customers' businesses. We are positioned to address the challenges
facing our customer base with higher functionality, smaller form factor, lower power, improved price
for performance and faster time-to-market products. We are continuing to build new mixed signal and
system-on-chip building blocks and process technologies to keep our customers at the leading edge of
product functionality. We use our base of technologies and manufacturing capabilities to help
customers in our target markets deliver diÅerentiated products and to establish our company as a key
supplier and partner for our customers.

‚ Driving Market Share Through Our Focus on Targeted End Markets and Customers. We intend to
continue to build and leverage close customer relationships to maintain our position as a leading
provider of customer speciÑc integrated mixed signal products for our target markets. By focusing on
the automotive, medical and industrial markets, we develop a better understanding of the unique
component solution requirements of our customers. Many of our customers depend on us for
components that are fundamental to their products and use our engineering and design capabilities as
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an extension of their research and development teams. We believe we are a sole source provider for
approximately 85% of the products we sell.

‚ Developing and Broadening Our Customer Relationships by Providing Mixed Signal Foundry Services

and Structured Digital Products. In addition to our integrated mixed signal products, we provide
mixed signal foundry services and structured digital products to our customer base. Our mixed signal
foundry services allow us to develop relationships with existing foundry customers that may develop
into integrated mixed signal customers over time. In addition, our mixed signal foundry services allow
us to enhance utilization of our existing facilities, process technology and intellectual property. Our
structured digital products represent a next generation approach to traditional custom digital semicon-
ductor products and programmable logic conversions. This product oÅering enables our customers to
beneÑt from faster time-to-market and reduced engineering and production costs. In combination,
these businesses enable us to: (i) oÅer a more complete product and services oÅering to our target
market customers; (ii) cross-sell various products and services to our customers; and (iii) participate
in other end markets such as computing and communications.

‚ Winning New Business by OÅering Long-Term Support over the Complete Design and Production

Lifecycle. We support our customers through the long lead time often associated with the design and
qualiÑcation of custom semiconductors. We assure customers that sell products with long lifecycles of
a dependable source for their critical semiconductor components by retaining processes, technologies
and products in manufacturing as long as business demand remains at reasonable levels. Supporting
our customers during both development and production, over a wide range of production volumes,
diÅerentiates us from our competition, enables us to maintain attractive pricing over the lifecycle of our
products and helps us obtain new business.

‚ Pursuing Growth Through Targeted Acquisitions. We intend to evaluate acquisition opportunities
that we believe will increase our market share in our target markets, improve our portfolio of
intellectual property or strengthen our customer base. We believe that the semiconductor industry is
undergoing a period of product rationalization and consolidation. Further, we believe that time-to-
market and economic pressures are leading certain of our customers and competitors to seek to divest
their captive or non-strategic businesses. We have participated in this consolidation by acquiring the
Mixed Signal Business of Alcatel Microelectronics in June 2002.

Products and Services

Our products and services are organized into three business segments: integrated mixed signal products,
mixed signal foundry services and structured digital products. For Ñnancial information concerning our
segments, see note 18 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements included in this annual report. The foundation
of our business is based on our mixed signal engineering and system level design expertise, extensive library of
proprietary mixed signal building blocks, proven process technologies, Öexible manufacturing model and
structured digital products platform. We provide our customers a range of products and services including
design and manufacturing of complex integrated mixed signal products, building blocks to complement our
customers' intellectual property, manufacturing services for customer-designed silicon products and cost
optimization platforms and products. While most of our customers initially use one of our products or services,
many are attracted to us because of the breadth of our oÅering and the ability to utilize diÅerent parts of our
business over time. We help our customers diÅerentiate their products by embedding their intellectual
property in silicon and delivering products with expanded functionality and better cost for performance.

Integrated Mixed Signal Products (53.1% of 2003 revenue)

We design and manufacture complex customer speciÑc integrated mixed signal products for a variety of
markets. We work closely with our customers throughout the design period, typically lasting from six to
24 months, thereby establishing long-term working relationships. Our design libraries and design software
enable us and our customers to design highly integrated mixed signal products more eÇciently and accelerate
time-to-market by providing a common platform on which both system designers and circuit designers can
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collaborate. Our integrated mixed signal products combine analog and digital functions on a single chip to
form a customer deÑned system-level solution. We focus on integrating the following three main building
block interfaces to the real world:

Sensor Interfaces. Sensors transform real world stimuli such as temperature and pressure into analog
electrical signals. The proliferation of sensors and the requirement to interface with those sensors have
expanded the market for integrated mixed signal products. Our integrated mixed signal sensor interfaces
enable our customers to create products that are small in size and consume less power, which are attractive
attributes for sensors in the automotive, medical and industrial markets. In the automotive Ñeld, we have
worked with large automotive customers to provide sensor interfaces for angular position sensing used in
applications such as steer-by-wire or throttle position sensing. In the medical diagnostics Ñeld, we have worked
with customers in the medical end market to develop integrated mixed signal solutions for high volume
applications, such as blood glucose monitoring, internal temperature measurement and body fat measurement.

Controls. Most equipment in the automotive, medical and industrial markets operates in high voltage
environments. Digital semiconductors usually operate in low voltage environments. Our integrated mixed
signal high voltage control products can amplify, condition and regulate analog signal inputs and outputs
ranging from Ñve to 100 volts. Utilizing our proprietary design techniques and proprietary high voltage
manufacturing processes, we can create cost-eÅective, energy eÇcient single chip solutions for high voltage
systems. High voltage control applications include headlamp drivers and motor control for positioning of
headlamp systems for automotive suppliers, as well as arc fault detection and circuit control for industrial
suppliers.

Communication Products. Low data rate wireless functionality enables digital messages to be sent over
moderate distances using a low power connection. Low data rate solutions are widely used in the automotive,
medical and industrial markets. These markets are not addressed by the relatively high cost, high power
consumption, high data rate wireless products such as those used in wireless phones. Our products are
optimized for low cost and low power and are used by industrial and automotive end market customers in
applications such as wireless home security and keyless entry. One of our products in development is a blood
sugar monitor for diabetics that is embedded under the skin to measure blood sugar levels and communicates
wirelessly to a display on a wristwatch. We also oÅer wired communication products for such applications as
in-vehicle control and industrial networking.

Mixed Signal Foundry Services (25.6% of 2003 revenue)

We provide mixed signal semiconductor manufacturing services primarily to electronic systems manufac-
turers and semiconductor companies that have completed their own designs but do not have their own
fabrication facilities or have otherwise chosen to outsource to us. In 2003, over 90% of our foundry services
revenue came from the manufacture of mixed signal products. We target the mixed signal products market for
automotive, medical and industrial applications characterized by small to medium volume production runs not
targeted by our larger competitors. Furthermore, we focus on customers and target markets that leverage our
mixed signal technology and manufacturing expertise. We manufacture semiconductors with long lifecycles
that utilize established process technologies, thereby reducing technology risk for our customers. Typical
applications serviced by our mixed signal manufacturing business include implantable medical devices and
sensing circuits for military and high voltage consumer and communications devices. We are a leading
supplier of semiconductors for the cardiac rhythm management market.

We believe we are typically the sole-source provider of a particular device for our foundry customers. We
also leverage our long-term relationships with foundry customers to sell them our integrated mixed signal
products and design services and to expand our mixed signal and custom digital intellectual property portfolio.

Structured Digital Products (21.3% of 2003 revenue)

To address the rising costs associated with digital semiconductor design and manufacturing, we work with
customers to convert programmable logic integrated circuits and Ñeld programmable gate arrays, or FPGAs,
into highly cost-eÅective structured digital products. We oÅer customers our proprietary architecture,
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processes and manufacturing expertise to enable higher performance and eÇciency in the conversion process
and the Ñnal structured digital product. We focus on moderate to high volume products with intermediate
degrees of design complexity. We have been an innovator in the digital conversion market since 1985 and have
created many methodologies and software tools, including our proprietary NETRANS» software, that have
enabled us to develop a leading position in this market. Structured digital products are used in a wide variety
of applications, including communications infrastructure, medical imaging, automotive and high-density disk
storage, and can vary in complexity.

Customers often would like to obtain the higher performance and lower price of products customized for
their system, but instead settle, at least initially, for higher priced programmable logic integrated circuits or
FPGAs that enable faster time-to-market. Once these products reach production volumes, however,
conversion to a custom product for the balance of the product life can reduce costs considerably while
improving performance. While FPGAs oÅer greater Öexibility and faster time-to-market since they can be
conÑgured by the customer on site rather than customized in a fab, our structured digital products oÅer lower
per unit cost, higher levels of integration, greater processing speed and lower power consumption.

Our XPressArrayTM product platform became commercially available in 2003. Our XPressArrayTM

product platform allows our customers to convert FPGAs into cost-eÅective structured digital products with
higher performance and eÇciency using our proprietary architecture, design software, processes and manufac-
turing expertise. We have speciÑcally focused our design eÅorts and intellectual property in the XPressArrayTM

product platform to enable rapid and accurate conversion from an FPGA to our product so that it will perform
seamlessly in a system initially designed with an FPGA.

We use Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company's 0.18 micron leading-edge process technology
to manufacture elements common to each XPressArrayTM product. Custom functionality is achieved using our
internal, low-cost 0.35 micron and 0.25 micron technologies to create the Ñnal circuit connections. This unique
hybrid manufacturing approach enables a product that has very fast time-to-market because of our Öexible
internal manufacturing capabilities and low cost because we are able to use signiÑcantly fewer expensive
semiconductor photomasks when compared to a typical custom digital product. We believe our XPressArrayTM

product platform will provide our customers with signiÑcant reductions in development time and low
engineering costs while decreasing their semiconductor unit costs considerably.

Customers and Applications

The following table sets forth our principal end markets, the percentage of revenue for 2003 in each end
market and some speciÑc applications for our products during 2003:

Computing,
Consumer and

End Markets Automotive Industrial Communications Medical Military Other

Percentage of
revenue for
2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24.8% 20.7% 21.7% 12.8% 8.2% 11.8%

Applications ÏÏÏ Digital compass Industrial Broadband analog Medical Cockpit displays Printers
Engine networking Wireless base imaging Missile guidance Power

management Circuit protection stations Pacemakers Infrared management
Headlight Wireless security Switches Blood glucose imaging Storage

controls Routers monitor systems

In 2003, our 30 largest customers accounted for 63.6% of our revenue. Our only customer representing
more than 5% of our revenue for that period was STMicroelectronics at 7.8%. In June 2004, the take-or-pay
contract that is in place with STMicroelectronics will expire (as discussed in Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations) and we expect STMicroelectronics to decrease as
a percentage of our total revenue at that point. While no single customer made up 5% or more of our historical
revenue in 2002 or 2001, our 30 largest customers accounted for 61.2% and 58.3%, respectively, of our
historical revenue in 2002 and 2001.
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Sales

We sell our products through direct sales personnel, independent sales representatives and licensed
distributors worldwide.

We believe that maintaining a technically competent and highly focused group of direct sales personnel is
the most eÇcient way to serve our current customers and to develop and expand our markets and customer
base worldwide. Our direct sales organization includes regional sales managers, Ñeld application engineers,
account managers and manufacturers representatives. Our direct sales personnel are divided geographically
throughout North America, Europe and the Asia PaciÑc region to provide localized technical support. We
have strategically located our sales and technical support oÇces near concentrations of major customers. As of
December 31, 2003, we had 51 direct sales personnel, of which 27 people covered North America, 21 covered
Europe and three covered the Asia PaciÑc region.

We use our independent sales representatives network to service primarily integrated mixed signal and
structured digital products customers and distribute our products primarily in North America and the Asia
PaciÑc region, and for a small percentage of our sales, in Europe. Our direct sales personnel support
independent sales representatives by regularly calling on existing and prospective customers. Our mixed signal
foundry services direct sales personnel call on the customer generally without use of the independent sales
representatives. During 2003, 2002 and 2001 we derived approximately 50.5%, 68.4% and 90.9%, respectively,
of our historical revenue from independent sales representatives. Independent sales representatives in North
America do not oÅer other products that compete directly with our products. Our agreements with our
independent sales representatives are usually terminable by either party on relatively short notice. Typically in
North America, orders Öow from the customer to one of our independent sales representatives; in Europe,
customers tend to order directly from us. Our independent sales representatives do not normally carry any
product inventory.

We sell our products through authorized distributors only upon the customer's request. During 2003,
2002 and 2001 only 2.1%, 3.2% and 4.9%, respectively, of our historical revenue were derived from authorized
distributors. Similar to our contracts with independent sales representatives, our agreements with our
authorized distributors are usually terminable by either party on relatively short notice.

Research and Development

Our research and development eÅorts focus on design methodology, intellectual property and process
technology for integrated mixed signal and structured digital products. We have continued to improve our
manufacturing processes, design software and design libraries. We also work closely with our major customers
in many research and development activities, including joint intellectual property development, to increase the
likelihood that our products will be more easily designed into our customers' products and consequently
achieve rapid and lasting market acceptance. Areas of focus in intellectual property development include
developing our library of microcontroller, motor control, data conversion, wireless and low power building
blocks.

We enhance our research and development eÅorts through our aÇliations with the academic institutions
or the teaching staÅ in the United States at Idaho State University, Montana State University, the University
of Idaho, Boise State University, Brigham Young University and the University of Utah. We retain ownership
or exclusive rights to any intellectual property created under contract with these institutions. We maintain all
rights to information disclosed by us to these institutions. We own or have license rights to intellectual
property created under contract with these institutions. We have a research contract with Interuniversity
MicroElectronics Center, or IMEC, a large European independent microelectronics research center that gives
us non-exclusive rights to use certain jointly-developed technologies. We also have collaborations programs in
Europe such as with the University of Leuven, University of Gent, and the Research Institute in Laussanne.

Our historical expenditures for research and development for 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $70.3 million,
$52.1 million and $42.1 million, respectively, representing 15.5%, 15.1% and 12.9% of revenue in each of the
respective periods.
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Intellectual Property

We rely on a combination of patent, copyright, maskwork rights, trademark and trade secret laws and
contractual restrictions to establish the proprietary aspects of our business and technology across all three of
our principal product and services groups. As of December 31, 2003, we held 73 U.S. patents and 117 foreign
patents. We also had over 50 patent applications in progress. The patents are based primarily on circuit design
and process techniques. Our patents have a typical duration of 20 years from application date. At the end of
2004, approximately 21% of the patents we currently have in place will be expiring. We do not expect this to
have a material impact on our results, as these technologies are not revenue producing and we will be able to
continue using the technologies associated with these patents. There can be no assurance that pending patent
applications or other applications that may be Ñled will result in issued patents or that any issued patents will
survive challenges to their validity. However, we believe that the loss of any one of our patents would not
materially aÅect our business. We have licensed our design libraries and software to selected customers to
design products that are then manufactured by us. We may also license technology from third parties to
incorporate into our design libraries.

As part of the MSB acquisition, we acquired a perpetual fully paid license from STMicroelectronics for
certain Complimentary Metal Oxide Semiconductor, or CMOS, and Bipolar Complimentary Metal Oxide
Semiconductor, or BiCMOS, mixed signal process technology down to 0.35 micron, as well as other
intellectual property. CMOS and BiCMOS are two of the most common methods used to manufacture
semiconductors. We also have an agreement with Hitachi relating to technology assistance for our develop-
ment of process technology down to 0.22 micron. This agreement terminates in October 2004.

The semiconductor industry is characterized by frequent litigation regarding patent and other intellectual
property rights. As is typical in the semiconductor industry, we have from time to time received communica-
tions from third parties asserting rights under patents that cover certain of our technologies and alleging
infringement of certain intellectual property rights of others. We expect to receive similar communications in
the future. In the event that any third party had a valid claim against us or our customers, we could be
required to:

‚ discontinue using certain process technologies which could cause us to stop manufacturing certain
semiconductors;

‚ pay substantial monetary damages;

‚ seek to develop non-infringing technologies, which may not be feasible; or

‚ seek to acquire licenses to the infringed technology which may not be available on commercially
reasonable terms, if at all.

In the event that any third party causes us or any of our customers to discontinue using certain process
technologies, we believe that such an outcome would not have a long term material and adverse eÅect, as we
could design around such technologies. In any event, the process technologies we use are widely employed
throughout our competitive landscape, and thus any such discontinuance would not only impact us, but would
also aÅect our competitors.

We were named as a defendant in a complaint Ñled on January 21, 2003, by Ricoh Company, Ltd. in the
U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California alleging infringement of a patent owned by Ricoh.
See ""Item 3. Legal Proceedings'' for a more complete description of the Ricoh claim.

Manufacturing

We typically initiate production of our products only after we receive orders from our customers. As a
result, we generally do not carry signiÑcant levels of Ñnished goods inventory.
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The production of our semiconductor products is a complex process that can be broadly divided into three
primary stages:

‚ fabricating the semiconductor circuit on a wafer, which is a round, Öat piece of silicon on which one to
several thousand semiconductor circuits can be built;

‚ packaging the semiconductor circuit by slicing the wafer into individual semiconductor circuits, or die
and placing these die into a package for insertion onto a printed circuit board; and

‚ testing the packaged semiconductor circuit.

We manufacture wafers at our 5-inch fab and an 8-inch fab located in Pocatello, Idaho and our 4-inch
fab and a 6-inch fab located in Oudenaarde, Belgium. Our wafer fabrication technology is based on CMOS,
BiCMOS and high voltage processes.

Our integrated mixed signal products customers and mixed signal foundry customers do not typically
require us to maintain process technologies below 0.35 micron. As a result, our capital expenditure
requirements are often less as a percentage of revenue than purely digital semiconductor companies which
invest in higher cost process technologies below 0.35 micron. We purchase 0.18 micron CMOS wafers from
TSMC which we use in our XPressArrayTM product platform. Our XPressArrayTM products are initially
processed in an advanced 0.18 micron digital CMOS process at TSMC and then completed with our own
0.35 micron or 0.25 micron process in our own fab. This process combination gives our XPressArrayTM

products 0.18 micron performance without incurring the capital expenditure needed to maintain our own
0.18 micron fab. In the future, we intend to either process mixed signal devices below 0.18 micron internally or
seek an external source for technology of such geometry.

Fabricated wafers are transferred to packaging facilities. We perform wafer and packaged die testing at
our facilities in Manila, Pocatello and Oudenaarde and we also use subcontractors. A signiÑcant portion of our
testing is performed at our 85,600 square foot facility in Manila, which was established in 1980 and is equipped
with a variety of testers and auto handling equipment that complement the variety of packages and circuits
that we manufacture. We also outsource back-end packaging and testing to a number of subcontractors in
Asia. The table below sets forth information with respect to our wafer fabrication facilities, products and
technologies:

Installed
Annual

Equipment Wafer
Location Products/Functions Capacity Diameter

PocatelloÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ CMOS Wafers, 1 micron and above, 170,000 5''
2 to 3 metal levels

CMOS Wafers, 0.6 micron to 1 micron, 110,000 5''
2 to 3 metal levels

PocatelloÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ CMOS Wafers, 0.35 micron to 57,000(1) 8''
0.8 micron, 2 to 5 metal levels

Oudenaarde ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ BiCMOS Wafers, 1 micron, 2 metal 153,000 4''
levels

Oudenaarde ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ BiCMOS Wafers, 0.35 micron to 116,000(2) 6''(3)
1 micron, 2 to 5 metal levels

(1) By adding additional equipment, production capacity at our 8-inch fab could be increased to 225,000
wafers per year.

(2) By adding additional equipment, production capacity at our 6-inch fab could be increased to 175,000
wafers per year.

(3) The equipment at our 6-inch fab can be scaled to 8-inch wafers.

Our manufacturing processes use many raw materials, including silicon wafers, copper lead frames,
molding compounds, ceramic packages and various chemicals and gases. We obtain raw materials and

10



supplies from a large number of sources. Although supplies of raw materials are currently adequate, shortages
could occur in various essential materials due to interruption of supply or increased demand in the industry.

Our manufacturing groups also go through stringent certiÑcations to support our focus on our target
markets of automotive, medical and industrial. These markets have very demanding requirements for quality
and reliability. The following standards require third party auditing to receive certiÑcation. We were the Ñrst
semiconductor company to independently certify to the MIL-PRF-38535 QML standard. In 2002 we became
the Ñrst pure-play custom integrated circuit manufacturer to attain certiÑcation to the telecom TL9000 R3
standard. We became an ISO9000 certiÑed company in 1994, received the QS9000 automotive certiÑcation in
1997, a STACK supplier certiÑcation in 2000, and earned several government sponsored Quality Awards. Our
current certiÑcation achievements include the ISO/TS16949:2002 worldwide automotive standard and the
ISO14001:1996 Environmental standard.

Backlog

Backlog is typically recorded only upon receipt of a written purchase order from a customer. Reported
backlog represents products scheduled to be delivered within six months. Backlog is inÖuenced by several
factors including market demand, pricing, customer order patterns and changes in product lead times. Backlog
may Öuctuate from booking to time of delivery to reÖect changes in customer needs or industry conditions.
Once manufacturing has commenced, orders generally are not cancelable. In addition, because customers
already have invested signiÑcant time working with us (typically from six to 24 months before production of a
custom semiconductor) and have incurred the non-recurring engineering fee in full before production begins,
customers generally have given careful consideration to the orders they place, and generally do not cancel
orders. However, there is no guarantee that backlog will ultimately be realized as revenue. Backlog was
$128.4 million as of December 31, 2003 and $97.7 million as of December 31, 2002.

Backlog should not be taken as an indicator of our anticipated revenue for any particular future period.
Line items recorded in backlog may not result in revenue within six months for several reasons, including:
(a) certain customer orders within backlog may not be able to be recognized as revenue within six months
(i.e., we, for various reasons, may be unable to ship the product within the speciÑed time frame promised);
(b) certain customer order delivery dates may be delayed to a subsequent period by our customers; and
(c) certain customer orders may even be cancelled at our customers' request. These items have often been
oÅset, and exceeded by, both (a) new customer orders that are booked subsequent to the backlog reporting
date and delivered to the customer within six months and (b) customer orders with anticipated delivery dates
outside six months and subsequently shipped sooner than originally anticipated. The amount of revenue
recognized in excess of backlog during any six-month period varies and depends greatly on overall capacity in
the semiconductor industry and capacity in our manufacturing facilities. We do not routinely monitor the
extent of backlog cancelled, pushed out for later delivery or accelerated for earlier delivery.

Financial Information About Geographic Areas

For Ñnancial information about geographic areas, see note 18 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements.
For risks relating to our foreign operations, see ""Factors that May AÅect Our Business and Future Results'' in
""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.''

Competition

We compete in highly competitive markets. Although no one company competes with us in all of our
product lines, we face signiÑcant competition for products in each of our three business areas from domestic,
as well as international, companies. Some of these companies have substantially greater Ñnancial, technical,
marketing and management resources than we have.

Our integrated mixed signal product competitors include larger diversiÑed semiconductor suppliers, such
as STMicroelectronics and Texas Instruments, and smaller end market focused suppliers, such as Elmos and
Zarlink. In providing mixed signal foundry services, we principally compete with the internal manufacturing
capabilities of our customers. Altera and Xilinx are our principal competitors for our structured digital
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products. In addition, companies such as Maxim, Microchip, Linear Technology, LSI Logic and IBM have
skills and base capabilities similar to ours but we do not generally compete with these companies on a direct
basis.

We compete with other customer speciÑc semiconductor solutions providers based on design experience,
manufacturing capability, depth and quality of mixed signal intellectual property, the ability to service
customer needs from the design phase to the shipping of a completed product, length of design cycle, longevity
of technology support and sales and technical support personnel. We compete with programmable digital logic
product suppliers on the basis of chip size, performance and production costs. Our ability to compete
successfully depends on internal and external variables, both within and outside of our control. These variables
include, but are not limited to, the timeliness with which we can develop new products and technologies,
product performance and quality, manufacturing yields and availability, customer service, pricing, industry
trends and general economic trends.

Employees

Our worldwide workforce consisted of 2,569 employees (full- and part-time) as of December 31, 2003, of
which 1,152 were located in the United States, 913 were located in Europe and 504 were located in Asia.
None of our employees in the United States or Asia are represented by collective bargaining arrangements.
The employees located in Belgium are represented by unions and have collective bargaining arrangements at
the national, industry and company levels.

Environmental Matters

Our operations are subject to numerous environmental, health and safety laws and regulations that
prohibit or restrict the discharge of pollutants into the environment and regulate employee exposure to
hazardous substances in the workplace. Failure to comply with these laws or our environmental permits could
subject us to material costs and liabilities, including costs to clean up contamination caused by our operations.
In addition, future changes to environmental laws could require us to incur signiÑcant additional expense or
restrict our operations.

Some environmental laws hold current or previous owners or operators of real property liable for the costs
of cleaning up contamination, even if these owners or operators did not know of and were not responsible for
such contamination. These environmental laws also impose liability on any person who arranges for the
disposal or treatment of hazardous substances, regardless of whether the aÅected site is owned or operated by
such person. Third parties may also make claims against owners or operators of properties for personal
inquiries and property damage associated with releases of hazardous or toxic substances.

We are required pursuant to an order issued by the California Regional Water Quality Control Board to
clean up trichloroethylene contaminated groundwater at our former manufacturing facility located in
Santa Clara, California. We are currently pumping and treating the contaminated groundwater and, based on
the results of our clean-up eÅorts to date, do not expect to be required to implement any other remedial
measures. We estimate that the annual cost of operating the groundwater treatment system will be
approximately $0.2 million in 2004 and each of the two succeeding years and have a remaining accrual of
approximately $0.5 million as of December 31, 2003 for this remediation project. Nippon Mining Holdings
Inc. (formerly known as Japan Energy Corporation) and its subsidiary agreed to indemnify us for certain
existing environmental exposures and to pay certain existing liabilities as part of our recapitalization in
December 2000. However, there are no guarantees that Nippon Mining or the other indemnifying party will
have the ability to fulÑll their obligations in the future. Unexpected costs that we may incur with respect to
environmental matters may result in additional loss contingencies.
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Executive OÇcers

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to our executive oÇcers as of March 4,
2004.

Name Age Title

Executive OÇcers

Christine KingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 54 President and Chief Executive OÇcer

Walter MattheusÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56 Chief Operating OÇcer

Michael Salvati ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51 Chief Financial OÇcer

Jon Stoner ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 47 Senior Vice President and Chief Technology
OÇcer

Charlie Lesko ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45 Senior Vice President, Sales & Marketing

Christine King, President, Chief Executive OÇcer and Director. Ms. King joined us in September 2001
as President, Chief Executive OÇcer and a director. From September 2000 to September 2001 Ms. King
served as Vice President of Semiconductor Products for IBM Microelectronics. From September 1998 to
September 2000 Ms. King was Vice President of the Networking Technology Business Unit for IBM.
Ms. King also served as Vice President of Marketing and Field Engineering at IBM from June 1995 to
September 1998 and Manager of ASIC Products at IBM from March 1992 to June 1995. While at IBM,
Ms. King launched the company's ASIC and networking businesses. Ms. King holds a B.S. degree in
electrical engineering from Fairleigh Dickinson University. Ms. King serves on the board of Analog
Devices, Inc., a semiconductor company.

Walter Mattheus, Chief Operating OÇcer. Mr. Mattheus joined us in June 2002 following the MSB
acquisition as Chief Operating OÇcer, Managing Director of AMI Semiconductor Belgium BVBA and
Managing Director of AMI Semiconductor Leasing BVBA. Mr. Mattheus began his career at Alcatel
Microelectronics in June 1983. At Alcatel Microelectronics, Mr. Mattheus served as General Manager and
Chief Operating OÇcer since 1995. Mr. Mattheus began his career with Bell Telephone Manufacturing
Company which later became Alcatel Bell. Mr. Mattheus currently serves as a Director at the Chamber of
Commerce of East-Flanders, Belgium. Mr. Mattheus holds a masters degree and a doctorate in electrical
engineering from the University of Leuven.

Michael Salvati, Chief Financial OÇcer. Mr. Salvati has been acting as our Chief Financial OÇcer
since February 2004. Mr. Salvati worked as a consultant for us since November 2003. Mr. Salvati has been a
principal at Oakridge Consulting since 2000, where he provides Ñnancial consulting and interim management
services for various companies. During this time, Mr. Salvati has also served at Global Exchange Services as
Chief Financial OÇcer from November 2002 to August 2003. Prior to founding Oakridge Consulting,
Mr. Salvati served as Chief Operating OÇcer at National Financial Partners from 1998 to 2000. Mr. Salvati
has over 25 years of Ñnancial and business experience, including as a partner at KPMG LLP and Chief
Financial OÇcer of Culligan Water Technologies, Inc. Mr. Salvati holds both a B.S. in Microbiology and
M.S. in Accounting from the University of Illinois in Champaign-Urbana.

Jon Stoner, Senior Vice President and Chief Technology OÇcer. Mr. Stoner joined us in 1980. Prior to
his current position, Mr. Stoner held various research and development positions, including Senior Vice
President, Technology and Product Development, Director of Standard Products, Director of Technology
Planning and New Business Development and Director of Process Technology. Mr. Stoner serves as a
member of the Advisory Council to the Idaho State Board of Education for Engineering Education, is a
member of Idaho's Experimental Program for Stimulation of Competitive Research committee and is a
volunteer member of the Boise State Engineering Advisory Board. Mr. Stoner holds a B.A. degree in
chemistry from the University of Montana and a M.S. degree in physics from Idaho State University.

Charlie Lesko, Senior Vice President, Sales and Marketing. Mr. Lesko joined us in 2003 from
Broadcom Corporation where he was Vice President of North American Sales from July 2002 to May 2003.
Mr. Lesko has an extensive sales and marketing background in the semiconductor industry. Prior to working
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with Broadcom Corporation, Mr. Lesko was Vice President of Worldwide Sales for Axcelis Technologies from
July 2000 to July 2002. Prior to joining Axcelis, Mr. Lesko held various management positions at
Teradyne, Inc. from July 1990 to July 2000. Mr. Lesko holds an M.B.A. in Finance from the University of
Dallas. He earned a B.E. degree in Engineering at State University of New York-Stony Brook.

Item 2. Properties

In the United States, our corporate and manufacturing headquarters and warehouse operations are
located in 443,000 square feet of space built on 33 acres of land owned by us in Pocatello, Idaho. We also lease
an engineering and research center in Pocatello.

In Europe, our manufacturing and other facilities are located in 15,601 square meters on 44,000 square
meters owned by us in Oudenaarde, Belgium.

In Manila, the Philippines, we lease approximately 85,600 square feet of light manufacturing and
warehouse space. The lease will expire on November 20, 2006 and we are currently evaluating alternatives for
when the lease expires. Sort, test and administration functions are housed in this facility.

We also lease space in many locations throughout the United States for regional sales oÇces, Ñeld design
centers and remote engineering and development operations.

Outside the United States, we lease space for regional oÇces in Europe and Asia. The leased space is for
sales, marketing, administrative oÇces or design engineering and related support space.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We were named as a defendant in a complaint Ñled on January 21, 2003, by Ricoh Company, Ltd. in the
U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware alleging infringement of a patent owned by Ricoh. Ricoh is
seeking an injunction and damages in an unspeciÑed amount relating to such alleged infringement. The case
was transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Delaware on August 29, 2003 and was
subsequently transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California. The patents relate
to certain methodologies for the automated design of custom semiconductors. The allegations are premised, at
least in part, on the use of software we licensed from Synopsys. Synopsys has agreed to assume the sole and
exclusive control of our defense relating to our use of the Synopsys software pursuant to the indemnity
provisions of the Synopsys software license agreement, subject to the exceptions and limitations contained in
the agreement. Synopsys will bear the cost of the defense as long as it is controlling the defense. However, it is
possible that we may become aware of circumstances, or circumstances may develop, that result in our defense
falling outside the scope of the indemnity provisions of the Synopsys software license agreement, in which case
we would resume control of our defense and bear its cost, or share the cost of the defense with Synopsys and
any other similarly situated parties. Based on information available to us to date, our belief is that the asserted
claims against us are without merit or, if meritorious, that we will be indemniÑed (with respect to damages)
for such claims by Synopsys and resolution of this matter will not have a material adverse eÅect on our future
Ñnancial results or Ñnancial condition. However, if Ricoh is successful, we could be subject to an injunction or
substantial damages or we could be required to obtain a license from Ricoh, if available.

From time to time we are a party to various litigation matters incidental to the conduct of our business.
There is no pending or threatened legal proceeding to which we are a party that, in the opinion of
management, is likely to have a material adverse eÅect on our future Ñnancial results or Ñnancial condition.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of our stockholders during the fourth quarter of 2003.

PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of

Equity Securities

Our common stock is traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol ""AMIS.'' Public trading
of the common stock began on September 24, 2003. Prior to that, there was no public market for our common
stock. The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low bid price per share of our
common stock as quoted on the Nasdaq National Market.

High Low

2003

Fourth Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $21.80 $16.42

Third Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $21.85 $19.37

As of March 4, 2004 there were approximately 3,569 stockholders of record of our common stock.

Dividend Policy

We have never paid cash dividends on our common stock. We currently intend to retain earnings to
Ñnance future growth, and therefore do not anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Our
senior credit facilities prohibit us from paying cash dividends on our equity securities, except in limited
circumstances. See note 9 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements for a more complete description of
limitations on our ability to pay dividends.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected historical Ñnancial data for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
and as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 were derived from our consolidated Ñnancial statements included
elsewhere in this annual report. The selected historical Ñnancial data for the years ended December 31, 2000
and 1999 and as of December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were derived from our combined/consolidated
Ñnancial statements, which are not included in this annual report. When comparing the 2003 consolidated
Ñnancial position and operating results to prior periods, you should note that the initial public oÅering of our
common stock and the issuance of our senior subordinated notes during 2003 had a signiÑcant impact on our
Ñnancial position and operating results. When comparing the 2003 and 2002 consolidated Ñnancial position
and operating results to prior periods, you should note that the MSB acquisition in June 2002 had a signiÑcant
impact on our 2003 and 2002 Ñnancial position and operating results. From 1999 until our recapitalization on
December 21, 2000, our activities were conducted as part of Nippon Mining Holdings Inc.'s (formerly Japan
Energy Corporation) overall operations. As such, the combined/consolidated Ñnancial statements for those
periods contain various allocations for costs and expenses attributable to services provided by Nippon Mining
Holdings Inc. Therefore, the combined/consolidated statements of operations may not be indicative of the
results of operations that would have occurred if we had operated on a stand-alone basis. You should read the
following tables in conjunction with other information contained under ""Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,'' our consolidated Ñnancial statements and related
notes and other Ñnancial information contained elsewhere in this annual report.
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Historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected in the future.

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

(In millions, except per share information)

Statement of Operations Data:

Revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $454.2 $345.3 $326.5 $382.2 $278.9

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 198.2 130.3 140.1 179.5 121.3

Operating expenses:

Research and development ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70.3 52.1 42.1 37.4 39.8

Marketing and sellingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37.8 35.0 35.4 39.2 31.7

General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26.8 25.0 25.6 19.9 19.6

Restructuring and impairment charges(1)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21.7 0.6 5.0 Ì Ì

Nonrecurring charges(2) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11.4 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Recapitalization and related expenses(3)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì 18.4 Ì

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 168.0 112.7 108.1 114.9 91.1

Operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30.2 17.6 32.0 64.6 30.2

Other income (expense):

Interest expense, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (22.5) (11.5) (14.2) (5.9) (7.4)

Other income (expense), netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (16.2) 0.2 0.5 1.9 (0.8)

Income (loss) before income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8.5) 6.3 18.3 60.6 22.0

Provision (beneÑt) for income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8.1) 1.2 5.6 27.0 10.9

Net income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (0.4) 5.1 12.7 33.6 11.1

Preferred stock dividendÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46.3 62.5 47.6 1.2 Ì

Net income (loss) attributable to common stockholders ÏÏ $(46.7) $(57.4) $(34.9) $ 32.4 $ 11.1

Basic and diluted loss per common share(4) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(0.84) $(1.24) $(0.76) Ì Ì

Weighted average number of common shares used to
compute net loss per common share(4)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 55.4 46.4 46.1 Ì Ì
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As of December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

(In millions, except share numbers)

Balance Sheet Data:

Cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $119.1 $ 62.2 $ 28.7 $ 20.1 $ 3.3

Accounts receivable, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 73.6 66.0 36.2 50.9 43.1

Inventories ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45.6 39.4 26.0 41.7 24.4

Restricted cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.2 4.2 4.2 Ì Ì

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 550.1 502.5 384.3 427.6 291.7

Long-term liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.4 3.1 3.4 3.5 10.1

Long-term debt, including current portion(5)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 254.7 160.1 173.3 175.0 Ì

Series A Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock,
20,000,000 authorized, 0, 17,901,722, 17,893,954
and 17,870,100 shares issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2003, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 233.7 204.2 178.7 Ì

Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible Preferred
Stock, 20,000,000 authorized, 0, 14,317,788,
14,313,538 and 14,296,084 shares issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2003, 2002, 2001 and
2000, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 190.5 164.9 143.0 Ì

Series C Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock, 75,000
authorized, 0 and 75,000 issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 79.3 Ì Ì Ì

Total stockholders' equity (deÑcit) and divisional
equity(6) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 205.0 (240.4) (189.2) (153.5) 207.5

(1) Our restructuring and impairment charge in 2001 relates to the termination of certain management and
other employees as well as costs related to the closure of certain of our administrative and sales oÇces.
The restructuring and impairment charge in 2002 relates primarily to the termination, following the MSB
acquisition, of certain persons employed by us prior to the MSB acquisition. These were eliminated as a
result of the cost reduction program implemented in connection with the acquisition. Severance costs
related to the termination of MSB employees as part of the cost reduction program are not part of the
restructuring and impairment charge for 2002 as such costs are part of the purchase price of the MSB
acquisition. In 2003, our restructuring and impairment charges relate to the termination of certain
employees, termination of services with certain sales representative Ñrms and the non-cash write-oÅ of
the value of a non-competition provision of an agreement. See further discussion in ""Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.''

(2) In connection with our September 2003 initial public oÅering, we recorded nonrecurring charges of
$11.4 million. This amount includes a one-time payment of $8.5 million associated with amendments to
our advisory agreements, which also provided for the termination of future scheduled annual fees payable
under advisory agreements, and compensation expense of $2.9 million related to the redemption of
options to purchase our Series A and Series B Preferred Stock.

(3) In connection with our December 2000 recapitalization, we incurred transaction fees and expenses of
$18.4 million, excluding capitalizable debt issuance costs.

(4) Loss per common share is not a meaningful measure for any periods presented other than the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 due to our capital structure discussed in footnote 5 below and, as
such, is not presented for any other period.

(5) From January 1, 1998 through July 29, 2000, we operated as American Microsystems, Inc., a division of a
subsidiary of Nippon Mining Holdings Inc. (Nippon Mining). As such, we did not have separate legal
status or existence. No long-term debt was outstanding to third parties. From July 29, 2000 to
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December 21, 2000, we operated as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the parent. Long-term debt for that
period reÖects amounts due to the parent under notes payable. EÅective December 21, 2000, we issued
notes payable to third parties for a total of $175.0 million with a term of six years.

(6) For the period from January 1, 1998 through July 29, 2000, as discussed in footnote 5 above, we operated
as a division of the parent. Therefore, during that period we had divisional equity rather than
stockholders' equity.

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with, and is qualiÑed in its entirety by reference

to, the attached consolidated Ñnancial statements. Except for the historical information contained herein, the

discussions in this section contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual

results could diÅer materially from those discussed below.

Overview

We are a leader in the design and manufacture of customer speciÑc integrated analog mixed signal
semiconductor products. We focus on the automotive, medical and industrial markets, which have many
products with signiÑcant real world, or analog, interface requirements. We have organized our business into
three operating segments: integrated mixed signal products, mixed signal foundry services and structured
digital products. Integrated mixed signal products combine analog and digital functions on a single chip to
form a customer deÑned system-level solution. We also provide outsourced mixed signal foundry services for
other semiconductor designers and manufacturers. Mixed signal foundry services provide us with an
opportunity to further penetrate our target markets with our products and increase the utilization of our
fabrication facilities. Structured digital products, which involve the conversion of higher cost programmable
digital logic integrated circuits into lower cost digital custom integrated circuits which provide us with growth
opportunities and digital design expertise which we use to support the design of system solutions for customers
in our target markets.

When evaluating our business, we generally look at Ñnancial measures such as revenue and operating
income. We also use internal tracking measures, such as three-year revenue from design wins and the capacity
utilization of our fabrication facilities. Our three-year design win revenue has increased in 2003 when
compared with 2002. We are seeing the rewards of our focus on winning designs that will strengthen our
Ñnancial position going in to the future. We are also seeing our capacity utilization increase. This is a measure
of the degree to which our manufacturing assets are being used, thus sharing the Ñxed costs of these items
across multiple products. As this number increases, our facilities become more eÇcient and a correlating
result is that our gross proÑt margin increases. We anticipate that our capacity utilization will continue to
increase in the foreseeable future. However, if at some point our capacity utilization begins to decrease (as is
normal during an industry downturn), then our gross margins could be negatively aÅected.

In June 2002, we acquired the mixed signal business of Alcatel Microelectronics NV from STMicroelec-
tronics NV. We refer to this as the MSB acquisition. The MSB acquisition increased our analog and mixed
signal engineering team, enhanced our relationships with major European customers, provided us with
additional high voltage and wireless technologies that enable us to oÅer new types of custom integrated
circuits to our end markets and provided us with two fabs in Oudenaarde, Belgium. As part of the MSB
acquisition, we entered into a supply agreement with STMicroelectronics on a take-or-pay basis under which
STMicroelectronics is required to purchase a minimum of 450 million (or approximately $63.0 million,
assuming an exchange rate of 41.00 to $1.26) of products from us during the two-year period ending June 26,
2004. Since the inception of this agreement, we have recognized 435.4 million ($44.6 million assuming an
exchange rate of 41.00 to $1.26) from STMicroelectronics under this agreement. The results of operations for
2003 include MSB for the entire period whereas the results of operations for 2002 includes MSB for only the
second half of 2002.

As part of the MSB acquisition, we prepared and approved a plan of restructuring in connection with the
integration of MSB into our operations and included the costs of those restructuring activities in the purchase
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price pursuant to EITF No. 95-3, ""Recognition of Liabilities in Connection with a Purchase Business
Combination.'' The restructuring costs that were accrued and included in the purchase price primarily include
costs associated with relocating and combining MSB's testing facilities with our existing facilities. The
majority of these costs relate to employee severance. As of December 31, 2003, we had terminated 42
employees as part of this transfer of the testing facilities. This relocation was completed during 2003.
Additional costs, which were substantially paid in 2002, represent employee severance for 79 MSB employees
that had duplicative responsibilities as those of our employees and were terminated as part of our plan.

Following is a rollforward of the restructuring accrual from June 26, 2002 to December 31, 2003 (in
thousands):

Restructuring Restructuring Restructuring
Accrual at Accrual at Accrual at
June 26, Paid in December 31, Paid in December 31,

2002 2002 2002 2003 2003

Employee severance costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,700 $(1,500) $2,200 $(2,200) $Ì

Transfer of ownership taxes ÏÏÏÏ 800 (800) Ì Ì Ì

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100 (100) Ì Ì Ì

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $4,600 $ 2,400 $2,200 $(2,200) $Ì

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our Ñnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States requires our management to make estimates and judgments that aÅect our reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, revenue and expenses and related disclosures. We have identiÑed revenue
recognition, inventories, property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, goodwill, income taxes and stock
options as areas involving critical accounting policies and the most signiÑcant judgments and estimates.

We evaluate our estimates and judgments on an ongoing basis. We base our estimates on historical
experience and on assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. Our experience and
assumptions form the basis for our judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may vary from what we anticipate and diÅerent
assumptions or estimates about the future could change our reported results. We believe the following
accounting policies are the most critical to us, in that they are important to the portrayal of our Ñnancial
statements and they require the most diÇcult, subjective or complex judgments in the preparation of our
Ñnancial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Several criteria must be met before we can recognize revenue from our products and revenue relating to
engineering design and product development. We must apply our judgment in determining when revenue
recognition criteria are met.

We recognize revenue from products sold directly to end customers when persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, the price is Ñxed and determinable, shipment is made and collectibility is reasonably
assured. In certain situations, we ship products through freight forwarders where title does not pass until
product is shipped from the freight forwarder. In other situations, by contract, title does not pass until the
product is received by the customer. In both cases, revenue and related gross proÑt are not recognized until
title passes to the customer. Estimates of product returns and allowances, based on actual historical
experience, are recorded at the time revenue is recognized and are deducted from revenue.

Revenue from contracts to perform engineering design and product development are recognized as
milestones are achieved, which approximates the percentage-of-completion method. Costs associated with
such contracts are expensed as incurred. A typical milestone billing structure is 40% at the start of the project,
40% at the creation of the reticle set and 20% upon delivery of the prototypes.
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Since up to 40% of revenue is billed and recognized at the start of the design development work and,
therefore, could result in the acceleration of revenue recognition, we analyze those billings and the status of in-
process design development projects at the end of each reporting period in order to determine that the
milestone billings approximate percentage-of-completion on an aggregate basis. We compare each project's
stage with the total level of eÅort required to complete the project, which we believe is representative of the
cost-to-cost method of determining percentage-of-completion. Based on this analysis, the relatively short-term
nature of our design development process and the billing and recognition of 20% of the project revenue after
design development work is complete (which eÅectively defers 20% of the revenue recognition to the end of
the contract), we believe our milestone method approximates the percentage-of-completion method in all
material respects.

Our engineering design and product development contracts generally involve pre-determined amounts of
revenue. We review each contract that is still in process at the end of each reporting period and estimate the
cost of each activity yet to be performed under that contract. This cost determination involves our judgment
and the uncertainties inherent in the design and development of integrated circuits. If we determine that our
costs associated with a particular development contract exceed the revenue associated with such contract, we
estimate the amount of the loss and establish a corresponding reserve.

Inventories

We initiate production of a majority of our semiconductors once we have received an order from a
customer. Based on forecasted demand from speciÑc customers, we may build up to two weeks of Ñnished
goods inventory. As a result, we generally do not carry a signiÑcant inventory of Ñnished goods. However, we
purchase and maintain raw materials at suÇcient levels to meet lead times based on forecasted demand. If
forecasted demand exceeds actual demand, we may need to provide an allowance for excess or obsolete
quantities on hand. We provide an allowance for inventories on hand that are in excess of six months of
forecasted demand. Forecasted demand is determined based on historical sales or inventory usage, expected
future sales or using backlog and other projections and the nature of the inventories. We also review other
inventories for indicators of impairment and provide an allowance as deemed necessary. We also provide an
allowance for obsolete inventory, which is written oÅ at the time of disposal.

We state inventories at the lower of cost (using the Ñrst-in, Ñrst-out method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

We regularly evaluate the carrying amounts of long-lived assets, including property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets, as well as the related amortization periods, to determine whether adjustments to these
amounts or to the useful lives are required based on current circumstances or events. The evaluation, which
involves signiÑcant management judgment, is based on various analyses including cash Öow and proÑtability
projections. To the extent such projections indicate that future undiscounted cash Öows are not suÇcient to
recover the carrying amounts of the related long-lived assets, the carrying amount of the underlying assets will
be reduced, with the reduction charged to expense so that the carrying amount is equal to fair value, primarily
determined based on future discounted cash Öows. To the extent such evaluation indicates that the useful lives
of property, plant and equipment are diÅerent than originally estimated, the amount of future depreciation
expense is modiÑed such that the remaining net book value is depreciated over the revised remaining useful
life. We entered into a non-compete agreement with Nippon Mining and its subsidiary in connection with our
December 21, 2000 recapitalization. According to this agreement, each of Nippon Mining and its subsidiary
agreed to not engage in the custom semiconductor business anywhere in the world through December 2005. In
our review of the carrying value of intangible assets, we reached a determination that the carrying value of the
non-compete had been impaired based primarily on a change in Nippon Mining's and its subsidiary's business
focus and related capabilities such that they did not intend to focus on custom semiconductors. EÅective
June 26, 2003, we released Nippon Mining and its subsidiary from the non-compete agreement and we
recorded an impairment charge of $20.0 million related to the non-cash write-oÅ of the remaining value of the
non-compete provision of this agreement.
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Goodwill

Under the guidelines of Financial Accounting Standards (FAS) 142, ""Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets,'' we assess goodwill at least annually for impairment using fair value measurement techniques.
SpeciÑcally, goodwill impairment is determined using a two-step process. The Ñrst step is to identify potential
impairment by comparing the fair value of a reporting unit to which the goodwill is assigned with the unit's net
book value (or carrying amount), including goodwill. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying
amount, there is no deemed impairment of goodwill and the second step of the impairment test is unnecessary.
However, if the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill
impairment test is performed to measure the amount of goodwill impairment loss, if any. The second step
compares the implied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If
the carrying amount of the reporting unit's goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an
impairment loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. The implied fair value of goodwill is
determined in the same manner as the amount of goodwill recognized in a business combination. That is, the
fair value of the reporting unit is allocated to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit (including any
unrecognized intangible assets) as if the reporting unit had been acquired in a business combination and the
fair value of the reporting unit was the purchase price paid to acquire the reporting unit. We completed the
Ñrst step of the annual impairment test in 2003 and determined that the fair value of our reporting units
exceeded their carrying values including goodwill; therefore, no impairment charge was taken and there was no
need to proceed to the second step of the goodwill impairment test.

Determining the fair value of a reporting unit under the Ñrst step of the goodwill impairment test and
determining the fair value of individual assets and liabilities of a reporting unit (including unrecognized
intangible assets) under the second step of the goodwill impairment test is judgmental in nature and often
involves the use of signiÑcant estimates and assumptions. These estimates and assumptions could have a
signiÑcant impact on whether an impairment charge is recognized, including the magnitude of any such
charge. To assist in the process of determining goodwill impairment, we may obtain appraisals from
independent valuation Ñrms. In addition to the use of independent valuation Ñrms, we perform internal
valuation analyses and consider other market information that is publicly available. Estimates of fair value are
primarily determined using discounted cash Öows and market comparisons of recent transactions. These
approaches use signiÑcant estimates and assumptions including the amount and timing of projected future
cash Öows, discount rates reÖecting the risk inherent in the future cash Öows, perpetual growth rates,
determination of appropriate market comparables and the determination of whether a premium or discount
should be applied to these comparables.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are recorded based on the liability method, which requires recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities based on diÅerences between Ñnancial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities measured
using enacted tax rates and laws that are expected to be in eÅect when the diÅerences are expected to reverse.
A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce our deferred tax asset to an amount we determine is more likely
than not to be realized, based on our analyses of past operating results, future reversals of existing taxable
temporary diÅerences and projected taxable income, including tax strategies available to generate future
taxable income. Our analyses of future taxable income are subject to a wide range of variables, many of which
involve our estimates and therefore our deferred tax asset may not be ultimately realized. Under the ""change
of ownership'' provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, utilization of our net operating loss carryforwards may
be subject to an annual limitation.

Stock Options

We have elected to follow the intrinsic value-based method prescribed by Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, ""Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees'' (APB 25) and related interpretations in
accounting for employee stock options rather than adopting the alternative fair value accounting provided
under SFAS No. 123, ""Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.'' Therefore, we do not record any
compensation expense for stock options we grant to our employees where the exercise price equals the fair
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market value of the stock on the date of grant and the exercise price, number of shares eligible for issuance
under the options and vesting period are Ñxed. Deferred stock-based compensation is recorded when stock
options are granted to employees at exercise prices less than the estimated fair value of the underlying
common stock on the grant date. Historically, we generally determined the estimated fair value of our
common stock based on independent valuations. We recorded deferred stock-based compensation of
approximately $519,000 in 2003, prior to our initial public oÅering. We comply with the disclosure
requirements of SFAS No. 123 and SFAS No. 148, which require that we disclose our pro forma net income
or loss and net income or loss per common share as if we had expensed the fair value of the options in
determining net income or loss. In calculating such fair value, there are certain assumptions that we use, as
disclosed in note 14 to our consolidated financial statements, included herein.

Certain of our options that we issued in 2000 included options to purchase shares of our Series A
Preferred Stock and Series B Preferred Stock. Under the terms of these options, the exercise prices changed in
conjunction with changes in the accreted value of the related Preferred Stock. We recorded and adjusted
compensation expense each reporting period, as required under APB 25, for the intrinsic value generated by
the change in the exercise price. During the third quarter of 2003, all options to purchase preferred stock were
redeemed, with accrued amounts due being paid in October 2003. This redemption resulted in an additional
charge to compensation expense of approximately $2.9 million during the third quarter of 2003.

Quarterly Results

The following table sets forth the unaudited historical revenue by operating segment and total gross proÑt
by quarter, which data has been derived from our unaudited interim Ñnancial statements:

2003 2002

Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

(In millions, except percentages)

Revenue:

Integrated mixed signal
productsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 62.3 $ 61.8 $ 60.5 $ 56.8 $ 58.6 $ 56.3 $26.5 $25.8

Mixed signal foundry services 32.3 30.8 27.0 26.0 25.0 26.5 21.9 19.7

Structured digital products ÏÏÏ 31.0 24.8 20.9 20.0 18.9 21.5 21.1 23.5

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $125.6 $117.4 $108.4 $102.8 $102.5 $104.3 $69.5 $69.0

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 56.9 $ 51.5 $ 47.5 $ 42.3 $ 37.1 $ 42.0 $26.0 $25.2

Gross margin ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45.3% 43.9% 43.8% 41.1% 36.2% 40.3% 37.4% 36.5%

Prior to the MSB acquisition, substantially all of our historical revenue was denominated in U.S. dollars.
Following the MSB acquisition, approximately 27% of our revenue in the second half of 2002 and 36% in 2003
was denominated in euros. The semiconductor industry is cyclical in nature. Our product sales track the
general market conditions seen throughout the semiconductor industry.

Revenue for the second half of 2002 increased primarily due to the inclusion of MSB in our results.
Revenue during 2003 beneÑted from the MSB acquisition, improvements in the overall semiconductor market
and market share gain.

Year Ended December 31, 2003 Compared With Year Ended December 31, 2002

Revenue

Revenue in 2003 increased 31.5% to $454.2 million from $345.3 million in 2002. This increase is partially
due to the inclusion of MSB's results for the entire year in 2003 compared to only the second half of 2002. In
2003, we also beneÑted from the revitalization of the economy as well as our increased focus on sales and
marketing eÅorts. We saw the most signiÑcant growth in the communications, automotive, medical and
industrial end markets.
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According to Gartner Dataquest, the semiconductor industry grew 13.6% and the application speciÑc
integrated circuit segment of the semiconductor industry grew by 1.9% from 2002 to 2003. For both
application speciÑc integrated circuits, and application speciÑc standard products, the market grew by 10.6%
in 2003. Our revenues grew by 31.3% over this same period, and we gained signiÑcant market share. Most of
this gain was due to the signiÑcant increase in our capability as a result of the MSB acquisition.

Integrated mixed signal sales of $241.4 million increased 44.4% over 2002 sales of $167.2 million. This
increase is primarily due to the inclusion of MSB's results for the entire year in 2003 compared to only the
second half of 2002. In 2003, we saw steady growth across all end markets for this segment. In to the future,
we expect this segment to show steady growth and continue to provide the backbone of our business.

Mixed signal foundry services revenue grew to $116.1 million, an increase of 24.7% over 2002 sales of
$93.1 million. Growth was due to increased unit sales in the medical and computing end markets and strong
sales to STMicroelectronics, which is related to the take-or-pay agreement put in place at the time of the
MSB acquisition. MSB's results were included for the entire period in 2003 compared to only the second half
in 2002. As this take-or-pay expires, we expect overall mixed signal foundry revenue to decrease slightly as a
percentage of total company revenue.

Structured digital products revenue was $96.7 million, an increase of 13.8% over 2002 sales of
$85.0 million. Increased revenue from the communications and military end markets, as well as revenue from
our XPressArrayTM products, helped to increase the structured digital products sales in 2003. As XPressAr-
rayTM as well as other communications end market products continue to show strength, we expect structured
digital products to increase as a percentage of total company revenue in 2004.

Our 2003 revenue, as a percentage of total revenue, from North America, Europe and Asia was 40.9%,
40.7% and 18.4%, respectively, compared with 55.5%, 24.5% and 20.0%, respectively, in 2002. This shift in
revenue toward Europe is primarily due to the MSB acquisition. We expect the geographic mix of our revenue
to remain stable through 2004.

Gross ProÑt

Cost of revenue consists primarily of purchased materials, labor and overhead (including depreciation)
associated with the design and manufacture of products sold. Costs related to non-recurring engineering fees
are included in cost of revenue to the extent that they are reimbursed by our customers under a development
arrangement. Costs associated with unfunded non-recurring engineering are classiÑed as research and
development because we typically retain ownership of the proprietary rights to intellectual property that has
been developed in connection with non-recurring engineering work. Gross proÑt increased to $198.2 million, or
43.6% as a percentage of revenue, in 2003 from $130.3 million, or 37.7% as a percentage of revenue, in 2002.
The increase in gross proÑt percentage is a result of our continued cost reduction eÅorts, increased utilization
of our fabrication facilities and shifts in the mix of the products we sold. During 2003, a greater percentage of
integrated mixed signal products were sold. This helped to increase our overall gross margin. We also sold
more high margin structured digital products, including XPressArrayTM and high margin defense products,
which improved the margin in 2003.

Operating Expenses

Research and development expenses consist primarily of activities related to process engineering, cost of
design tools, investments in development libraries, technology license agreements and product development
activities. Research and development expenses increased to $70.3 million, or 15.5% of revenue, in 2003 from
$52.1 million, or 15.1% of revenue, in 2002. This increase is primarily attributable to expenses related to
increased design wins and the associated non-customer funded expenses, as well as the inclusion of MSB's
results for the entire period in 2003 compared to only the second half of 2002. In 2004, we expect research and
development expenses to remain at approximately 15% of revenue.

Marketing and selling expenses consist primarily of commissions to sales representatives, salaries and
commissions of sales and marketing personnel and advertising and communication costs. Marketing and
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selling expenses increased to $37.8 million, or 8.3% of revenue, in 2003 compared to $35.0 million, or 10.1% of
revenue, in 2002. This increase is due to costs associated with higher sales levels and the inclusion of MSB's
results for the entire period in 2003 compared to only the second half of 2002.

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of salaries of our administrative staÅ, professional
and advisory fees for various consulting projects and amortization of intangible assets. General and
administrative expenses increased to $26.8 million, or 5.9% of revenue, in 2003 compared to $25.0 million, or
7.2% of revenue, in 2002. This increase in general and administrative expenses is primarily due to the inclusion
of MSB's results for the entire year in 2003 compared with only the second half in 2002. Other factors that
aÅected general and administrative expenses during 2003 include the elimination of amortization on the non-
compete agreement, which was written oÅ at the end of the second quarter 2003, as discussed below. This
decrease was partially oÅset by increases in professional fees associated with various consulting projects. In
2004, we expect selling, general and administrative expenses, combined, to decrease to approximately 12% of
revenue by the end of the year.

Restructuring and Impairment Charges

In the second quarter of 2003, we recorded a non-cash impairment charge of $20.0 million related to the
write oÅ of the unamortized balance of an intangible asset that had no remaining value. We entered into a
non-compete agreement with Nippon Mining and its subsidiary that was our former parent in connection with
our December 21, 2000 recapitalization pursuant to which they agreed to not engage in the custom
semiconductor business anywhere in the world through December 2005. In our second quarter review of the
carrying value of intangible assets, we reached a determination that the carrying value of the non-compete had
been impaired based primarily on a change in Nippon Mining's and our former parent's business focus and
related capabilities such that they did not intend to focus on custom semiconductors. EÅective June 26, 2003,
we released Nippon Mining and our former parent from the non-compete agreement and we expensed the
$20.0 million remaining unamortized balance of the agreement as of the eÅective date.

In the fourth quarter of 2003, we recorded restructuring charges of $1.7 million. This amount was
primarily related to employee severance as a result of employee terminations and the termination of services
with certain sales representative Ñrms.

For a summary of the restructuring accrual relating to the 2003, 2002 and 2001 plans, see the table under
""Liquidity and Capital Resources'' below.

Nonrecurring Charges

In September 2003, we recorded nonrecurring charges of $11.4 million. This amount includes a one-time
payment of $8.5 million associated with amendments to our advisory agreements as well as compensation
expense of $2.9 million related to the redemption of options to purchase our Series A and Series B Preferred
Stock. The advisory agreements were in place prior to our initial public oÅering and provided for Citigroup
Venture Capital (CVC) and Francisco Partners to provide Ñnancial, advisory and consulting services to us. In
conjunction with our IPO, we terminated the advisory agreement and the associated future scheduled annual
fees.

Operating Income

Operating income increased approximately $12.6 million to approximately $30.2 million for 2003
compared with operating income of $17.6 million for 2002. The components aÅecting the changes in operating
income are discussed above.

Integrated mixed signal products operating income increased approximately $16.4 million to $28.3 mil-
lion from $11.9 million in 2003 compared to 2002. This increase is attributable to increased revenue, including
an increase in customer funded development projects, as well as the inclusion of MSB's results for the entire
year in 2003 versus the second half in 2002.
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Mixed signal foundry services operating income increased approximately $12.6 million to $19.5 million in
2003 from $6.9 million in 2002. This increase is attributable to increased revenue and resulting higher gross
margin, as well as the inclusion of MSB's results for all of 2003 compared to only the second half in 2002.

Structured digital products operating income increased approximately $16.1 million to $15.5 million in
2003 from $(0.6) million in 2002. This increase is attributable to higher margin revenue coming from the
communications and military end markets and to cost reduction eÅorts.

These increases are oÅset by the Restructuring, Impairment and Nonrecurring Charges which are not
allocated to our segments.

Net Interest Expense

Net interest expense for 2003 increased $11.0 million over the same period in 2002 to $22.5 million from
$11.5 million. The higher interest expense was primarily attributable to the increased debt levels associated
with our senior subordinated notes (see further discussion in ""Liquidity and Capital Resources'') issued in
January 2003.

Net Other Expense

Net other expense for 2003 increased to $16.2 million from $0.1 million of income in 2002. This increase
is primarily due to the $7.9 million non-cash write-oÅ of deferred Ñnancing fees, the $7.5 million premium
paid in conjunction with the redemption of $70.0 million of our senior subordinated notes and $0.8 million
relating to the settlement of hedging transactions. These expenses all related to the various debt transactions
that occurred during 2003. We do not expect these types of expenses to be frequent in our ongoing business.

Income Taxes

Our income tax beneÑt was $8.1 million on a pre-tax loss of $8.5 million for 2003 compared with income
tax expense of $1.2 million on pre-tax income of $6.3 million in 2002. The fact that we operate in multiple tax
jurisdictions is the primary reason that the 2003 income tax beneÑt represents such a large portion of the 2003
pre-tax loss. During 2003 we recorded pre-tax losses in certain jurisdictions with higher statutory tax rates
while in other lower tax jurisdictions we recorded pre-tax income. Furthermore, in certain foreign jurisdictions
we consider the income to be permanently invested in the foreign entities; therefore, no additional
U.S. income tax provision has been recorded on the income from these lower tax jurisdictions. Because the
jurisdictions with pre-tax losses were recording tax beneÑts at a relatively high statutory rate and the
jurisdictions with pre-tax income were recording tax expense at lower statutory rates, the resulting 2003 tax
beneÑt comprises an unusually large percentage of the 2003 pre-tax loss.

As of December 31, 2003, we had deferred tax assets of $47.6 million (net of deferred tax liabilities of
$40.3 million and a valuation allowance of $50.2 million). In reaching a conclusion regarding the amount of
valuation allowance we believe is necessary to reduce the net deferred tax asset to an amount that is expected
to be realized, we considered the following factors: (i) past operating results, (ii) future reversals of existing
taxable temporary diÅerences and (iii) the likelihood of future taxable income exclusive of reversing
temporary diÅerences and carryforwards based on projected pre-tax operating results. We will continue to
evaluate the need to increase or decrease the valuation allowance on our deferred tax assets based on the
anticipated pre-tax operating results of future periods. Under the ""change of ownership'' provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code, utilization of our net operating loss carryforwards may be subject to an annual
limitation.

Backlog

Our six-month backlog was $128.4 million as of December 31, 2003 compared to backlog of $97.7 million
as of December 31, 2002. Backlog is typically recorded only upon receipt of a written purchase order from a
customer. Reported backlog represents products scheduled to be delivered within six months. Backlog is
inÖuenced by several factors including market demand, pricing, customer order patterns and changes in
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product lead times. Backlog may Öuctuate from booking to time of delivery to reÖect changes in customer
needs or industry conditions. Once manufacturing has commenced, orders generally are not cancelable. In
addition, because customers already have invested signiÑcant time working with us (typically from six to
24 months before production of a custom semiconductor) and have incurred the non-recurring engineering fee
in full before production begins, they generally have given careful consideration to the orders they place, and
generally do not cancel orders. However, there is no guarantee that backlog will ultimately be realized as
revenue.

Backlog should not be taken as an indicator of our anticipated revenue for any particular future period.
Line items recorded in backlog may not result in revenue within six months for several reasons, including:
(a) certain customer orders within backlog may not be able to be recognized as revenue within six months
(i.e., we, for various reasons, may be unable to ship the product within the speciÑed time frame promised);
(b) certain customer order delivery dates may be delayed to a subsequent period by our customers; and
(c) certain customer orders may even be cancelled at our customers' request. These items have often been
oÅset, and exceeded by, both (a) new customer orders that are booked subsequent to the backlog reporting
date and delivered to the customer within six months and (b) customer orders with anticipated delivery dates
outside six months and subsequently shipped sooner than originally anticipated. The amount of revenue
recognized in excess of backlog during any six-month period varies and depends greatly on overall capacity in
the semiconductor industry and capacity in our manufacturing facilities. We do not routinely monitor the
extent of backlog cancelled, pushed out for later delivery or accelerated for earlier delivery.

Year Ended December 31, 2002 Compared With Year Ended December 31, 2001

Revenue

Revenue for 2002 increased 5.8% to $345.3 million from $326.5 million in 2001. Excluding the MSB
acquisition, revenue decreased by $53.4 million primarily due to the continued overall semiconductor industry
downturn. This was oÅset by an increase in revenue of $72.2 million from the inclusion of MSB's results
following the acquisition.

According to Gartner Dataquest, the semiconductor industry grew 1.9% and the application speciÑc
integrated circuit segment of the semiconductor industry declined by 4.0% from 2001 to 2002. While our
decline in revenue, excluding MSB's revenue, was greater than the overall decline in the industry during 2002,
we believe that diÅerence relates to a lag in our results versus the industry's results. While the industry sales
volumes declined appreciably beginning in the fourth quarter of 2000, we did not see the full eÅect of the
industry downturn on our results until the third quarter of 2001. As a result of this lag, we believe that to fully
understand our operating results as compared to the industry, a comparison for the two-year period of 2000 to
2002 is more meaningful. During this period the semiconductor industry declined 29.9% and the application
speciÑc integrated circuit segment of the semiconductor industry declined 31.2% according to Gartner
Dataquest. Excluding MSB's revenue, our revenue during the same period declined 28.5% indicating a slight
gain in market share. The MSB acquisition further enhanced our market share position.

Revenue from the sale of our integrated mixed signal products increased by 79.0% to $167.2 million in
2002 from $93.4 million in 2001. This increase was primarily a result of the inclusion of MSB's results
following the acquisition, which contributed $58.1 million in revenue during the second half of 2002, and the
commencement of production of new products for two large customers during the same period.

Revenue from the sale of our structured digital products decreased 39.2% to $85.0 million in 2002 from
$139.8 million in 2001. The communications market was experiencing a severe downturn, which was primarily
responsible for this decline in revenue.

Revenue from the sale of our mixed signal foundry services decreased 0.2% to $93.1 million in 2002 from
$93.3 million in 2001. Of the 2002 amount, $12.5 million relates to the STMicroelectronics supply agreement
and back end services agreement. Excluding this additional revenue, revenue from the sale of foundry services
declined 13.6% as a result of the industry conditions described above.
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Revenue from our North American market decreased in 2002 when compared to 2001. However, our
European and Asian markets experienced an increase between these periods. Geographically, 55.5%, 24.5%
and 20.0% of our revenue were derived from North America, Europe and Asia, respectively, in 2002 compared
with 83.5%, 6.6% and 9.9%, respectively, in 2001. The growth in Europe was due to the MSB acquisition and
the growth in Asia was due to an increasing trend among our customers to use contract manufacturers in Asia.
These contract manufacturers purchase the products on behalf of our end customers. We believe that in future
periods an increasing portion of our revenue will be derived from markets outside of North America. As a
result of the MSB acquisition, the percentage of our revenue in the European market increased to
approximately 36% in the second half of 2002.

Gross ProÑt

Gross proÑt decreased to $130.3 million in 2002 from $140.1 million in 2001. Gross proÑt as a percentage
of revenue was 37.7% in 2002 compared to 42.8% in 2001. The decrease in gross proÑt percentage is primarily
a result of the MSB acquisition. MSB's products typically have lower gross proÑt percentages than those of
our historical business due to MSB's lower sales prices. In the second half of 2002, the gross proÑt percentage
on products associated with the MSB acquisition was 27% compared to 40.6% for products associated with our
historical business prior to the MSB acquisition. Gross proÑt percentage was further depressed by lower
factory utilization in 2002 compared to 2001 as a result of the semiconductor industry downturn. In general,
our selling prices remained stable during these periods.

Operating Expenses

As a percentage of revenue, research and development expenses increased to 15.1% in 2002 from 12.9% in
2001. Research and development expenses were $52.1 million in 2002 compared with $42.1 million in 2001.
The increase in research and development expenses resulting from the MSB acquisition was approximately
$6.6 million in 2002 and equated to approximately 9.1% of MSB's revenue.

Marketing and selling expenses, as a percentage of revenue, decreased to 10.1% in 2002 compared with
10.8% for 2001. Marketing and selling expenses were $35.0 million in 2002 compared with $35.4 million in
2001. A $3.8 million increase in marketing and selling expenses associated with the MSB acquisition was
oÅset by cost reduction eÅorts in Europe and the United States.

As a percentage of revenue, general and administrative expenses decreased slightly to 7.2% in 2002
compared with 7.8% in 2001. General and administrative expenses were $25.0 million in 2002 and
$25.6 million in 2001. Contributing to the $0.6 million decrease from 2001 to 2002 is a $1.9 million decrease in
goodwill amortization resulting from the adoption of SFAS No. 142. A $3.0 million increase in general and
administrative expenses associated with the MSB acquisition was partially oÅset by cost reduction eÅorts in
Europe and the United States. General and administrative expenses also included $2.0 million relating to
advisory fees paid to Francisco Partners and CVC and $8.1 million relating to amortization of a non-compete
provision of an agreement.

Restructuring and Impairment Charges

Restructuring expense of $0.9 million, consisting primarily of severance costs, occurred in 2002
concurrent with the MSB acquisition. Severance costs were determined by estimating the amount that would
have to be paid out to each terminated employee. Of this amount, $0.2 million was paid in 2002. During 2002,
$0.3 million of the 2001 accrual was reversed as original estimates were revised. As of December 31, 2002,
$4.2 million of the total $5.0 million restructuring charges recorded in 2001 had been paid. The remaining
$0.5 million from the 2001 restructuring plan is included in the December 2002 restructuring accrual balance.
Of this $0.5 million, $0.2 million relates to severance costs, which were substantially paid in the Ñrst six
months of 2003 and $0.3 million relates to lease termination costs which are expected to be paid over the lease
terms, the longest of which ends in July 2005. The restructuring charges were recorded after adoption and
approval of an exit plan in compliance with the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue
No. 94-3, ""Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination BeneÑts and Other Costs to Exit an
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Activity (Including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring).'' In the future, we may need to further
restructure our business and incur further restructuring charges.

For a summary of the restructuring accrual relating to the 2003, 2002 and 2001 plans, see the table under
""Liquidity and Capital Resources'' below.

Net Interest Expense

Net interest expense for 2002 decreased $2.7 million, or 18.9%, over the same period in 2001. The lower
interest expense was primarily attributable to the decrease in our outstanding debt to $160.1 million at
December 31, 2002 compared with $173.3 million at December 31, 2001 as well as a decrease in average
interest rates.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense was $1.2 million (18.6% eÅective rate) in 2002 compared with $5.6 million (30.8%
eÅective rate) in 2001. The decrease in income tax expense from 2001 to 2002 is primarily due to a decrease in
pre-tax income. In addition, income tax expense and the eÅective tax rate decreased in 2002 because the
income of certain foreign subsidiaries is subject to income taxes at lower statutory tax rates as compared to the
U.S. statutory tax rate. No additional provision for U.S. income taxes has been recorded related to the foreign
earnings because we consider these amounts to be permanently invested in the foreign entities.

As of December 31, 2002, we had deferred tax assets of $28.4 million (net of deferred tax liabilities of
$38.2 million and a valuation allowance of $43.2 million). In reaching a conclusion regarding the amount of
valuation allowance we believe is necessary to reduce the net deferred tax asset to an amount that is expected
to be realized, management considered the following factors: (i) past operating results, (ii) future reversals of
existing taxable temporary diÅerences and (iii) the likelihood of future taxable income exclusive of reversing
temporary diÅerences and carryforwards based on projected pre-tax operating results. We will continue to
evaluate the need to increase or decrease the valuation allowance on our deferred tax asset based on the
anticipated pre-tax results of the coming year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

On September 26, 2003, we completed our initial public oÅering of 25,145,000 shares of common stock at
a price to the public of $20 per share. Net of total oÅering expenses, we raised approximately $470.3 million in
proceeds. We used the net proceeds of the oÅering, together with the borrowings under our new $125.0 million
senior term loan, to redeem all of our outstanding shares of preferred stock for approximately $465.2 million,
and to repay in full our original senior term loan for approximately $39.9 million. Additionally, we redeemed a
portion of our senior subordinated notes (see discussion below) and paid the related premium for a total of
approximately $77.5 million and redeemed options to purchase shares of preferred stock for approximately
$4.2 million.

On January 29, 2003, AMI Semiconductor issued and sold $200.0 million aggregate principal amount of
103/4% senior subordinated notes due 2013. The senior subordinated notes are guaranteed by us and our
existing and future domestic restricted subsidiaries. We cannot redeem the notes before February 1, 2008
except that, until February 1, 2006, we can choose to redeem up to an aggregate of 35% of the original
principal amount of the notes, or $70.0 million, at a redemption price of 110.75% of the principal amount of
any notes we redeem with funds raised in certain equity oÅerings or received as a capital contribution from
AMIS Holdings. In connection with our IPO, we redeemed $70.0 million principal amount of notes, for an
aggregate payment of $77.5 million plus accrued interest. As of December 31, 2003, we had total debt of
$254.7 million.

Our principal capital requirements are to fund working capital needs, meet required debt payments,
including debt service payments on the senior subordinated notes and the senior credit facilities as amended,
complete planned maintenance of equipment and to equip our fabrication facilities. We anticipate that
operating cash Öow, together with available borrowings under our revolving credit facility, will be suÇcient to
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meet working capital, interest payment requirements on our debt obligations and capital expenditures for at
least the next twelve months. Although we believe these resources may also meet our liquidity needs beyond
that period, the adequacy of these resources will depend on our growth, semiconductor industry conditions and
the capital expenditures to support capacity and technology improvements.

We generated $70.7 million in cash from operating activities in 2003 compared to $81.1 million in cash
from operating activities in 2002. This decrease occurred because of a decrease in net income oÅset by the
non-cash write-oÅ of the value of a non-compete provision of an agreement of $20.0 million and deferred
Ñnancing costs of $7.9 million and changes in working capital balances due to normal Öuctuations in the
timing of cash receipts and payments.

SigniÑcant uses of cash can be divided into investing activities and Ñnancing activities. During 2003 and
2002, we invested in capital equipment in the amounts of $26.6 million and $22.0 million, respectively. See
""Capital Expenditures'' below. Additionally, in 2002 we paid approximately $85.4 million for the MSB
acquisition.

During 2003, we generated net cash from Ñnancing activities of $2.0 million. During this period we raised
$470.3 million, net of oÅering expenses, through our initial public oÅering, issued the senior subordinated
notes for $200.0 million in cash, entered into a new senior term loan for $125.0 million, repaid $160.1 million
on an existing term loan, paid $546.0 million to redeem our Series A, Series B and Series C Preferred Stock
and $4.2 million to redeem outstanding preferred stock options, paid $11.4 million in debt issuance costs
related to the senior subordinated notes and the new senior term loan and redeemed a portion of our senior
subordinated notes and paid the related premium for $77.5 million. During 2002, we generated $58.4 million
of cash from Ñnancing activities. During this time period, we issued 75,000 shares of Series C Preferred Stock
for $75.0 million. The oÅsetting payments in 2002 were payments on our senior credit facilities including the
remittance of ""Excess Cash Flow'' as required by the credit agreement and a prepayment of $5.0 million.

For a description of the senior credit facilities and the senior subordinated notes, see note 9 of the
accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements.

As part of the MSB acquisition, we entered into a supply agreement with STMicroelectronics on a take-
or-pay basis under which STMicroelectronics is required to purchase a minimum of 450 million (approxi-
mately $63.0 million, assuming an exchange rate of 41 to $1.26) of products from us during the two-year
period ending June 26, 2004.

Capital Expenditures

During 2003, we spent $26.6 million for capital expenditures compared with $22.0 million during 2002.
Capital expenditures for 2004 are expected to be approximately 6% to 7% of revenue. These capital
expenditures will primarily be used for equipment replacement, yield improvement in our wafer fabrication
facilities and expanding our eight-inch fabrication facility capacity. Our annual capital expenditures are
limited by the terms of the senior credit facilities. We believe we have adequate capacity under the senior
credit facilities to make planned capital expenditures.

Restructuring and Impairment Charges

During 2003, we recorded $1.7 million of restructuring costs related to the termination of certain
management and other employees as well as the services of certain sales representative Ñrms in the United
States. This amount includes $0.7 million related to the accelerated vesting on certain options making them
immediately exercisable upon termination, as discussed in note 14 to our consolidated Ñnancial statements. As
of December 31, 2003, approximately $0.4 million had been paid, with the balance paid in early 2004.
Restructuring expense of $0.9 million, consisting primarily of severance costs, was recorded in 2002 concurrent
with the MSB acquisition. This amount was paid during 2003. Additionally, during 2001, we recorded
restructuring expenses of $5.0 million. As of December 31, 2003, approximately $4.5 million of the total
$5.0 million of 2001 restructuring charges had been paid and during 2002, $0.3 million of the 2001 accrual was
reversed as original estimates were revised. The remaining $0.2 million from the 2001 restructuring plan is
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included in the December 2003 restructuring accrual balance. This amount is primarily related to lease
termination costs, which are expected to be paid over the lease terms, the last of which ends in July 2005. The
restructuring charges were taken after adoption and approval of an exit plan in compliance with the provisions
of FAS No. 146, ""Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities'' for 2003 and Emerging
Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 94-3, ""Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination BeneÑts
and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (Including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)'' for 2002 and
2001. In the future, we may need to further restructure our business, and as a result, we could incur further
restructuring charges.

Following is a summary of the restructuring accrual relating to the 2003, 2002 and 2001 plans (in
millions):

Lease Legal Fees Write-down
Severance Termination and Other of Fixed

Costs Costs Costs Assets Total

2001 Expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3.6 $ 0.5 $ 0.5 $ 0.3 $ 5.0

Paid in 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2.7) (0.2) (0.1) (0.3)* (3.3)

Balance at December 31, 2001ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.0 0.4 0.3 Ì 1.7

2002 Expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.9 Ì Ì Ì 0.9

Paid in 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1.0) (0.1) (0.0) Ì (1.1)

Reserve Reversal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (0.0) 0.0 (0.3) Ì (0.3)

Balance at December 31, 2002ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.9 0.3 Ì Ì 1.2

2003 Expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.7 Ì Ì Ì 1.7

Paid in 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1.9)** (0.1) Ì Ì (2.0)

Balance at December 31, 2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 0.7 $ 0.2 $ Ì $ Ì $ 0.9

* Non-cash

** $0.7 million non-cash

In connection with the MSB acquisition, we initiated a plan to reduce operating expenses. The plan called
for the elimination of approximately $47 million in expenses over a one-year period, commencing with actions
in the third quarter of 2002 to generate savings in the following quarter. The $47 million expense reduction
plan consisted of approximately $35 million in manufacturing costs ($27 million in wafer fabrication costs and
$8 million in test/assembly costs) and approximately $12 million in selling, general, and administrative costs.
SpeciÑc actions identiÑed in our plan included headcount reductions, including savings generated from
transferring backend test operations from our Belgium facility to our Philippines facility, which is now
complete; materials savings including negotiated volume discounts for silicon and reduction in materials
consumption (generated by comparing and adopting best practices between U.S. and Belgium operations);
and savings in subcontracting, sales commissions, miscellaneous manufacturing overhead and administrative
savings. We completed our cost reduction program by the end of the second quarter of 2003, as planned.

Contractual Obligations and Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Other than operating leases for certain equipment and real estate, purchase agreements for certain
chemicals, raw materials and services at Ñxed prices, or similar instruments, we have no signiÑcant oÅ-balance
sheet transactions and we are not a guarantor of any other entities' debt or other Ñnancial obligations. The
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following table presents a summary of our contractual obligations and payments, by period, as of Decem-
ber 31, 2003.

Cash Payments Due by Period (in millions)

After 5
Total 1 Year 2-3 Years 4-5 Years Years

Senior term loanÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $124.7 $1.3 $2.5 $120.9 $ Ì

Senior subordinated notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 130.0 Ì Ì Ì 130.0

Total long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 254.7 1.3 2.5 120.9 130.0

Operating leases ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13.6 6.0 4.4 1.9 1.3

Other long-term obligations, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.4 Ì 0.4 Ì Ì

Total contractual cash obligations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $268.7 $7.3 $7.3 $122.8 $131.3

During 2003, we and AMI Semiconductor, Inc., our wholly owned subsidiary, entered into new senior
secured credit facilities consisting of a $125.0 million term loan and executed an increase of the revolving
credit facility, the amount available is now $90.0 million. The term loan requires a principal payment of
$312,500, together with accrued and unpaid interest, on the last day of March, June, September and
December, with the balance due on September 26, 2008. The revolving credit facility ($20.0 million of which
may be in the form of letters of credit) is available for working capital and general corporate purposes. As of
December 31, 2003, no amount was drawn on the revolving credit facility.

In 1999, Nippon Mining entered into an agreement with a major semiconductor manufacturer pursuant
to which the semiconductor manufacturer provides certain technology and related technological assistance to
us. We agreed to reimburse Nippon Mining for the amounts due under the agreement, which is denominated
in yen, totaling approximately Í 1,000,000,000 (or $9.5 million) over a Ñve-year period. Under the
recapitalization agreement, Nippon Mining's subsidiary agreed to pay one-half of the remaining outstanding
obligation to this major semiconductor manufacturer. As of December 21, 2000, the eÅective date of the
recapitalization agreement, the obligation totaled approximately Í 775,000,000, or approximately $6.8 million
using an estimated exchange rate of approximately $0.00875/Í. Consequently, we recorded a contra-liability
of approximately $3.4 million, representing the portion of the obligation that Nippon Mining's subsidiary
agreed to pay.

As of December 31, 2003, the remaining obligation, which is scheduled to be paid in 2004, was
approximately Í 100,000,000, or approximately $0.9 million using an estimated exchange rate of approxi-
mately $0.00935/Í. The contra-liability as of December 31, 2003 was approximately $1.1 million, representing
one-half of the liability remaining and one-half of those items paid by us, but not yet invoiced to Nippon
Mining's subsidiary during 2003.

Also, in conjunction with the recapitalization agreement, Nippon Mining's subsidiary agreed to indemnify
us for any property tax, foreign tax and sales and use tax obligations outstanding at December 21, 2000
(totaling approximately $6,343,000). As of December 31, 2003, we had remaining accruals of approximately
$275,000 in accrued expenses and a corresponding receivable of $1,729,000 representing remaining accruals
and those items paid by us, but not yet invoiced to Nippon Mining's subsidiary, during 2003. As of
December 31, 2002, we had remaining accruals of approximately $1,729,000 for these obligations in taxes
payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and had recorded an oÅsetting
receivable from aÇliate for this amount.

From time to time, we are party to various litigation matters incidental to the conduct of our business.
There is no pending or threatened legal proceeding to which we are a party that, in the opinion of
management, is likely to have a material adverse eÅect on our future Ñnancial results or Ñnancial condition.

Currently, we are a ""primary responsible party'' for environmental remediation and cleanup at our former
corporate headquarters in Santa Clara, California (a liability for which we are able to seek indemniÑcation
from our former parent). Costs incurred by us related to this liability include implementation of the clean-up
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plan, operations and maintenance of remediation systems and other project management costs. Our estimate
of the remaining cost to fulÑll our obligations under the remediation eÅort, as determined in consultation with
our environmental consultants and the governing regulatory agency, is $0.5 million. We expect to pay
$0.2 million per year over the next three years and have recorded a liability, as well as a receivable owing from
our former parent, for $0.5 million. Due to the inherent uncertainties surrounding a contingency of this nature,
there exists a reasonable possibility that such estimates could change in the near term.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

We have reviewed all recently issued accounting standards, which have not yet been adopted, in order to
determine their potential eÅect, if any, on our results of operations or Ñnancial position. Based on that review,
we do not currently believe that any of these recent accounting pronouncements will have a signiÑcant eÅect
on our current or future Ñnancial position, results of operations, cash Öows or disclosures.

Factors that May AÅect our Business and Future Results

The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and
uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently believe to be immaterial may also adversely aÅect
our business.

Risks Relating to Our Company and the Semiconductor Industry

The cyclical nature of the semiconductor industry may limit our ability to maintain or increase revenue

and proÑt levels.

The semiconductor industry is cyclical and our ability to respond to downturns is limited. The
semiconductor industry experienced the eÅects of a signiÑcant downturn that began in late 2000 and ended in
2003. Our business was impacted by this downturn. Our Ñnancial performance was negatively aÅected by
various factors, including general reductions in inventory levels by customers and excess production capacity.
We cannot predict when another downturn will begin or to what extent business conditions will change in the
future.

During industry downturns or otherwise, we may need to record impairment or restructuring charges. In
2003, we incurred a non-cash impairment charge of $20.0 million related to the write-oÅ of a non-compete
provision of an agreement with Nippon Mining and its subsidiary and $1.7 million in restructuring charges
related to employee severance and the termination of relationships with certain sales representative Ñrms. In
2002, we incurred a net non-cash restructuring charge of $0.6 million consisting primarily of severance costs
that occurred concurrently with the MSB acquisition. In 2001, we incurred a restructuring charge of
$5.0 million related to our eÅort to manage costs by reducing our worldwide workforce and consolidating
operations. In the future, we may need to record additional impairment charges or further restructure our
business and incur additional restructuring charges.

Due to our relatively Ñxed cost structure, our margins will be adversely aÅected if we experience a

signiÑcant decline in customer orders.

We make signiÑcant decisions, including determining the levels of business that we will seek and accept,
production schedules, component procurement commitments, personnel needs and other resource require-
ments, based on our estimates of customer requirements. The short-term nature of commitments by many of
our customers and the possibility of rapid changes in demand for their products reduces our ability to
accurately estimate future customer requirements. On occasion, customers may require rapid increases in
production, which can challenge our resources, reduce margins or harm our relationships with our customers.
We may not have suÇcient capacity at any given time to meet our customers' demands. Conversely,
downturns in the semiconductor industry, such as the downturn that commenced late in 2000 and ended in
2003, can and have caused our customers to signiÑcantly reduce the amount of products ordered from us.
SigniÑcant rapid reductions in customer orders have caused our wafer fabrication capacity to be under-
utilized. Because many of our costs and operating expenses are relatively Ñxed, a reduction in customer
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demand has an adverse eÅect on our gross margins and operating income. Reduction of customer demand also
causes a decrease in our backlog. There is also a higher risk that our trade receivables will be uncollectible
during industry downturns.

A signiÑcant portion of our revenue comes from a relatively limited number of customers and devices.

If we lose major customers or if customers cease to place orders for our high volume devices, our Ñnancial
results will be adversely aÅected. While we served more than 490 customers in 2003, sales to our 16 largest
customers represented 50.0% of our revenue during this period. The identities of our principal customers have
varied from year to year and our principal customers may not continue to purchase products and services from
us at current levels, or at all. In addition, while we sold over 1,350 diÅerent products in the 2003, the 41 top
selling devices represented 50.0% of our revenue during this period. The devices generating the greatest
revenue have varied from year to year and our customers may not continue to place orders for such devices
from us at current levels, or at all. SigniÑcant reductions in sales to any of these customers, the loss of major
customers or the curtailment of orders for our high volume devices within a short period of time would
adversely aÅect our business.

Our customers may cancel their orders, change production quantities or delay production.

We generally do not obtain Ñrm, long-term purchase commitments from our customers. Customers may
cancel their orders, change production quantities or delay production for a number of reasons. Cancellations,
reductions or delays by a signiÑcant customer or by a group of customers, which we have experienced as a
result of the recent downturn in the semiconductor industry, have adversely aÅected and may continue to
adversely aÅect our results of operations. In addition, while we do not obtain long-term purchase commit-
ments, we generally agree to the pricing of a particular product for the entire lifecycle of the product, which
can extend over a number of years. If we underestimate our costs when determining the pricing, our margins
and results of operations will be adversely aÅected.

We depend on our key personnel.

Our success depends to a large extent upon the continued services of our chief executive oÇcer, Christine
King, and our other key executives, managers and skilled personnel, particularly our analog and mixed signal
engineers. Generally our employees are not bound by employment or non-competition agreements and we
cannot assure you that we will retain our key executives and employees. We may or may not be able to
continue to attract, retain and motivate qualiÑed personnel necessary for our business. Loss of the services of,
or failure to recruit, skilled personnel could be signiÑcantly detrimental to our product development programs
or otherwise have a material adverse eÅect on our business.

We depend on successful technological advances for growth.

Our industry is subject to rapid technological change as customers and competitors create new and
innovative products and technologies. We may not be able to access leading edge process technologies or to
license or otherwise obtain essential intellectual property required by our customers. If we are unable to
continue manufacturing technologically advanced products on a cost-eÅective basis, our business would be
adversely aÅected.

We depend on growth in the end markets that use our products.

Our continued success will depend in large part on the growth of various industries that use semiconduc-
tors, including our target automotive, medical and industrial markets, as well as the communications, military
and computing markets, and on general economic growth. Factors aÅecting these markets as a whole could
seriously harm our customers and, as a result, harm us. These factors include:

‚ recessionary periods or periods of reduced growth in our customers' markets;

‚ the inability of our customers to adapt to rapidly changing technology and evolving industry standards;
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‚ the potential that our customers' products may become obsolete or the failure of our customers'
products to gain widespread commercial acceptance; and

‚ the possibility of reduced consumer demand for our customers' products.

The declining average selling price of communications equipment places signiÑcant pressure on the prices
of the components that are used in this equipment. If the average selling prices of communications equipment
continue to decrease, the pricing pressure on components we produce may reduce our revenue and our gross
proÑt margin.

Our industry is highly competitive.

The semiconductor industry is highly competitive and includes hundreds of companies, a number of
which have achieved substantial market share. Current and prospective customers for our custom products
evaluate our capabilities against the merits of our direct competitors, as well as the merits of continuing to use
standard or semi-standard products. Some of our competitors have substantially greater market share,
manufacturing, Ñnancial, research and development and marketing resources than we do. We also compete
with emerging companies that are attempting to sell their products in specialized markets. We expect to
experience continuing competitive pressures in our markets from existing competitors and new entrants. Our
ability to compete successfully depends on a number of other factors, including the following:

‚ our ability to oÅer cost-eÅective products on a timely basis using our technologies;

‚ our ability to accurately identify emerging technological trends and demand for product features and
performance characteristics;

‚ product introductions by our competitors;

‚ our ability to adopt or adapt to emerging industry standards;

‚ the number and nature of our competitors in a given market; and

‚ general market and economic conditions.

Many of these factors are outside of our control. In addition, in recent years, many participants in the
industry have substantially expanded their manufacturing capacity. If overall demand for semiconductors
should decrease, as it has done recently, this increased capacity could result in substantial pricing pressure,
which could adversely aÅect our operating results. Because our products are typically designed for a speciÑc
customer and are not commodity products, we did not decrease our prices as signiÑcantly as many other
companies in the semiconductor industry to try to maintain or increase customer orders during the downturn
in the semiconductor industry from 2000 through 2003. However, we cannot assure you that we will not face
increased pricing pressure in the future.

We may incur costs to engage in future acquisitions of companies or technologies and the anticipated

beneÑts of those acquisitions may never be realized.

In June 2002 we completed the MSB acquisition and in September 2002 we purchased the Micro Power
Products Division of Microsemi Corporation. We may in the future make additional acquisitions of
complementary companies or technologies. Any future acquisitions would be accompanied by risks, including
the following:

‚ potential inability to maximize our Ñnancial or strategic position, which could result in impairment
charges if the acquired company or assets are later worth less than the amount paid for them in the
acquisition;

‚ diÇculties in assimilating the operations and products of an acquired business or in realizing projected
eÇciencies, cost savings and revenue synergies;

‚ entry into markets or countries in which we may have limited or no experience;
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‚ potential increases in our indebtedness and contingent liabilities and potential unknown liabilities
associated with any such acquisition;

‚ diversion of management's attention due to transition or integration issues;

‚ diÇculties in managing multiple geographic locations;

‚ cultural impediments that could prevent establishment of good employee relations, diÇculties in
retaining key personnel of the acquired business and potential litigation from terminated employees;
and

‚ diÇculties in maintaining uniform standards, controls and procedures and information systems.

We cannot guarantee that we will be able to successfully integrate any company or technologies that we
might acquire in the future and our failure to do so could harm our business. The beneÑts of an acquisition
may take considerable time to develop and we cannot guarantee that any acquisition will in fact produce the
intended beneÑts.

In addition, our senior credit facilities and our senior subordinated notes may prohibit us from making
acquisitions that we may otherwise wish to pursue.

Risks Relating to Our International Operations

We expect international sales and operations, which expose us to various political and economic risks, to

comprise a growing portion of our business.

With the MSB acquisition, our exposure to risks associated with international sales and operations has
increased signiÑcantly. As a percentage of total revenue, our historical revenue outside of North America was
approximately 59%, 44% and 17% in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. We expect sales to customers located
in Europe and Asia to comprise an increasing portion of our business. Our manufacturing operations are
located in the United States and Belgium, our test facilities and outsourced primary packagers are located in
Asia and we maintain design centers in Germany and the Czech Republic and sales oÇces in other locations
in Europe and Asia. International sales and operations are subject to a variety of risks, including:

‚ greater diÇculty in staÇng and managing foreign operations;

‚ greater risk of uncollectible accounts;

‚ longer collection cycles;

‚ logistical and communications challenges;

‚ potential adverse changes in laws and regulatory practices, including export license requirements, trade
barriers, tariÅs and tax laws;

‚ changes in labor conditions;

‚ burdens and costs of compliance with a variety of foreign laws;

‚ political and economic instability;

‚ increases in duties and taxation;

‚ greater diÇculty in protecting intellectual property; and

‚ general economic and political conditions in these foreign markets.

In 1997 and 1998, business conditions in Asia were severely aÅected by banking and currency issues.
While these conditions have stabilized since 1999, many countries in Asia have recently been aÅected by the
occurrence of severe acute respiratory syndrome, or SARS, which could hamper our operations and have an
adverse eÅect on our business in the aÅected countries. The continuance or worsening of adverse business and
Ñnancial conditions in Asia would likely aÅect our operating results. As a percentage of total revenue, our
historical revenue in Asia was approximately 18% in 2003, 20% in 2002 and 10% in 2001.
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We are subject to risks associated with currency Öuctuations.

A signiÑcant portion of our revenue and costs are denominated in foreign currencies, including the euro
and, to a lesser extent, the Philippine Peso and the Japanese Yen. Following the MSB acquisition,
approximately 27% of our revenue in the second half of 2002 and 36% in 2003 was denominated in euros. As a
result, changes in the exchange rates of these foreign currencies to the U.S. dollar will aÅect our revenue, cost
of revenue and operating margins and could result in exchange losses. The impact of future exchange rate
Öuctuations on our results of operations cannot be accurately predicted. In the future, we may engage in
exchange rate hedging activities in an eÅort to mitigate the impact of exchange rate Öuctuations. However, we
cannot assure you that any hedging transactions we may enter into will be eÅective or will not result in foreign
exchange hedging losses.

Our exposure to foreign labor laws due to our operational presence in Europe.

We had 913 employees in Europe as of December 31, 2003, most of whom were in Belgium. The
employees located in Belgium are represented by unions and have collective bargaining arrangements at the
national, industry and company levels. In connection with any future reductions in work force we may
implement, we would be required to, among other things, negotiate with these unions and make severance
payments to employees upon their termination. In addition, these unions may implement work stoppages or
delays in the event they do not consent to severance packages proposed for future reductions in work force or
for any other reason. Furthermore, our substantial operations in Europe subject us to compliance with labor
laws and customs that are generally more employee favorable than in the United States. As a result, it may not
be possible for us to quickly or aÅordably implement workforce reductions in Europe.

Risks Relating to Manufacturing

Our success depends on high utilization of our manufacturing capacity.

An important factor in our success is the extent to which we are able to utilize the available capacity in
our fabrication and test facilities. Utilization rates can be negatively aÅected by periods of industry over-
capacity, low levels of customer orders, operating ineÇciencies, mechanical failures and disruption of
operations due to expansion or relocation of operations and Ñre or other natural disasters. In addition, when the
agreement with STMicroelectronics terminates in June 2004 or if STMicroelectronics fails to meet its take-
or-pay obligation under the agreement, utilization of our fabs could decline. Because many of our costs are
Ñxed, a reduction in capacity utilization, together with other factors such as yield and product mix, could
adversely aÅect our operating results. The downturn in the semiconductor industry from 2000 to 2003 resulted
in a decline in the capacity utilization at our wafer fabrication facilities. If we enter another downturn, our
wafer fabrication capacity may be under-utilized again and our inability to quickly reduce Ñxed costs, such as
depreciation and other Ñxed operating expenses necessary to operate our wafer manufacturing facilities, would
harm our operating results.

We could be adversely aÅected by manufacturing interruptions and reduced yields.

The fabrication of our integrated circuits is a highly complex and precise process, requiring production in
a tightly controlled, clean room environment. Minute impurities, diÇculties in the fabrication process, defects
in the masks used to print circuits on a wafer or other factors can cause a substantial percentage of wafers to
be rejected or numerous die on each wafer to be nonfunctional. We may experience problems in achieving
acceptable yields in the manufacture of semiconductors, particularly in connection with the production of a
new product, the adoption of a new manufacturing process or any expansion of our manufacturing capacity
and related transitions. The interruption of manufacturing, including power interruptions or the failure to
achieve acceptable manufacturing yields at any of our wafer fabrication facilities, would adversely aÅect our
business.
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We are dependent on successful alliance and outsourcing relationships.

We have formed alliances with other wafer fabrication foundries to supplement capacity and gain access
to more advanced digital process technologies. If we experience problems with our alliance partners, we may
face a shortage of Ñnished products available for sale. We believe that in the future we will increasingly rely
upon outsourced wafer manufacturing to supplement our capacity and technology. If our alliance partners, or
any other foundries with which we form an alliance, experience wafer yield problems or delivery delays, which
are common in our industry, or are unable to produce silicon wafers that meet our speciÑcations with
acceptable yields, our operating results could be adversely aÅected.

We rely on packaging subcontractors.

Most of our products are assembled in packages prior to shipment. The packaging of semiconductors is a
complex process requiring, among other things, a high degree of technical skill and advanced equipment. We
outsource our semiconductor packaging to subcontractors, most of which are located in Southeast Asia. In
particular, we rely heavily on a single packager for packaging. We depend on these subcontractors to package
our devices with acceptable quality and yield levels. If our semiconductor packagers experience problems in
packaging our semiconductor devices or experience prolonged quality or yield problems, our operating results
would be adversely aÅected.

We depend on successful parts and materials procurement for our manufacturing processes.

We use a wide range of parts and materials in the production of our semiconductors, including silicon,
processing chemicals, processing gases, precious metals and electronic and mechanical components. We
procure materials and electronic and mechanical components from domestic and foreign sources and original
equipment manufacturers. However, there is no assurance that, if we have diÇculty in supply due to an
unforeseen catastrophe, worldwide shortage or other reason, alternative suppliers will be available or that these
suppliers will provide materials or electronic or mechanical components in a timely manner or on favorable
terms. If we cannot obtain adequate materials in a timely manner or on favorable terms, our business and
Ñnancial results would be adversely aÅected.

We may need to raise additional capital that may not be available.

Semiconductor companies that maintain their own fabrication facilities have substantial capital require-
ments. We made capital expenditures of $26.6 million in 2003, $22.0 million in 2002 and $20.7 million in
2001. These expenditures were used to replace equipment and expand our test and design capabilities. In the
future, we intend to continue to make capital investments to support business growth and achieve manufactur-
ing cost reductions and improved yields. We may seek additional Ñnancing to fund further expansion of our
wafer fabrication capacity or to fund other projects. The timing and amount of such capital requirements
cannot be precisely determined at this time and will depend on a number of factors, including demand for
products, product mix, changes in semiconductor industry conditions and competitive factors. Additional
Ñnancing may not be available when needed or, if available, may not be available on satisfactory terms.

Our ability to compete successfully and achieve future growth will depend, in part, on our ability to

protect our proprietary technology, as well as our ability to operate without infringing the proprietary rights

of others.

As of December 31, 2003, we held 73 U.S. patents and 117 foreign patents. We also had over 50 patent
applications in progress. At the end of 2004, approximately 21% of the patents we currently have in place will
be expiring. We do not expect this to have a material impact on our results, as these technologies are not
revenue producing and we will be able to continue using the technologies associated with these patents. We
intend to continue to Ñle patent applications when appropriate to protect our proprietary technologies. The
process of seeking patent protection takes a long time and is expensive. We cannot assure you that patents will
issue from pending or future applications or that, if patents issue, they will not be challenged, invalidated or
circumvented, or that the rights granted under the patents will provide us with meaningful protection or any
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commercial advantage. In addition, we cannot assure you that other countries in which we market our services
will protect our intellectual property rights to the same extent as the United States.

Our ability to compete successfully depends on our ability to operate without infringing the proprietary
rights of others. We have no means of knowing what patent applications have been Ñled in the United States
until they are published. In January 2003, Ricoh Company, Ltd. Ñled in the U.S. District Court for the
District of Delaware a complaint against us and other parties alleging infringement of a patent owned by
Ricoh. The case was transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Delaware in August
2003 and was subsequently transferred to the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California.
Ricoh is seeking an injunction and damages in an unspeciÑed amount relating to such alleged infringement.
The patents relate to certain methodologies for the automated design of custom semiconductors. Based on
information available to us to date, our belief is that the asserted claims are without merit or, if meritorious,
that we will be indemniÑed (with respect to damages) for these claims by Synopsys, Inc. and resolution of this
matter will not have a material adverse eÅect on our future Ñnancial results or Ñnancial condition.

In addition, the semiconductor industry is characterized by frequent litigation regarding patent and other
intellectual property rights. As is typical in the semiconductor industry, we have from time to time received
communications from third parties asserting rights under patents that cover certain of our technologies and
alleging infringement of certain intellectual property rights of others. We expect to receive similar communi-
cations in the future. In the event that any third party had a valid claim against us or our customers, we could
be required to:

‚ discontinue using certain process technologies which could cause us to stop manufacturing certain
semiconductors;

‚ pay substantial monetary damages;

‚ seek to develop non-infringing technologies, which may not be feasible; or

‚ seek to acquire licenses to the infringed technology which may not be available on commercially
reasonable terms, if at all.

In the event that any third party causes us or any of our customers to discontinue using certain process
technologies, such an outcome could have an adverse eÅect on us as we would be required to design around
such technologies, which could be costly and time consuming.

Litigation, which could result in substantial costs to us and diversion of our resources, may also be
necessary to enforce our patents or other intellectual property rights or to defend us against claimed
infringement of the rights of others. If we fail to obtain a necessary license or if litigation relating to patent
infringement or any other intellectual property matter occurs, our business could be adversely aÅected.

We could incur material costs to comply with environmental laws.

Increasingly stringent environmental regulations restrict the amount and types of pollutants that can be
released into the environment from our operations. We have incurred and will in the future incur costs,
including capital expenditures, to comply with these regulations. SigniÑcant regulatory changes or increased
public attention to the impact of semiconductor operations on the environment may result in more stringent
regulations, further increasing our costs or requiring changes in the way we make our products. For example,
Belgium is expected to enact national legislation regulating emissions of greenhouse gases, such as carbon
dioxide. However, because we cannot predict the scope or timing of such requirements, we are unable to
evaluate the ultimate cost of compliance with this legislation.

In addition, because we use hazardous and other regulated materials in our manufacturing processes, we
are subject to risks of accidental spills or other sources of contamination, which could result in injury to the
environment, personal injury claims and civil and criminal Ñnes, any of which could be material to our cash
Öow or earnings. For example, we currently are remediating contamination at one of our former manufacturing
sites pursuant to a government order. The discovery of additional contamination at this site or other sites
where we currently have or historically have had operations could result in material cleanup costs.
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Risks Relating to Our Substantial Debt

Our substantial consolidated indebtedness could adversely aÅect our Ñnancial health and the value of

your investment in our common stock.

AMI Semiconductor, our wholly owned subsidiary through which we conduct all our business operations,
has a substantial amount of indebtedness, most of which is guaranteed by us. We are a holding company with
no business operations and no signiÑcant assets other than our ownership of AMI Semiconductor's capital
stock. As of December 31, 2003, our long-term consolidated indebtedness was approximately $254.7 million
and our total consolidated debt as a percentage of total capitalization was 55%. Subject to the restrictions in
the senior credit facilities and the senior subordinated notes, we and our subsidiaries may incur certain
additional indebtedness from time to time.

Our substantial consolidated indebtedness could have important consequences to you. For example, our
substantial indebtedness:

‚ will require our operating subsidiaries to dedicate a substantial portion of cash Öow from operations to
payments in respect of indebtedness, thereby reducing the availability of cash Öow to fund working
capital, capital expenditures, research and development eÅorts and other general corporate purposes;

‚ could increase the amount of our consolidated interest expense because some of our borrowings are at
variable rates of interest, which, if interest rates increase, could result in higher interest expense;

‚ will increase our vulnerability to adverse general economic or industry conditions;

‚ could limit our Öexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business or the industry in
which we operate;

‚ could restrict us from making strategic acquisitions, introducing new technologies or exploiting
business opportunities;

‚ could place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that have less debt; and

‚ could limit, along with the Ñnancial and other restrictive covenants in our indebtedness, among other
things, our ability to borrow additional funds or dispose of assets.

To service our consolidated indebtedness, we will require a signiÑcant amount of cash.

Our ability to generate cash depends on many factors beyond our control. Our ability to make payments
on our consolidated indebtedness and to fund working capital requirements, capital expenditures and research
and development eÅorts will depend on our ability to generate cash in the future. Our historical Ñnancial
results have been, and we expect our future Ñnancial results will be, subject to substantial Öuctuation based
upon a wide variety of factors, many of which are not within our control. These factors include:

‚ the cyclical nature of both the semiconductor industry and the markets for our products;

‚ Öuctuations in manufacturing yields;

‚ the timing of introduction of new products;

‚ the timing of customer orders;

‚ changes in the mix of products sold and the end markets into which they are sold;

‚ the extent of utilization of manufacturing capacity;

‚ the length of the lifecycle of the semiconductors we are manufacturing;

‚ availability of supplies and raw materials;

‚ price competition and other competitive factors; and

‚ work stoppages, especially at our fabs in Belgium.
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Unfavorable changes in any of these factors could harm our operating results and our ability to generate
cash to service our indebtedness. If we are unable to service our debt using our operating cash Öow, we will be
required to pursue one or more alternative strategies, such as selling assets, reÑnancing or restructuring our
indebtedness or selling equity, each of which could adversely aÅect the market price of our common stock.
However, we cannot assure you that any alternative strategies will be feasible at the time or prove adequate.
Also, certain of these strategies would require the consent of our senior secured lenders.

Restrictions imposed by the senior credit facilities and the senior subordinated notes limit our ability to

take certain actions.

We cannot assure you that the operating and Ñnancial restrictions and covenants in our debt instruments,
including the senior credit facilities and the senior subordinated notes, will not adversely aÅect our ability to
Ñnance our future operations or capital needs or engage in other business activities that may be in our interest.
The senior credit facility requires us to maintain certain Ñnancial ratios which become more restrictive over
time. Our ability to comply with these ratios may be aÅected by events beyond our control. In 2002, the
lenders under our senior credit facility and we agreed to certain amendments, including changes to our
Ñnancial covenants and restrictions on our capital expenditures. We also sought and obtained certain waivers
and consents under our senior credit facilities. We may be required to seek waivers or consents in the future.
We cannot be sure that these waivers or consents will be granted. A breach of any of the covenants or our
inability to comply with the required Ñnancial ratios could result in a default under our senior credit facilities.
In the event of any default under the senior credit facilities, the lenders under our senior credit facilities will
not be required to lend any additional amounts to us and could elect to declare all outstanding borrowings,
together with accrued interest and other fees, to be due and payable, and require us to apply all of our available
cash to repay these borrowings. If we are unable to repay any such borrowings when due, the lenders could
proceed against their collateral, which consists of substantially all of our assets, including 65% of the
outstanding stock of certain of our foreign subsidiaries. If the indebtedness under our senior credit facilities
were to be accelerated, there can be no assurance that our assets would be suÇcient to repay such
indebtedness in full.

In addition, the indenture governing the senior subordinated notes contains covenants that, among other
things, limit our ability to incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends on our capital stock or redeem,
repurchase or retire our capital stock or subordinated indebtedness, make investments, engage in transactions
with aÇliates, sell assets, including capital stock of subsidiaries, and consolidate, merge or transfer assets.

Risks Related to our Common Stock

The price of our common stock may be volatile and subject to wide Öuctuations.

The market price of the securities of technology companies has been especially volatile. Thus, the market
price of our common stock may be subject to wide Öuctuations. If our revenue does not increase or increases
less than we anticipate, or if operating or capital expenditures exceed our estimates and cannot be adjusted
accordingly, or if some other event adversely aÅects us, the market price of our common stock could decline.
In addition, if the market for semiconductor-related stocks or the stock market in general experiences a loss in
investor conÑdence or otherwise falls, the market price of our common stock could fall for reasons unrelated to
our business, results of operations or Ñnancial condition. The market price of our common stock also might
decline in reaction to events that aÅect other companies in our industry, even if these events do not directly
aÅect us. In the past, companies that have experienced volatility in the market price of their stock have been
the subject of securities class action litigation. If we were to become the subject of securities class action
litigation, it could result in substantial costs and a diversion of management's attention and resources.

We may experience signiÑcant period-to-period quarterly and annual Öuctuations in our revenue and

operating results, which may result in volatility in our stock price.

We may experience signiÑcant period-to-period Öuctuations in our sales and operating results in the
future due to a number of factors and any such variations may cause our stock price to Öuctuate. It is likely
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that in some future period our operating results will be below the expectations of securities analysts or
investors. If this occurs, our stock price could drop signiÑcantly.

A number of factors, in addition to those cited in other risk factors, may contribute to Öuctuations in our
sales and operating results, including:

‚ the timing and volume of orders from our customers;

‚ the rate of acceptance of our products by our customers, including the acceptance of design wins;

‚ the demand for and lifecycles of equipment incorporating our products;

‚ the rate of adoption of integrated mixed signal products in the end markets we target;

‚ deferrals of customer orders in anticipation of new products or product enhancements from us or our
competitors or other providers of integrated circuits;

‚ changes in product mix; and

‚ the rate at which new markets emerge for products we are currently developing or for which our design
expertise can be utilized to develop products for these new markets.

We are a holding company that depends on dividends from our subsidiaries to meet our cash

requirements and we do not anticipate paying any dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future.

We are a holding company with no business operations. Our only signiÑcant asset is the outstanding
capital stock of AMI Semiconductor, our wholly owned subsidiary through which we conduct all our business
operations, and certain other assets. We will not be able to pay cash dividends on our common stock without
receiving dividends or other distributions from AMI Semiconductor. Furthermore, AMI Semiconductor is
restricted by the senior credit facilities and the senior subordinated notes from paying dividends or making
distributions to us. In any event, we currently expect that our earnings and cash Öow will be retained for use in
our operations and to service our debt obligations. Even if we determined to pay a dividend on or make a
distribution in respect of our common stock, we cannot assure you that our subsidiaries will generate suÇcient
cash Öow to pay a dividend or distribute funds to us or that applicable state law and contractual restrictions
will permit such dividends or distributions.

Our principal stockholders exert substantial inÖuence over us and may exercise their control in a manner

adverse to your interests.

As of December 31, 2003, Francisco Partners, Citigroup Venture Capital Equity Partners, or CVC, and
Nippon Mining together beneÑcially owned 53,499,753 shares, or approximately 65.3%, of our outstanding
common stock. These stockholders are party to a shareholders' agreement, pursuant to which these
stockholders have the power to direct our aÅairs and will be able to determine the outcome of all matters
required to be submitted to stockholders for approval, including the election of a majority of our directors, any
merger, consolidation or sale of all or substantially all of our assets and amendment of our certiÑcate of
incorporation. Because a limited number of persons control us, transactions could be diÇcult or impossible to
complete without the support of those persons. It is possible that these persons will exercise control over us in
a manner adverse to your interests.

Delaware law and provisions of our charter documents could discourage potential acquisition proposals

and could delay, deter or prevent a change in control.

The anti-takeover provisions of Delaware law impose various impediments to the ability of a third party to
acquire control of us, even if a change in control would be beneÑcial to our existing stockholders. Additionally,
provisions of our amended and restated certiÑcate of incorporation and by-laws could deter, delay or prevent a
third party from acquiring us, even if doing so would beneÑt our stockholders. These provisions include:

‚ a requirement that special meetings of stockholders may be called only by our board of directors, the
chairman of the board (if any), the president or the secretary;
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‚ advance notice requirements for stockholder proposals and nominations; and

‚ the authority of the board to issue, without stockholder approval, preferred stock with such terms as the
board may determine.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk represents the risk of changes in value of a Ñnancial instrument, derivative or non-derivative,
caused by Öuctuations in interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. Changes in these factors
could cause Öuctuations in the results of our operations and cash Öows. In the ordinary course of business, we
are exposed to foreign currency and interest rate risks. These risks primarily relate to the sale of products and
services to foreign customers and changes in interest rates on our long-term debt.

The majority of our revenue in 2002 and 2001 was denominated in U.S. dollars. Additionally, the
majority of our operating costs were denominated in U.S. dollars for those periods. Therefore, foreign currency
Öuctuations did not materially impact our Ñnancial results in those periods. However, MSB's operations were
only consolidated with ours for six months of 2002; therefore, our 2002 operating results were not aÅected as
greatly by transactions denominated in foreign currencies as they were in 2003 when a substantial portion of
our annual sales and operating costs were denominated in euros.

Additionally, we have foreign currency exposure arising from the translation or remeasurement of our
foreign subsidiaries' Ñnancial statements into U.S. dollars. The primary currencies to which we are exposed to
Öuctuations include the Euro, the Japanese Yen and the Philippine Peso. If the U.S. dollar increases in value
against these foreign currencies, the value in U.S. dollars of the assets and liabilities originally recorded in
these foreign currencies will decrease. Conversely, if the U.S. dollar decreases in value against these foreign
currencies, the value in U.S. dollars of the assets and liabilities originally recorded in these foreign currencies
will increase. Thus, increases and decreases in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to these foreign currencies
have a direct impact on the value in U.S. dollars of our foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities,
even if the value of these items has not changed in their original currency. As of December 31, 2003,
approximately 68% of our consolidated net assets were attributable to subsidiaries that prepare their Ñnancial
statements in foreign currencies. As such, a 10% change in the U.S. dollar exchange rates in eÅect as of
December 31, 2003 would cause a change in consolidated net assets of approximately $9 million.

We currently do not hedge our foreign currency exchange rate exposure.

Our exposure to interest rate risk consists of Öoating rate debt based on the London Interbank OÅered
Rate (LIBOR) plus an adjustable margin under our credit agreement. A change of 10% in the interest rate
would cause a change of approximately $0.5 million in interest expense.

In January 2003, we issued $200.0 million of Ñxed rate 103/4% Senior Subordinated Notes. As of
December 31, 2003, $130 million of this issuance was outstanding. Because our interest rate is Ñxed, changes
in market interest rates do not impact our interest expense.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors
AMIS Holdings, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of AMIS Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity
(deÑcit) and comprehensive income, and cash Öows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2003. These Ñnancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ñnancial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated Ñnancial position of AMIS Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and
the consolidated results of their operations and their cash Öows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated Ñnancial statements, eÅective January 1, 2002, the Company
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, ""Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.''

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Salt Lake City, Utah
February 6, 2004
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

2003 2002

(In thousands, except
share and per share data)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 119,063 $ 62,184
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $4,000 and $4,791 at December 31, 2003 and

2002, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 73,585 65,994
InventoriesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45,599 39,361
Receivable from aÇliate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,909 1,909
Deferred tax assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,987 9,077
Research and development grant receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,734 6,513
Prepaid expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,724 8,543
Other current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 410 6,031

Total current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 268,011 199,612
Property, plant and equipment, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 205,909 222,507
Deferred Ñnancing costs, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,324 6,188
Goodwill, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,211 1,211
Other intangibles, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,718 36,662
Deferred tax assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38,627 19,369
Prepaid pension assetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,103 11,847
Restricted cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,200 4,200
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 985 864

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 550,088 $ 502,460

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 34,753 $ 29,643
Accrued expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,973 23,780
Accrued employee compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 29,212 21,329
Income taxes payableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,088 1,391
Current portion of long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,250 8,708

Total current liabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 91,276 84,851
Long-term debt, less current portion ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 253,437 151,392
Other long-term liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 360 3,088

Total liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 345,073 239,331
Commitments and contingencies
Series A Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock, 20,000,000 shares authorized, 0 and

17,901,722 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively ÏÏÏ Ì 233,671
Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock, 20,000,000 shares authorized, 0

and 14,317,788 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively Ì 190,498
Series C Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock, 0 and 75,000 shares authorized, issued and

outstanding at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 79,337
Stockholders' Equity (DeÑcit)
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 150,000,000 and 133,333,333 shares authorized, 81,956,422

and 46,651,721 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and December 31,
2002, respectively ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 820 467

Additional paid-in capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 510,691 38,901
Stockholder notes receivableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (5,570)
Accumulated deÑcit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (323,021) (276,278)
Deferred compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (475) Ì
Accumulated other comprehensive incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 17,000 2,103

Total stockholders' equity (deÑcit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 205,015 (240,377)

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deÑcit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 550,088 $ 502,460

See accompanying notes.
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $454,152 $345,322 $326,510

Cost of revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 255,959 214,964 186,400

198,193 130,358 140,110

Operating expenses:

Research and development ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,256 52,140 42,112

Marketing and sellingÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37,801 35,002 35,373

General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26,779 24,961 25,566

Restructuring and impairment chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,741 648 4,983

Nonrecurring charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,401 Ì Ì

167,978 112,751 108,034

Operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30,215 17,607 32,076

Other income (expense):

Interest expenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (23,930) (12,541) (15,401)

Interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,452 1,062 1,241

Other income (expense), netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (16,196) 147 407

(38,674) (11,332) (13,753)

Income (loss) before income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8,459) 6,275 18,323

Provision (beneÑt) for income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8,043) 1,165 5,642

Net income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (416) 5,110 12,681

Preferred stock dividendÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (46,327) (62,502) (47,578)

Net loss attributable to common stockholdersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(46,743) $(57,392) $(34,897)

Basic and diluted net loss per common share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (0.84) $ (1.24) $ (0.76)

Weighted average number of shares used in calculating basic and
diluted net loss per common share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 55,427 46,407 46,072

See accompanying notes.
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT) AND

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Accumulated
Additional Stockholder Other

Common Stock Paid-in Notes Accumulated Deferred Comprehensive
Shares Amount Capital Receivable DeÑcit Compensation Income (Loss) Total

(In thousands)

Balance at January 1, 2001ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46,030 $460 $ 35,280 $(5,005) $(183,989) $ Ì $ (260) $(153,514)
Comprehensive income:

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì 12,681 Ì Ì 12,681
Unrealized derivative loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì (726) (726)
Foreign currency translation

adjustment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 98 98

Total comprehensive income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì 12,681 Ì (628) 12,053
Interest on stockholder notes

receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (523) Ì Ì Ì (523)
Stock repurchase ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (40) Ì (31) 210 Ì Ì Ì 179
Exercise of stock optionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 111 1 87 Ì Ì Ì Ì 88
Issuance of common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 64 1 49 Ì Ì Ì Ì 50
Accretion of dividends on Series A

Senior Redeemable and Series B
Junior Redeemable Convertible
Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì (47,578) Ì Ì (47,578)

Balance at December 31, 2001ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46,165 462 35,385 (5,318) (218,886) Ì (888) (189,245)
Comprehensive income:

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì 5,110 Ì Ì 5,110
Unrealized derivative gainÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 98 98
Foreign currency translation

adjustment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 2,893 2,893

Total comprehensive income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì 5,110 Ì 2,991 8,101
Warrants issued in conjunction with

the Series C Senior Redeemable
Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 3,165 Ì (3,165) Ì Ì Ì

Interest on stockholder notes
receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (252) Ì Ì Ì (252)

Exercise of stock optionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 487 5 351 Ì Ì Ì Ì 356
Accretion of dividends on Series A

Senior Redeemable, Series B Junior
Redeemable Convertible and
Series C Senior Redeemable
Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì (59,337) Ì Ì (59,337)

Balance at December 31, 2002ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46,652 467 38,901 (5,570) (276,278) Ì 2,103 (240,377)
Comprehensive income:

Net lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì (416) Ì Ì (416)
Unrealized derivative gainÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 628 628
Foreign currency translation

adjustment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 14,269 14,269

Total comprehensive income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì (416) Ì 14,897 14,481
Exercise of stock optionsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,060 11 684 Ì Ì Ì Ì 695
Accretion of dividends on Series A

Senior Redeemable, Series B Junior
Redeemable Convertible and
Series C Senior Redeemable
Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì Ì (46,327) Ì Ì (46,327)

Net exercise of warrants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,099 91 (91) Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì
Issuance of shares from initial public

oÅering ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 25,145 251 470,025 Ì Ì Ì Ì 470,276
Stock compensation on acceleration of

stock option vesting ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 653 Ì Ì Ì Ì 653
Interest on stockholder notes

receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì (250) Ì Ì Ì (250)
Deferred compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 519 Ì Ì (519) Ì Ì
Amortization of deferred compensation Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 44 Ì 44
Proceeds from stockholder notes

receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì 5,820 Ì Ì Ì 5,820

Balance at December 31, 2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 81,956 $820 $510,691 $ Ì $(323,021) $(475) $17,000 $ 205,015

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

(In thousands)

Cash Öows from operating activities
Net income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (416) $ 5,110 $ 12,681
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 44,753 46,953 44,096
Amortization of deferred Ñnancing costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,282 1,315 1,072
Stock compensation expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,880 532 777
Accrued restructuring chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 692 387 1,683
Impairment of long-term asset ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 20,028 Ì Ì
Provision for (beneÑt from) deferred income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (19,061) 823 4,453
Write-oÅ of deferred Ñnancing charges and loss on settlement of

derivative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,704 Ì Ì
Loss on retirement of property, plant and equipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 536 288 866
Income statement impact of change in value of derivatives ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (24) (248) 248
Interest on stockholder notes receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (250) (252) (523)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,654) (9,648) 14,764
InventoriesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,339) 7,493 15,629
Prepaid expenses and other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,483 1,060 (2,423)
Receivable from/payable to aÇliates ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 4,307 (14,203)
Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,561 10,079 (24,968)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 446 3,917 (2,567)
Accrued employee compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,051 8,959 (9,011)

Net cash provided by operating activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 70,672 81,075 42,574
Cash Öows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (26,553) (21,987) (20,720)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 275 Ì Ì
Purchase of businesses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (85,438) Ì
Changes in other assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (245) Ì Ì
Designation of restricted cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (4,200)

Net cash used in investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (26,523) (107,425) (24,920)
Cash Öows from Ñnancing activities
Payments on long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (230,413) (13,150) (1,750)
Issuance of common and preferred stockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 470,276 75,000 250
Proceeds from Senior Term Loan ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 125,000 Ì Ì
Redemption of preferred stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (550,244) Ì Ì
Payments on related-party debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (6,000)
Payments on long-term payables ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,401) (1,759) (1,830)
Proceeds from senior subordinated notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 200,000 Ì Ì
Stock repurchase, net of stockholder note receivableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (122)
Exercise of stock options for common and preferred stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 939 454 270
Deferred Ñnancing costsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (11,356) (2,170) Ì
Payment to settle derivativesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (788) Ì Ì

Net cash provided by (used in) Ñnancing activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,013 58,375 (9,182)
EÅect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,717 1,509 98

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56,879 33,534 8,570
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62,184 28,650 20,080

Cash and cash equivalents at end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 119,063 $ 62,184 $ 28,650

Supplementary cash Öow information
Cash paid for interestÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 16,721 $ 11,314 $ 14,776
Cash paid for income taxes (including $8,707 paid to our former parent

under tax sharing agreement in 2001) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 9,257 $ 2,455 $ 9,213
Stock repurchase in exchange for stockholder note receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ Ì $ (210)
Unrealized derivative gain (loss), net of income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ 98 $ (726)

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2003

1. Business and Organization

Business

AMIS Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the Company) are primarily engaged in designing, manufac-
turing and marketing semi-custom and custom integrated circuits worldwide.

Organization, Recapitalization and Basis of Presentation

During 1997, American Microsystems, Inc. (AMI) operated as a subsidiary of Nippon Mining
Holdings, Inc. (Nippon Mining). EÅective January 1, 1998, AMI merged with Gould Electronics Inc.
(GEI), another subsidiary of Nippon Mining, to form a new entity, which became the parent of AMI (the
Parent), and was headquartered in Eastlake, Ohio and was a subsidiary of Nippon Mining. AMI and GEI
continued to conduct business as American Microsystems, Inc. and Gould Electronics Inc., respectively, and
operated as separate business units of the Parent.

EÅective July 29, 2000, AMI Spinco, Inc. (Spinco), a newly formed entity, and the Parent entered into a
separation agreement (the Separation Agreement) whereby substantially all of the assets and liabilities of
AMI and its related operating entities were transferred by the Parent to Spinco in exchange for all of the
Series A Preferred Stock of Spinco (see further discussion of the Preferred Stock in Note 14). For the period
from July 29, 2000 through December 21, 2000, Spinco operated as a subsidiary of the Parent.

On December 21, 2000, Spinco was recapitalized and certain related transactions were eÅected (the
Recapitalization) pursuant to an agreement (the Recapitalization Agreement) among Spinco, the Parent,
certain aÇliates of Spinco and the Parent, an aÇliate of Citicorp Venture Capital Ltd. (CVC) and an aÇliate
of Francisco Partners, L.P. (FP). In connection with the Recapitalization, Spinco became a wholly owned
operating subsidiary of AMIS Holdings, Inc. (AMIS Holdings) and Spinco was renamed AMI Semiconduc-
tor, Inc. (AMIS).

The Recapitalization was eÅected through the following transactions:

‚ AMIS Holdings was capitalized with three tranches of capital stock: 46,030,334 shares of common
stock; 17,870,100 shares of Series A Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock; and 14,296,084 shares of
Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock.

‚ The Parent's ownership in Spinco was converted into the following securities of AMIS Holdings:
(i) 45,077,001 shares of common stock, (ii) 17,500,000 shares of Series A Senior Redeemable
Preferred Stock, and (iii) 14,000,000 shares of Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible Preferred
Stock. The Parent was also issued a warrant to purchase an additional 4,603,032 shares of common
stock.

‚ Current and former executives' ownership in Spinco was converted into the following securities of
AMIS Holdings: (i) 953,333 shares of common stock, (ii) 370,100 shares of Series A Senior
Redeemable Preferred Stock, and (iii) 296,084 shares of Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible
Preferred Stock.

‚ CVC and FP each acquired the following securities of AMIS Holdings directly from the Parent:
(i) 17,837,613 shares of common stock, (ii) 6,925,000 shares of Series A Senior Redeemable
Preferred Stock, and (iii) 5,540,000 shares of Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible Preferred
Stock in exchange for $138,500,000 in cash. Another third-party investment fund acquired the
following securities of AMIS Holdings directly from the Parent: (i) 386,374 shares of common stock,
(ii) 150,000 shares of Series A Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock, and (iii) 120,000 shares of
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Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock in exchange for $3,000,000 in cash. The
aggregate consideration paid by these third parties to the Parent was $280,000,000 in cash.

‚ AMIS Holdings obtained $175,000,000 in bank debt and used the proceeds for the following:
(i) redemption of outstanding Spinco Series B and C Preferred Stock and common stock warrants for
total consideration of approximately $6,500,000; (ii) repayment of $72,200,000 of Spinco intercom-
pany debt payable to the Parent; (iii) payment of $40,500,000 to the Parent for a non-compete
agreement; (iv) payment of $29,200,000 to the Parent in satisfaction of the remaining liquidation
preference on the Spinco Series A Preferred Stock; and (v) payment of Recapitalization related
transaction expenses of approximately $24,856,000.

‚ The Parent agreed to indemnify the Company for certain existing environmental contingencies and to
pay certain existing liabilities of the Company. The estimated amount of these obligations at
December 21, 2000 was approximately $11,232,000.

As a result of the foregoing transactions, CVC and FP each held approximately 38.8%, the Parent held
approximately 19.6% and the remaining stockholders, including certain current and former executive oÇcers,
held approximately 2.8% of each class of capital stock of AMIS Holdings immediately subsequent to the
Recapitalization.

On September 26, 2003, the Company completed its initial public oÅering (the ""IPO'') of
25,145,000 shares of common stock at a price to the public of $20 per share. Net of total oÅering expenses, the
proceeds to the Company were approximately $470,300,000. The Company used the proceeds from the IPO,
together with the borrowings under a new $125,000,000 Senior Term Loan, to redeem all of its outstanding
shares of preferred stock and options to purchase shares of such preferred stock, redeem 35% of the Senior
Subordinated Notes and repay an existing Senior Term Loan. (See further discussion below.) The Company
also settled all outstanding stockholder loans.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated Ñnancial statements include the accounts of AMIS Holdings and its subsidiaries. All
signiÑcant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated. Unrealized gains on intercompany
transfers of inventory are eliminated and are recognized only upon sales to third parties.

ReclassiÑcations

Certain prior year amounts shown have been reclassiÑed to conform to the current year presentation.

Reverse Stock Split

On September 4, 2003, the Company's Board of Directors and stockholders eÅected a one-for-three
reverse split of the Company's outstanding common stock. All share and per share amounts have been
retroactively restated in the accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements and notes for all periods
presented.

2. SigniÑcant Accounting Policies

Use of Estimates

The preparation of Ñnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aÅect the reported amounts in
the consolidated Ñnancial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results may diÅer from those
estimates.
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Revenue Recognition

The Company generally recognizes revenue from products sold directly to end customers when persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists, the price is Ñxed and determinable, shipment is made and collectibility is
reasonably assured. However, in certain situations, the Company ships products through freight forwarders
where title does not pass until product is shipped from the freight forwarder. In other situations, by contract,
title does not pass until the customer receives the product. In both cases, revenue and related costs are not
recognized until title passes to the customer. Estimates of product returns and allowances, based on actual
historical experience, the Company's knowledge of potential quality issues and customer feedback, are
recorded at the time revenue is recognized and are deducted from revenues. Revenue from contracts to
perform engineering design and product development is generally recognized as milestones are achieved,
which approximates the percentage-of-completion method. (See Note 10 for further discussion.)

Shipping and handling costs are expensed as incurred and included in cost of sales.

Research and Development Expense

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Certain speciÑcally deÑned fundamental and
prototype research projects, executed by AMIS-B (see below) in collaboration with other research centers,
are partly funded by research and development grants provided by the IWT (Flemish Institute for the
enhancement of scientiÑc technologic research in the industry) and the European Commission (the
""Authorities''). Such grants are recorded as a reduction to research and development expense as costs are
incurred and when it is reasonably assured that all conditions under the grant agreement will be met.
Management regularly evaluates whether it is reasonably assured that such conditions will be met.

Capitalized Software Development Costs for Internal Use

In accordance with the provisions of Statement of Position (SOP) No. 98-1, ""Accounting for the Costs
of Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use,'' the Company capitalizes internal and external costs to
develop or obtain internal use software during the application development stage. Costs incurred during the
preliminary project stage are expensed as incurred, as are training and maintenance costs. The Company
capitalized approximately $465,000, $10,372,000 and $2,603,000 relating to software costs in 2003, 2002 and
2001, respectively. Amortization is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of
the assets, which has been determined to be three years.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of trade receivables. The Company's customers include, but are not limited to, other U.S. and
foreign semiconductor manufacturers and manufacturers of computer systems, automobiles, and medical,
industrial and telecommunications equipment. Management believes that any signiÑcant risk of accounting
loss is reduced due to the diversity of its products and end customers. The Company performs ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers' respective Ñnancial condition and requires collateral, such as prepayments or
letters of credit, when deemed necessary. The Company monitors the need for an allowance for doubtful
accounts based on historical losses, economic conditions and expected collections of accounts receivable. No
one customer accounted for greater than 10% of revenue for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, or
2001.

The Company's foreign operations include design and fabrication facilities in Belgium (AMI Semicon-
ductor Belgium BVBA or AMIS-B), product sort and test operations in the Philippines (AMI Semiconductor
Philippines, Inc. or AMIS-P) and sales operations and/or product design centers in Germany, the Czech
Republic, Hong Kong and Japan.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (using the Ñrst-in, Ñrst-out method) or market. The Company
provides an allowance for inventories on hand that are in excess of six months of forecasted demand.
Forecasted demand is determined based on historical sales or inventory usage, expected future sales or
inventory usage using backlog and other projections, and the nature of the inventories. The Company also
reviews other inventories for indicators of impairment and provides an allowance as deemed necessary.

The Company also provides an allowance for obsolete inventories, which are written oÅ when disposed of.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, including capitalized interest. Any assets acquired as
part of the purchase of all or a portion of another company's operations are stated at their relative fair values at
the date of acquisition. Depreciation and amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from three to thirty years. Repair and maintenance costs are
expensed as incurred.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash is comprised of an escrow account, which was created to provide for the duties and
obligations associated with an employment agreement between the Company and its Chief Executive OÇcer.

Other Intangibles

Other intangibles are recorded at the lower of cost or their net realizable value and are being amortized
on a straight-line basis over six months to Ñfteen years.

The following table summarizes the gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization for each major
class of intangible assets as of December 31 based on the Company's reassessment of previously recognized
intangible assets and their estimated remaining useful lives in conjunction with the adoption of SFAS No. 142
(see below) (in thousands):

2003 2002

Gross Gross
Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization Useful Life

Licenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $68,635 $59,161 $ 68,358 $56,121 0.5 to 15 years

Non-compete agreement ÏÏÏ Ì Ì 40,500 16,422 5 years

Patents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 770 770 770 732 5 years

Contracts ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 325 81 325 16 5 years

Total amortizable intangible
assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $69,730 $60,012 $109,953 $73,291

Amortization expense relating to other intangibles, excluding deferred Ñnancing costs, was approximately
$7,162,000, $10,994,000 and $10,576,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
These amounts are allocated between research and development and general and administrative expenses in
the accompanying statements of operations, depending on the nature and use of the intangible asset.
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The scheduled amortization expense for the next Ñve years is as follows (in thousands): 2004 Ì $2,427;
2005 Ì $942; 2006 Ì $857; 2007 Ì $833; and 2008 Ì $784.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company regularly evaluates the carrying amounts of long-lived assets, including its property, plant
and equipment and other intangible assets, as well as the related depreciation and amortization periods, to
determine whether adjustments to these amounts or to the useful lives are required based on current
circumstances or events. The evaluation, which involves signiÑcant judgment by management, is based on
various analyses including cash Öow and proÑtability projections. To the extent such projections indicate that
future undiscounted cash Öows are not suÇcient to recover the carrying amounts of the related long-lived
assets, the carrying amount of the underlying assets will be reduced, with the reduction charged to expense so
that the carrying amount is equal to fair value, primarily determined based on future discounted cash Öows.

In conjunction with the Recapitalization Agreement, the Company entered into a non-competition
agreement with Nippon Mining and its subsidiary (our former Parent). According to this agreement, each of
Nippon Mining and its subsidiary agreed to not engage in the custom semiconductor business anywhere in the
world through December 2005. During 2003, the Company reached a determination that the carrying value of
the non-compete had been impaired based primarily on a change in Nippon Mining's and its subsidiary's
business focus and related capabilities such that they did not intend to focus on custom semiconductors.
EÅective June 26, 2003, the Company released Nippon Mining and its subsidiary from the non-compete
agreement and expensed the $20,028,000 remaining unamortized balance of the agreement, which is included
as part of the 2003 Restructuring and impairment charges on the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations.

Deferred Financing Costs

Deferred Ñnancing costs relate to fees incurred to obtain and amend bank term loans and revolving credit
facilities and fees incurred in connection with senior subordinated notes issued in January 2003 (see Note 9).
These costs are being amortized to interest expense over the respective lives of the debt issues on a straight-
line basis, which approximates the eÅective interest method. Amortization expense was approximately
$1,282,000, $1,315,000 and $1,072,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
As explained below, during 2003, the Company repaid the original term loan and a portion of the senior
subordinated notes. In connection with this repayment, the Company expensed approximately $7,884,000 of
unamortized deferred Ñnancing costs, which are included as part of the 2003 Other income (expense) charges
on the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Goodwill

EÅective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 142, ""Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.'' In accordance with the guidelines of this
accounting principle, goodwill and intangible assets with indeÑnite lives are no longer amortized, but are
assessed for impairment on at least an annual basis. The Company completed Step 1 (determining and
comparing the fair value of the Company's reporting units to their carrying values) of the annual impairment
test. The fair value of the Company's reporting units exceeds their carrying values including goodwill;
therefore, no impairment of the Company's goodwill exists and Step 2 does not need to be completed for 2003.
As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company's gross goodwill balance is approximately $23,033,000, with
accumulated amortization of approximately $21,822,000.
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Provided below is a reconciliation of previously reported Ñnancial statement information to adjusted
amounts that reÖect the elimination of goodwill amortization for the years ended December 31 (in thousands
except per share data):

2003 2002 2001

Net loss attributable to common stockholders:

As reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(46,743) $(57,392) $(34,897)

Add back: Goodwill amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 1,872

Adjusted net loss attributable to common stockholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(46,743) $(57,392) $(33,025)

Adjusted basic and diluted loss per common share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (0.84) $ (1.24) $ (0.72)

Weighted average number of common shares outstandingÏÏÏÏ 55,427 46,407 46,072

Foreign Currency

The U.S. dollar is the functional currency for AMIS-P. Remeasurement adjustments that result from the
process of remeasuring this entity's Ñnancial statements into U.S. dollars are included in other income
(expense) and have not been signiÑcant for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.

The local currencies are the functional currencies for the Company's fabrication facilities, sales
operations and/or product design centers in Belgium, Germany, Czech Republic, Hong Kong and Japan.
Cumulative translation adjustments that result from the process of translating these entities' Ñnancial
statements into U.S. dollars are included as a component of comprehensive income and total approximately
$17,000,000 and $2,103,000 as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are recorded based on the liability method, which requires recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities based on diÅerences between Ñnancial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities measured
using enacted tax rates and laws that are expected to be in eÅect when the diÅerences are expected to reverse.
A valuation allowance is recorded to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is determined to be more
likely than not to be realized, based on an analyses of past operating results, future reversals of existing taxable
temporary diÅerences and projected taxable income, including tax strategies available to generate future
taxable income. The Company's analyses of future taxable income are subject to a wide range of variables,
many of which involve management's estimates and therefore the deferred tax asset may not be ultimately
realized.

Stock Options

The Company has elected to follow the intrinsic value-based method prescribed by Accounting Principles
Board Opinion No. 25, ""Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,'' (APB 25) and related interpretations in
accounting for its employee stock options rather than adopting the alternative fair value accounting provided
for under SFAS No. 123, ""Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation'' (SFAS 123).

Stock compensation expense for options and/or warrants granted to non-employees has been determined
in accordance with SFAS 123 and the Emerging Issues Task Force consensus on Issue No. 96-18,
""Accounting for Equity Instruments that are Issued to Other than Employees for Acquiring, or in Conjunction
with Selling Goods or Services'' (EITF 96-18). The fair value of options or warrants granted to non-
employees is periodically re-measured as the underlying options or warrants vest.

On December 31, 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, ""Accounting for Stock-Based Compensa-
tion Ì Transition and Disclosure.'' SFAS No. 148 amends SFAS No. 123, ""Accounting for Stock-Based
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Compensation,'' to provide alternative methods of transition to SFAS No. 123's fair value method of
accounting for stock-based employee compensation. SFAS No. 148 also amends the disclosure provisions of
SFAS No. 123 and APB Opinion No. 28, ""Interim Financial Reporting,'' to require disclosure in the
summary of signiÑcant accounting policies of the eÅects of an entity's accounting policy with respect to stock-
based employee compensation on reported net income and earnings per share in annual and interim Ñnancial
statements. While SFAS No. 148 does not amend SFAS No. 123 to require companies to account for
employee stock options using the fair value method, the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148 are applicable
to all companies with stock-based employee compensation, regardless of whether they account for that
compensation using the fair value method of SFAS No. 123 or the intrinsic value method of APB Opinion
No. 25, ""Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.''

The following table provides pro forma information for the years ended December 31 that illustrates the
net income (loss), net loss attributable to common stockholders (in thousands, except per share data), and net
loss per common share as if the fair value method had been adopted under SFAS No. 123.

2003 2002 2001

Net income (loss) as reported ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (416) $ 5,110 $ 12,681

Less: Stock compensation expense determined under the fair
value method, net of related tax eÅects ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (301) (383) (489)

Add: Compensation expense associated with accelerated stock
options, net of related tax eÅects ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 385 Ì Ì

Amortization of deferred compensation, net of related
tax eÅectsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26 Ì Ì

Pro forma net income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (306) 4,727 12,192

Preferred stock dividend as reportedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (46,327) (62,502) (47,578)

Pro forma net loss attributable to common stockholders ÏÏÏÏÏ $(46,633) $(57,775) $(35,386)

Net loss per common share:

Basic and diluted as reportedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (0.84) $ (1.24) $ (0.76)

Pro forma basic and dilutedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (0.84) $ (1.24) $ (0.77)

The weighted-average fair value of options granted during the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001 was $2.16, $0.09 and $0.12, respectively. The fair value of these options was estimated at the date of
grant using the Black Scholes Value option pricing model subsequent to the IPO in 2003 and the Minimum
Value option pricing model prior to the IPO. The following weighted-average assumptions were used for 2003,
2002 and 2001, respectively: risk-free interest rates of 2.07%, 2.88% and 4.37%, dividend yield of 0%, a
weighted-average expected life of the options of 2.5 years and a volatility factor of 8% for 2003 and 0% for
2002 and 2001.

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded
options that have no vesting restrictions and that are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation models
require the input of highly subjective assumptions including expected stock price volatility. Because AMIS'
stock options have characteristics signiÑcantly diÅerent from those of traded options, and because changes in
the subjective input assumptions can materially aÅect their fair value, in management's opinion, the existing
models do not necessarily provide a reliable measure of the fair value of stock options.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options is amortized on a straight-
line basis over the options' vesting period. Because the eÅect of SFAS 123 is prospective, the impact on pro
forma net income and earnings per share may not be representative of compensation expense in future years.
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Earnings Per Share

Options to purchase 4,865,119; 5,491,034 and 5,126,102 shares of common stock and warrants to
purchase 4,674,735; 13,787,883 and 4,603,032 shares of common stock were outstanding as of December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share as
the eÅect would be antidilutive because of the net loss attributable to common stockholders recorded during
2003, 2002 and 2001.

Derivatives

In 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 133, ""Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,'' which was subsequently amended by SFAS No. 137,
""Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Activities Ì Deferral of the EÅective Date of
SFAS No. 133,'' and SFAS No. 138, ""Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging
Activities.'' SFAS No. 133 establishes accounting and reporting standards requiring that every derivative
instrument, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, be recorded in the balance
sheet as either an asset or liability and measured at its fair value. The statement also requires that changes in
the derivative's fair value be recognized in earnings unless speciÑc hedge accounting criteria are met. The
Company has followed the guidance of SFAS No. 133 in accounting for its derivative instruments entered into
in June 2001. (See Note 15 for further discussion.)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company has reviewed all recently issued accounting standards, which have not yet been adopted, in
order to determine their potential eÅect, if any, on the results of operations of Ñnancial position of the
Company. Based on that review, the Company does not currently believe that any of these recent accounting
pronouncements will have a signiÑcant eÅect on its current or future Ñnancial position, results of operations,
cash Öows or disclosures.

3. Purchase of the Mixed Signal Business of Alcatel Microelectronics from STMicroelectronics

On June 26, 2002, the Company acquired the assets and assumed certain liabilities of the mixed signal
business (MSB) of Alcatel Microelectronics NV from STMicroelectronics NV (the MSB acquisition) in a
purchase that closed concurrently with STMicroelectronics' purchase of 100% of the capital stock of Alcatel
Microelectronics NV from Alcatel S.A. The results of MSB have been consolidated with the Company since
the date of acquisition. The Company used existing cash along with the proceeds from the issuance of
$75,000,000 of Series C Preferred Stock to Ñnance the purchase price.

Following is a summary of the MSB purchase price (in thousands):

Cash paid to STMicroelectronics ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 68,300

Acquisition related expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,200

Restructuring accrual ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,600

Operating liabilities assumed (including accounts payable of approximately $8,300,
accrued compensation of approximately $7,100 and other accrued expenses of
approximately $3,700) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19,100

Total purchase price ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $103,200

The foregoing purchase price includes the allocation of certain operating liabilities between MSB and
STMicroelectronics. Additionally, as part of the MSB acquisition, the Company prepared and approved a plan
of restructuring in connection with the integration of MSB into the Company and included the costs of those
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restructuring activities in the purchase price pursuant to EITF No. 95-3, ""Recognition of Liabilities in
Connection with a Purchase Business Combination.'' The restructuring costs that have been accrued and
included in the purchase price primarily include costs associated with relocating and combining MSB's testing
facilities with the Company's existing facilities. The majority of these costs relate to employee severance. As
of December 31, 2003, the Company had terminated 42 employees as part of this transfer of the testing
facilities. This relocation was substantially completed during 2003. Additional costs, which were substantially
paid in 2002, represent employee severance for 79 MSB employees that had duplicative responsibilities as
those of the Company's employees and were terminated as part of the Company's plan.

Following is a rollforward of the restructuring accrual from acquisition date to December 31, 2003 (in
thousands):

Restructuring Restructuring
Restructuring Accrual at Accrued at
Accrual at Paid in December 31, Paid in December 31,

June 26, 2002 2002 2002 2003  2003

Employee severance costsÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,700 $(1,500) $2,200 $(2,200) $ Ì

Transfer of ownership taxes ÏÏÏÏ 800 (800) Ì Ì Ì

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100 (100) Ì Ì Ì

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $4,600 $ 2,400 $2,200 $(2,200) $ Ì

Following is a summary of the allocation of the MSB purchase price (in thousands):

Trade accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 18,300

Inventory ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19,500

Prepaid and other assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,200

Deferred pension asset ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,600

Property, plant and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 32,300

Intangible assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,300

Total purchase price allocatedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $103,200

The foregoing allocation is based on the fair values of the assets acquired, including valuations of
intangible assets completed by the Company's independent Ñnancial consulting Ñrm, LECG, LLC, and the
Ñnal allocation of certain trade receivables between MSB and STMicroelectronics. The intangible assets
acquired through the MSB acquisition consist of licensed technology and a contract. The contract was
amortized over six months, the life of the contract, and the licensed technology is being amortized over
15 years.

Unaudited pro forma information as if MSB had been acquired on January 1, 2001 is as follows for the
years ended December 31 (rounded, in thousands, except per share data). The pro forma information is not
necessarily indicative of the results of operations had the acquisition actually occurred on the assumed
acquisition date.

2002 2001

Revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $400,400 $460,700

Net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,400 9,300

Net loss attributable to common stockholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (61,100) (38,300)

Loss per share attributable to common stockholders:

Basic and diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1.32) (0.83)
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4. Inventories

Inventories consist of the following as of December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002

Raw materialsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 5,307 $ 7,368

Work-in-process ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 27,213 23,657

Finished goods ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,079 8,336

$45,599 $39,361

5. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consists of the following as of December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002

Land and buildings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 63,094 $ 63,415

Machinery and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 386,004 379,631

Construction-in-progress ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,326 2,185

461,424 445,231

Less accumulated depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (255,515) (222,724)

$ 205,909 $ 222,507

Depreciation expense related to property, plant and equipment was approximately $37,657,000,
$35,959,000 and $31,648,000 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

6. Accrued Expenses and Other Long-Term Liabilities

Accrued expenses consist of the following as of December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002

Reserve for restructuring chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 856 $ 3,183

Reserve for product development project losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,281 4,660

Research and development grant payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,596 2,984

Preferred stock dividend payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 2,805

Property, sales and use and other taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,736 2,442

Employee medical insurance reserve ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,000 1,766

Accrued sales representatives' commissions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 884 1,107

Interest payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,045 162

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,575 4,671

$24,973 $23,780
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Other long-term liabilities consist of the following as of December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002

Unrealized loss on derivatives ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $1,064

Liability for purchase of developed technology ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 1,484

Other long-term liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 360 540

$360 $3,088

7. Commitments

The Company leases certain facilities and equipment under noncancelable operating lease arrangements,
some of which include various renewal options and escalation clauses. During the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001, rental expense under such arrangements was approximately $6,650,000, $2,509,000 and
$3,266,000, respectively.

Approximate future minimum annual rental commitments at December 31, 2003 are as follows: 2004 Ì
$6,003,000; 2005 Ì $2,791,000; 2006 Ì $1,582,000; 2007 Ì $1,155,000; and 2008 Ì $741,000.

In order to achieve more favorable pricing and ensure delivery when demanded, the Company contracts
for certain chemicals, raw materials, and services at Ñxed prices but not Ñxed quantities. These contracts are
renegotiated on either a quarterly or annual basis. As no Ñxed quantities are required and terms are less than
one year, no reportable commitment is deemed to exist for these contracts.

From time to time, the Company enters into contracts with customers in which the Company provides
some indemniÑcation to the customer in the event of claims of patent or other intellectual property
infringement resulting from the customer's use of the Company's technology. Such provisions are customary
in the semiconductor industry and do not reÖect an assessment by the Company of the likelihood of a claim.
The Company has not recorded a liability for potential obligations under these indemniÑcation provisions and
would not record such a liability unless the Company believed that the likelihood of a material obligation was
probable.

8. Transactions with Related Parties

Pursuant to the terms of the Recapitalization Agreement, the Company entered into advisory agreements
with aÇliates of Citigroup Venture Capital Equity Partners, L.P. (CVC) and Francisco Partners, L.P.
(Francisco Partners) (the Sponsors) pursuant to which the Sponsors may provide Ñnancial, advisory and
consulting services to the Company. For 2002 and 2001, expenses totaling $2,000,000 were recorded related to
these advisory agreements. For 2003, expenses totaling approximately $1,500,000 were recorded related to
these advisory agreements. During September 2003, the Company entered into amendments to these advisory
agreements whereby the annual advisory fees payable under these agreements ceased. The amendments called
for a one-time payment of $8,500,000 for investment banking and Ñnancial advisory services, which was paid
in September 2003 and is included in nonrecurring charges in the accompanying statements of operations.

In 1999, Nippon Mining entered into an agreement with a major semiconductor manufacturer pursuant
to which the semiconductor manufacturer provides certain technology and related technological assistance to
the Company. The Company agreed to reimburse Nippon Mining for the amounts due under the agreement,
which is denominated in yen, totaling approximately Í1,000,000,000 (or $9,515,000) over a Ñve-year period.
Under the Recapitalization Agreement, Nippon Mining's subsidiary agreed to pay one-half of the remaining
outstanding obligation to this major semiconductor manufacturer. As of December 21, 2000, the eÅective date
of the Recapitalization Agreement, the obligation totaled approximately Í775,000,000, or $6,778,000 using an
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estimated exchange rate of approximately $0.00875/Í. Consequently, the Company recorded a contra-liability
of $3,389,000, representing the portion of the obligation that Nippon Mining's subsidiary agreed to pay.

As of December 31, 2003, the remaining obligation, which is scheduled to be paid in 2004, was
approximately Í100,000,000, or $935,000 using an estimated exchange rate of approximately $0.00935/Í. The
contra-liability as of December 31, 2003 was $1,100,000, representing one-half of the liability remaining and
one-half of those items paid by the Company, but not yet invoiced to Nippon Mining's subsidiary during 2003.

Also, in conjunction with the Recapitalization Agreement, Nippon Mining's subsidiary agreed to
indemnify the Company for any property tax, foreign tax and sales and use tax obligations outstanding at
December 21, 2000 (totaling approximately $6,343,000). As of December 31, 2003, the Company had
remaining accruals of approximately $275,000 in accrued expenses and a corresponding receivable of
$1,729,000 representing remaining accruals and those items paid by the Company, but not yet invoiced to
Nippon Mining's subsidiary, during 2003. As of December 31, 2002, the Company had remaining accruals of
approximately $1,729,000 for these obligations in taxes payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet and had recorded an oÅsetting receivable from aÇliate for this amount.

Certain retention and incentive plans were instituted as part of the Recapitalization. In accordance with
these plans, $2,838,000 was paid out to certain executives of the Company in 2001 and 2000. Such amounts
were reimbursed by Nippon Mining's subsidiary in accordance with the Recapitalization Agreement.

9. Long-Term Debt

In conjunction with the Recapitalization Agreement entered into in December 2000, AMI Semiconduc-
tor, Inc., the Company's wholly owned subsidiary, obtained $250,000,000 of Senior Secured Credit Facilities
consisting of a $75,000,000 Revolving Credit Facility and a $175,000,000 Term Loan. At December 31, 2002
approximately $160,100,000 was outstanding under the Term Loan. The Company used proceeds from the
issuance of the Senior Subordinated Notes (see discussion below) to pay approximately $111,800,000 on the
Term Loan in January 2003 and proceeds from the IPO and the new Term Loan (see discussion below) to
pay the balance outstanding under the Term Loan of approximately $39,900,000 in September 2003.

On September 26, 2003, the Company and AMIS entered into amended and restated Senior Secured
Credit Facilities (the Facilities) consisting of a $125,000,000 Term Loan and an extension of the Revolving
Credit Facility, discussed above, increasing the amount available to $90,000,000. The new Term Loan requires
a principal payment of $312,500, together with accrued and unpaid interest, on the last day of March, June,
September and December, with the balance due on September 26, 2008. The Revolving Credit Facility
($20,000,000 of which may be in the form of letters of credit) is available for working capital and general
corporate purposes. As of December 31, 2003, no amount was drawn on the Revolving Credit Facility.

The interest rate on the new Term Loan at December 31, 2003 was 3.64%. The interest rate on the
original Term Loan at December 31, 2002 was 5.2% with an eÅective rate of 6.5% after considering the impact
of certain hedging arrangements. As discussed in Note 15, no hedging arrangements existed as of Decem-
ber 31, 2003.

The Facilities require the Company to maintain a consolidated interest coverage ratio and a maximum
senior leverage ratio and contain certain other nonÑnancial covenants, all as deÑned within the credit
agreement, as amended. The Facilities also generally restrict payment of dividends to parties outside of the
consolidated entity. The Company was in compliance with these covenants as of December 31, 2003.

The Facilities are unconditionally guaranteed by AMIS Holdings and each existing domestic subsidiary
and by each subsequently acquired or organized domestic subsidiary. The Facilities are secured by
substantially all of the assets of the domestic subsidiaries including but not limited to: (a) a Ñrst-priority
pledge of (i) all the capital stock of AMI Semiconductor, and (ii) all the capital stock of any subsidiary
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guarantor, and (b) perfected Ñrst-priority security interests in substantially all tangible and intangible assets of
AMI Semiconductor and each guarantor.

On January 29, 2003, AMIS issued $200,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 103/4% Senior Subordi-
nated Notes maturing on February 1, 2013 (Senior Subordinated Notes). The proceeds were used to repay
approximately $111,800,000 of the original Term Loan and redeem the Series C Preferred Stock for a total,
including cumulative dividends, of approximately $80,764,000. Interest on the Senior Subordinated Notes is
payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing August 1, 2003.

AMIS cannot redeem the Senior Subordinated Notes before February 1, 2008 except that, until
February 1, 2006 AMIS can choose to redeem up to an aggregate of 35% of the sum of the original principal
amount of the Senior Subordinated Notes and the original principal amount of any other Senior Subordinated
Notes issued under the same indenture, with money AMIS raises in certain equity oÅerings or receives as a
capital contribution from the Company, as long as: (i) AMIS pays the holders of the Senior Subordinated
Notes a redemption price of 110.75% of the principal amount of the Senior Subordinated Notes it redeems,
plus accrued interest to the date of redemption; (ii) at least 65% of the original aggregate principal amount of
the Senior Subordinated Notes and such other Senior Subordinated Notes issued remains outstanding after
each such redemption; and (iii) AMIS redeems the Senior Subordinated Notes within 90 days of completing
the equity oÅering or receiving the capital contribution. On or after February 1, 2008, AMIS can redeem some
or all of the Senior Subordinated Notes at certain speciÑed prices, plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption.

On November 1, 2003, the Company used proceeds from the IPO and the new Term Loan to redeem
35% of the Senior Subordinated Notes for $77,525,000, plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. This
amount includes the aforementioned premium of 10.75% of the principal amount, which was charged to
expense in 2003. In connection with the repayment of the Senior Subordinated Notes, the Company wrote oÅ
approximately $2,773,000 of deferred Ñnancing costs. The premium and write-oÅ of the deferred Ñnancing
costs were charged to Other income (expense) in 2003 on the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. As of December 31, 2003, the remaining balance of the Senior Subordinated Notes of
$130,000,000 had a fair market value of approximately $154,700,000.

If AMIS experiences a Change of Control (as such term is deÑned in the indenture governing the Senior
Subordinated Notes), subject to certain conditions, AMIS must give holders of the Senior Subordinated
Notes an opportunity to sell to AMIS the Senior Subordinated Notes at a purchase price of 101% of the
principal amount of the Senior Subordinated Notes, plus accrued interest.

The payment of the principal, premium and interest on the Senior Subordinated Notes is fully and
unconditionally guaranteed on a senior subordinated basis by the Company and AMIS' existing and future
domestic restricted subsidiaries that have outstanding or incur certain indebtedness. The guarantee by the
Company and AMIS' domestic restricted subsidiaries is subordinated to all of the Company's existing and
future Senior Indebtedness (as such term is deÑned in the indenture governing the Senior Subordinated
Notes) and the existing and future Senior Indebtedness of AMIS' domestic restricted subsidiaries, including
their guaranty of AMIS' obligations under the Facilities.

The indenture governing the Senior Subordinated Notes contains covenants that, among other things,
(i) limit AMIS' ability and certain of its subsidiaries' ability to incur additional indebtedness; (ii) pay
dividends on AMIS' capital stock or redeem, repurchase or retire AMIS' capital stock or subordinated
indebtedness; (iii) make investments; (iv) engage in transactions with aÇliates; (v) sell assets, including
capital stock of subsidiaries; and (vi) consolidate, merge or transfer assets.

The Senior Subordinated Notes are unsecured and subordinated to existing and future Senior Indebted-
ness (as such term is deÑned in the indenture governing the Senior Subordinated Notes) of AMIS. The
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Senior Subordinated Notes will rank pari passu in right of payment with any future senior subordinated
indebtedness AMIS might issue and rank senior to any other subordinated indebtedness AMIS might issue.

In connection with the issuance of the Senior Subordinated Notes, the Company paid underwriting fees
and other transaction costs of approximately $7,800,000 that were capitalized and are being amortized over the
term of the notes. In connection with the new Term Loan, the Company paid underwriting fees and other
transaction costs of approximately $3,600,000 that were capitalized and are being amortized over the term of
the loan. In connection with the repayment of the original Term Loan, the Company expensed approximately
$3,700,000 of unamortized deferred Ñnancing costs in February 2003 and approximately $1,400,000 in
September 2003, which were charged to Other income (expense) in 2003 on the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

10. Customer-Funded Product Development Activities

Customer-funded product development activities are accounted for as contracts. The Company evaluates
individual contracts and, where appropriate, records an accrual for any contracts that individually are expected
to result in an overall loss. Revenue earned and costs incurred on product development contracts for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, are as follows: 2003 Ì $34,645,000 and $25,840,000, respectively
2002 Ì $30,495,000 and $23,557,000, respectively; and 2001 Ì $26,059,000 and $20,677,000, respectively.

11. Provision for Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31 is as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001

Federal:

CurrentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 11 $ 10 $ (306)

Deferred ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (12,522) (202) 4,316

(12,511) (192) 4,010

State:

CurrentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2 1 (53)

Deferred ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,147) (34) 740

(2,145) (33) 687

Foreign:

CurrentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,372 331 1,548

Deferred ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,759) 1,059 (603)

6,613 1,390 945

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (8,043) $1,165 $5,642
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The provision (beneÑt) for income taxes diÅers from the amount computed by applying the federal
statutory income tax rate of 35% for the following years ended December 31 as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001

Federal tax at statutory rateÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(2,960) $2,196 $6,413

State taxes (net of federal beneÑt)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (508) 376 1,099

Foreign taxes, net of federal impact ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (6,259) (1,564) 719

Nondeductible goodwill amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 768

Change in valuation allowance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,869 Ì (3,728)

Other, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 185 157 371

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(8,043) $1,165 $5,642

EÅective tax rateÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (95.1)% 18.6% 30.8%

Deferred income taxes reÖect the net tax eÅects of temporary diÅerences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for Ñnancial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes.
SigniÑcant components of the Company's deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows as of December 31
(in thousands):

2003 2002

Deferred tax assets:

Foreign research and development investment deduction ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $10,827 $ 4,448

Reserves not currently deductible ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,945 6,274

Intangible asset basis diÅerence ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 78,078 74,731

Net operating loss carryforwards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37,578 20,869

Tax credit carryforwards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,409 Ì

Inventory valuation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 968 Ì

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 401 3,484

Total deferred tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 138,206 109,806

Deferred tax liabilities:

Tax in excess of book depreciation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (33,420) (30,352)

Inventory valuation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (1,645)

Prepaid pension assetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (4,430) (4,759)

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,496) (1,404)

Total deferred tax liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (40,346) (38,160)

97,860 71,646

Valuation allowanceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (50,246) (43,200)

Net deferred tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $47,614 $ 28,446

Pretax income from foreign operations was approximately $31,395,000 for 2003, $7,199,000 for 2002, and
$552,000 for 2001. As of December 31, 2003, unremitted pretax earnings of certain foreign subsidiaries in the
amount of approximately $54,000,000 is considered by the Company to be permanently invested outside the
U.S. and, accordingly, U.S. income taxes have not been provided on this amount.

The separation of AMI from the Parent on July 29, 2000 was eÅected as a taxable transaction.
Accordingly, the assets and liabilities of AMI were revalued for tax purposes to their fair value at July 29,
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2000. The increase in the tax basis of the assets as a result of this transaction gave rise to an increase in the
Company's deferred tax assets of approximately $159,192,000. A valuation allowance of $78,450,000 was
established to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to be realized. This net
increase was credited to additional paid-in capital as of July 29, 2000 in connection with this transaction.

The December 21, 2000 Recapitalization was treated as an asset acquisition for tax purposes; therefore,
the assets and liabilities of Spinco were restated for tax purposes to their fair value at December 21, 2000. The
decrease in the tax basis of the assets as a result of the Recapitalization caused a decrease in the Company's
deferred tax assets of $60,723,000. The valuation allowance also decreased by $31,522,000. The reduction in
the deferred tax assets, net of the valuation allowance, as of December 21, 2000, was oÅset against equity, in
connection with the Recapitalization.

As of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company prepared an analysis of projected future taxable
income, including tax strategies available to generate future taxable income. Based on that analysis, the
Company believes its valuation allowance reduces the net deferred tax asset to an amount that will more likely
than not be realized.

In 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company generated approximately $90,764,000 of state and federal net
operating loss carryforwards. If not used, it is expected that the majority of these carryforwards will begin to
expire in 2021. In 2002, the Company generated approximately $4,300,000 of foreign net operating loss
carryforwards. Under the ""change of ownership'' provisions of the Internal Revenue Code utilization of the
Company's net operating loss carryforwards are subject to an annual limitation. Approximately $365,000 of
these foreign net operating loss carryforwards remain as of December 31, 2003. The tax credit carryforwards
include federal and state research and development and state investment tax credits, which begin expiring in
2015.

12. Employee BeneÑt Plans

Retirement Plan Ì AMIS-P

AMIS-P has a noncontributory deÑned beneÑt retirement plan (the Plan) for the beneÑt of all
permanent employees in the Philippines. The Plan provides employees with a lump-sum retirement beneÑt
equivalent to one month's salary per year of service based on the Ñnal monthly gross salary before retirement.
Total beneÑt obligations under the Plan and contributions to the Plan are not material to the consolidated
Ñnancial statements.

DeÑned Contribution Plan Ì AMIS Holdings

As of January 1, 2001, substantially all United States employees are eligible to participate in a 401(k)
plan sponsored by AMIS Holdings. This plan requires the Company to match 50% of employee contributions,
as deÑned, up to 6% of the employee's annual salary. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
employer contributions totaled approximately $1,660,000, $1,531,000, and $1,643,000, respectively.

DeÑned Contribution Plan Ì AMIS-B

Certain Belgian employees are eligible to participate in a deÑned contribution plan sponsored by
AMIS-B. Under the terms of the plan, AMIS-B is required to contribute amounts based on each respective
employee's pay grade. For the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, employer contributions totaled
approximately $592,000 and $237,000.
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DeÑned BeneÑt Plan Ì AMIS-B

Certain Belgian employees are also eligible to participate in a deÑned beneÑt retirement plan. The
beneÑts of this plan are for all professional employees who are at least 20 years old and have an employment
agreement for an indeÑnite period of time. The prepaid pension asset recorded on the accompanying 2003 and
2002 balance sheets represents the amount of the net assets in the pension fund in excess of the post-
retirement obligation.

The following disclosures regarding this pension plan are based upon an actuarial valuation prepared for
the period from June 26, 2002 to December 31, 2002 and for the year ended December 31, 2003 (in
thousands):

Period from
June 26, 2002

Year Ended to
December 31, December 31,

2003 2002

Change in beneÑt obligation:

BeneÑt obligation at beginning of periodÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $15,950 $14,801

Service costÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,889 876

Interest cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,035 446

BeneÑts, administrative expenses and premiums paid ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (403) Ì

Actuarial gain ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (140) (1,142)

Foreign currency translation loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,585 969

BeneÑt obligation at end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,916 15,950

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $28,479 $26,450

Actual return on plan assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 949 299

BeneÑts, administrative expenses and premiums paid ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (403) Ì

Foreign currency translation gain ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,970 1,730

Fair value of plan assets at end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 34,995 28,479

Excess of plan assets over beneÑt obligationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,079 12,529

Unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21 (644)

Foreign currency translation gain (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3 (38)

Prepaid pension assetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $13,103 $11,847

Components of net periodic beneÑt cost:

Service costÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,889 $ 876

Interest cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,035 446

Expected return on plan assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,847) (797)

Net periodic pension cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,077 $ 525

Weighted average assumptions:

Discount rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.00% 6.00%

Expected return on plan assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.00% 6.00%

Compensation rate increaseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.00% 5.00%
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Collective Bargaining Agreements

As of December 31, 2003, the employees located in Belgium, representing 36% of the Company's
worldwide labor force, are represented by unions and have collective bargaining arrangements at the national,
industry and company levels.

13. Contingencies

The Company is subject to various claims and legal proceedings covering matters that arise in the
ordinary course of its business activities. Management believes any liability that may ultimately result from
the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse eÅect on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial
position, operating results, or cash Öows.

In addition, the Company is a ""primary responsible party'' to an environmental remediation and cleanup
at its former corporate headquarters in Santa Clara, California (see discussion below regarding indemniÑca-
tion by Nippon Mining's subsidiary). Costs incurred by the Company include implementation of the clean-up
plan, operations and maintenance of remediation systems, and other project management costs. Manage-
ment's estimate of the remaining cost to fulÑll its obligations under the remediation eÅort, as determined in
consultation with its environmental consultants and the governing regulatory agency, is $540,000. The
Company has accrued $540,000 at December 31, 2003 and $720,000 at December 31, 2002. The short-term
portion of this accrual, or $180,000, is included in accrued expenses and the long-term portion, or $360,000 is
included in other long-term liabilities within the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Due to the
inherent uncertainties surrounding a contingency of this nature, there exists a reasonable possibility that such
estimates could change in the near term.

In conjunction with the Recapitalization Agreement, Nippon Mining's subsidiary agreed to indemnify the
Company for any obligation relating to this environmental issue. In accordance with Statement of Position
(SOP) No. 96-1, ""Environmental Remediation Liabilities,'' because amounts to be paid by the Company and
reimbursed by Nippon Mining's subsidiary are not Ñxed and determinable, the Company has not oÅset the
receivable from Nippon Mining's subsidiary against the estimated liability on the consolidated balance sheets.
Therefore, a receivable from Nippon Mining's subsidiary is recorded for $540,000 and $720,000 on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, related to this
matter.

14. Stockholders' Equity (DeÑcit)

Common and Preferred Stock

In accordance with the Recapitalization Agreement dated December 21, 2000, the Company issued
46,030,334 shares of its 133,333,333 authorized shares of common stock, 17,870,107 shares of its 20,000,000
authorized shares of Series A Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock (Senior Preferred Stock) and
14,296,086 shares of its 20,000,000 authorized shares of Series B Junior Redeemable Convertible Preferred
Stock (Junior Preferred Stock). As discussed in Note 1, during 2003 the Company used the proceeds from
the IPO, together with the borrowings under a new $125,000,000 Senior Term Loan, to redeem all of its
outstanding shares of Senior Preferred Stock, Junior Preferred Stock, options to purchase shares of such
preferred stock and associated cumulative dividends for approximately $469,480,000, net of stockholder notes
receivable.

The Senior Preferred Stock holders and Junior Preferred Stock holders were entitled to cumulative
quarterly dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors in an amount per share equal to 13.5%
and 14.5%, respectively, of the accreted value per annum. The accreted value was $10 per share plus the
amount of any cumulative unpaid dividends. As of December 31, 2002, cumulative unpaid dividends for
totaled approximately $103,648,000.
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In order to fund a portion of the MSB acquisition described in Note 3, the Company issued 75,000 shares
of Series C Senior Redeemable Preferred Stock (Series C Preferred Stock) on June 26, 2002 resulting in net
proceeds to the Company of $75,000,000. The Series C Preferred Stock was entitled to quarterly cash
dividends when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors. Such dividends were cumulative, whether or not
earned or declared, and accrued at an annual compounding rate of 12.0%, and 16.0% after December 27, 2002,
because the Series C Preferred Stock had not been redeemed by December 26, 2002. As of December 31,
2002 cumulative unpaid dividends totaled approximately $4,513,000. As discussed in Note 9, during 2003, the
Company used proceeds from the Senior Subordinated Notes to redeem the Series C Preferred Stock for a
total, including cumulative dividends, of approximately $80,764,000.

The Company grants stock options pursuant to its Amended and Restated 2000 Equity Incentive Plan,
which was originally adopted by Spinco on July 29, 2000. In general, options granted vest over three and a half
to four years. In 2003, the Board of Directors amended and restated the 2000 Equity Incentive Plan and
revised the share reserve such that it shall not exceed in the aggregate 11,853,635 shares of common stock,
plus an annual increase on the Ñrst day of each Ñscal year during the term of the Plan beginning January 1,
2005 through January 1, 2010, in each case in an amount equal to the lesser of (i) 1,829,300 shares, (ii) 2.5%
of the number of shares of the common stock outstanding on such date, or (iii) an amount determined by the
Board.

EÅective September 20, 2000, certain key executives (with Board approval) executed early exercise stock
purchase agreements with Spinco to exercise options granted to them during 2000 in exchange for full
recourse notes. The notes bore interest at an annual rate of 7% and payment of principal and interest was due
September 20, 2005. The notes and all unpaid interest were fully secured by the underlying stock and the
Company had full recourse against the borrowers in the event of default. In connection with this arrangement,
the following shares were issued: 953,333 shares of common stock, 370,100 shares of Senior Preferred Shares
and 296,084 shares of Junior Preferred Shares. In connection with the redemption of the Senior Preferred
Shares and Junior Preferred Shares in 2003, all notes were repaid by oÅsetting the amounts paid for the
redemption by the full amount of the notes.

In conjunction with the recapitalization in December 2000, outstanding options to purchase common
stock of Spinco were converted to options to purchase a unit consisting of the following shares of AMIS
Holdings: (a) two-thirds of a share of common stock, (b) .2588164 shares of Series A Senior Preferred Stock
and (c) .2070531 shares of Series B Junior Preferred Stock. As discussed above, using proceeds from the IPO
and the new Term Loan, all options for preferred stock were redeemed during September 2003. As part of this
redemption, the Company recognized compensation expense of approximately $2,901,000 during the third
quarter of 2003, which is included in nonrecurring charges on the accompanying statement of operations.

Under the guidance of Financial Interpretation No. 44, ""Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving
Stock Compensation Ì An Interpretation of APB Opinion 25,'' to the extent that the exercise price of the
original options, as compared to the fair value of the underlying stock at the time of the Recapitalization, is
consistent with the relationship of the exercise price of the replacement options to the fair value of the
underlying stock, a new measurement date does not exist and no compensation expense is required to be
recorded at the time of the Recapitalization. However, under the terms of the replacement options, the
exercise price of the Senior and Junior Preferred Stock portions of the units increases as dividends accrete on
the underlying Senior and Junior Preferred Stock. As such, these components of the unit are variable.
Therefore, compensation expense is measured and recorded each period based upon the incremental change in
the exercise price of these components. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company
has recorded approximately $282,000, $532,000 and $527,000, respectively as compensation expense with
regard to these components.

In 2001, the Company awarded 32,051 shares of common stock, 11,360 shares of Senior Preferred Stock
and 9,025 shares of Junior Preferred Stock to the interim chief executive oÇcer for a total of $250,000, which
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represented the fair value of such shares, as determined by the Board of Directors, at the date of grant.
Compensation expense was recorded for this stock award. Additionally, the Company sold 32,051 shares of
common stock, 11,146 shares of Senior Preferred Stock and 8,843 shares of Junior Preferred Stock to this
same individual for $250,000. The number of Preferred Shares changed between the two issuances while the
values of the transactions remained the same because of dividend accretion on the Preferred Shares prior to
the sale of stock.

A certain member of the Company's Board of Directors was granted an option to purchase 26,667 shares
of AMIS Holdings common stock upon joining the Board. The options granted to this member of the Board
have an exercise price equal to $0.78 per share, which was the fair market value of the common stock on the
date of grant. These options vest over a four-year period at a rate of 25% of the total shares granted on the Ñrst
anniversary of the date of grant, and ratably over the next 36 months, so long as this member of the Board
remains the Company's director or consultant. This member of the Board was also granted the right to
exercise these options before vesting and acted on that right in 2001. If this member of the Board were to
cease acting as a director, the Company has the right to redeem the shares underlying the unvested options at
the original exercise price of $0.78 per share.

In conjunction with the IPO, the Company re-evaluated its prior estimates of the fair value of its
common stock. As a result, the Company determined that certain options issued during 2003 were issued with
exercise prices that were less than the deemed fair value of the Company's common stock. As a result,
deferred stock-based compensation of approximately $519,000 was recorded. The deferred stock-based
compensation has been recorded as a component of stockholders' equity and is being recognized over the
vesting period of the underlying stock options using the straight-line method under FIN 28 ""Accounting for
Stock Appreciation Rights and Other Variable Stock Options or Award Plans.''

During 2003, as part of the restructuring plan, the vesting on certain options was accelerated making
them immediately exercisable upon termination of employment. In accordance with FASB Interpretation
No. 44, ""Accounting for Certain Transactions involving Stock Compensation, an interpretation of APB
Opinion No. 25'', the Company expensed approximately $653,000 which is included in Restructuring and
impairment charges on the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
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A summary of option activity under the Plan from inception to December 31, for both option units and
common stock options is as follows:

Weighted-
Weighted Average Exercise PriceNumber of Number of average

Number of Senior Junior Senior Junior Remaining
Common Preferred Preferred Common Preferred Preferred Contractual
Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Shares Life

Balance at January 1,
2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,803,100 700,008 560,006 $ 0.54 $6.76 $6.76 9.75 years

Options grantedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,097,823 Ì Ì 0.78 Ì Ì

Options exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (110,363) (16,870) (12,009) 0.63 7.01 6.98

Options canceledÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (664,458) (106,641) (85,200) 0.69 6.76 7.07

Balance at December 31,
2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,126,102 576,497 462,797 0.72 7.70 7.78 8.60 years

Options grantedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,218,300 Ì Ì 0.78 Ì Ì

Options exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (486,922) (7,775) (4,250) 0.72 8.01 8.18

Options canceledÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (367,493) (44,194) (35,412) 0.75 8.13 8.24

Balance at December 31,
2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,489,987 524,528 423,135 0.72 8.80 8.97 8.27 years

Options grantedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 682,065 Ì Ì 10.58 Ì Ì

Options exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,060,231) (15,662) (10,146) .66 9.35 9.59

Options canceledÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (246,702) (18,068) (14,859) .82 9.20 9.41

Options redeemedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (490,798) (398,130) Ì 9.72 9.98

Balance at December 31,
2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,865,119 Ì Ì $ 2.11 $ Ì $ Ì 7.75 years

The following table summarizes exercisable options as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001:

Exercisable Shares

December 31, 2003:

Common Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,549,871

December 31, 2002:

Common Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,150,113

Senior Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 376,334

Junior Preferred StockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 304,627

December 31, 2001:

Common Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,024,962

Senior Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 276,142

Junior Preferred StockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 221,680
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The following information relates to common stock options outstanding and exercisable as of Decem-
ber 31, 2003:

Options Outstanding

Weighted
Options ExercisableAverage

Number Remaining Weighted-Average Number Weighted-Average
Range of Exercise Prices Outstanding Contractual Life Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price

$0.53ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 766,878 6.03 $ 0.53 732,451 $ 0.53

$0.78ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,545,167 7.82 $ 0.78 1,817,112 $ 0.78

$3.96ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 247,041 9.58 $ 3.96 Ì $ Ì

$19.95-$20.00ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 306,033 9.75 $19.99 308 $19.95

$0.53-$20.00ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,865,119 7.75 $ 2.11 2,549,871 $ 0.71

The Company has 4,377,761 options for common stock available for grant as of December 31, 2003. The
Company has reserved shares of common stock for issuance for all outstanding options and options available
for grant.

During 2003, the Company adopted the Amended and Restated Employee Stock Purchase Plan and
reserved 2,308,827 shares. This plan will provide employees the opportunity to purchase common stock of the
Company through payroll deductions. Under this Employee Stock Purchase Plan, the Company's employees,
subject to certain restrictions, may purchase shares of common stock at the lesser of 85% of fair market value
at either the enrollment date or the exercise date. The plan consists of overlapping oÅering periods of
18 months, divided into three purchase periods of six months each. As of December 31, 2003, no shares had
been granted from this plan.

Warrants

In conjunction with the Recapitalization Agreement, AMIS Holdings issued a warrant to Nippon
Mining's subsidiary to purchase 4,603,032 shares of common stock for an initial exercise price of $19.41 per
share. The warrants, which became exercisable upon the initial public oÅering in 2003, expire on Decem-
ber 31, 2010. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, AMIS Holdings had 4,603,032 shares of its authorized,
unissued common shares reserved for issuance pursuant to the warrant obligation.

In connection with the issuance of the Series C Preferred Stock, the Company issued warrants to
purchase an aggregate of 4,220,979 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.03 per share. The
number of warrants increased to 9,184,851 on December 27, 2002, since the Company had not redeemed the
Series C Preferred Stock prior to December 26, 2002. The number of shares subject to the warrants and the
exercise price are subject to customary anti-dilution adjustments. The warrants are immediately exercisable
and expire on June 26, 2012. During October 2003, 9,113,148 of these warrants were net exercised by reducing
the number of shares issued to the holders by the number of shares having a fair market value equal to the
exercise price. Net of the shares surrendered, 9,099,223 common shares were issued in exchange for the
exercise of these warrants. As of December 31, 2003, warrants representing 71,703 shares of common stock
remain outstanding and shares have been reserved for this issuance.

The relative fair value of the warrants of approximately $3,200,000 (as determined using the Black-
Scholes model and the following assumptions: volatility: 60%; dividend yield: 0%; expected life: 10 years; and
risk-free interest rate: 4.5%) has been reÖected as a preferential dividend and has been deducted in
determining the net loss attributable to common stockholders in the accompanying statement of operations for
the year ended December 31, 2002.
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15. Derivatives and Hedging

The Company paid a variable rate of interest under its original Term Loan. Under the terms of the Credit
Agreement for the original Term Loan, the Company was required to enter into agreements to eÅectively ""Ñx''
the interest rate on one half of the outstanding balance of its Term Loan. On June 21, 2001, the Company
entered into certain derivative instruments with major banks in order to manage its exposure to interest rate
Öuctuations. Such instruments were designated and qualiÑed as cash Öow hedges in accordance with
SFAS No. 133.

Two such instruments were interest rate swap agreements that eÅectively converted interest rate exposure
from variable rates to Ñxed rates of interest. During the quarter ended March 29, 2003 in conjunction with the
Company's repayment of a portion of the Term Loan one of these swap agreements was settled. The Company
was required to pay approximately $365,000 to settle the instrument before its scheduled maturity in June
2003. This amount is recorded as other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.
The remaining swap agreement matured during the quarter ended June 28, 2003. At December 31, 2002, the
aggregate notional principal amount of these agreements was $42,000,000. Under the swap agreements, the
Company paid Ñxed rates of interest of 4.5% and 4.7% and received a Öoating rate of interest based on the
three month LIBOR. The diÅerence between amounts to be paid or received on the interest rate swap
agreements was recorded as an increase or reduction of interest expense.

The Company also entered into an interest rate cap agreement and an interest rate Öoor agreement on
June 21, 2001 for a notional amount of $45,500,000. Both agreements were settled during the three months
ended March 29, 2003 in conjunction with the Company's repayment of a portion of the Term Loan. The
interest rate cap agreement granted the Company the right to limit the LIBOR rate it would have paid on its
variable rate debt to a maximum of 7.25%. The interest rate Öoor agreement restricted the Company from
paying a LIBOR rate of less than 3.15% on its variable rate debt. The Company paid approximately $423,000
to settle the agreements. This is recorded as other expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations.

The fair value of the interest rate swap and cap and Öoor agreements as of December 31, 2002 totaled
approximately $(1,064,000) and is recorded in other long-term liabilities on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheet. Accumulated other comprehensive loss related to unrealized derivatives losses total
$(1,064,000) or $(628,000), net of taxes as of December 31, 2002 and $(1,231,000) or $(726,000), net of
taxes as of December 31, 2001.

16. Restructuring and Impairment Charges

The Company entered into a non-compete agreement with Nippon Mining and its subsidiary in
conjunction with the December 21, 2000 Recapitalization pursuant to which each of Nippon Mining and its
subsidiary agreed to not engage in the custom semiconductor business anywhere in the world through
December 2005. In connection with the Company's 2003 review of the carrying value of its intangible assets,
the Company reached a determination that the carrying value of the non-compete had been impaired based
primarily on a change in Nippon Mining's and its subsidiary's business focus and related capabilities. EÅective
June 26, 2003, the Company released each of Nippon Mining and its subsidiary from all of its obligations
under the non-compete agreement. Therefore, the Company wrote oÅ the remaining unamortized balance of
this non-compete agreement of approximately $20,028,000 as of the eÅective date. This amount is included in
impairment charges in the accompanying statement of operations.

Pursuant to FASB Statement 146, ""Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities,'' in
2003, and EITF Issue No. 94-3, ""Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination BeneÑts and Other
Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring),'' in 2002 and 2001, senior
management and the Board of Directors approved plans to restructure certain of the Company's operations.
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The 2003 plan involves the termination of certain management and other employees as well as certain
sales representative Ñrms in the United States. Internal sales employees will replace these sales representative
Ñrms. In total, 32 employees, from various departments within the Company, were terminated as part of this
program. All terminated employees and sales representative Ñrms were notiÑed in the period in which the
charge was recorded. Expenses related to the plan totaled approximately $1,713,000, which includes $653,000
related to the accelerated vesting on certain options making them immediately exercisable upon termination,
as discussed in Note 14. As of December 31, 2003, approximately $377,000 had been paid out, with the
balance paid in early 2004.

The 2002 plan involved the curtailment of redundant functions between the U.S. and Belgian entities
resulting from the MSB acquisition discussed in Note 3. In total 90 people employed by the Company prior to
the MSB acquisition were terminated in connection with this restructuring program. The Company recorded
related restructuring expense of approximately $457,000, all of which had been paid as of December 31, 2003.
Additionally, relationships with certain sales representative Ñrms in Europe were terminated because their
duties were transferred to MSB. The expense associated with these terminations was approximately $478,000,
all of which has been paid out at December 31, 2003.

The 2001 plan involved the closure of certain oÇces and the termination of certain management and
other employees. The objectives of the plan were to increase the competitiveness of the Company and manage
costs during the semiconductor industry downturn that began in 2000. In total, 265 employees were
terminated as part of this program. Such terminations aÅected virtually all departments within the Company's
business. All terminated employees were notiÑed in the period in which the charge was recorded.

Expenses relating to the plan totaled approximately $4,983,000 during the year ended December 31, 2001
and were comprised of approximately $3,643,000 for termination beneÑts and other related costs and
approximately $1,340,000 for lease termination, other oÇce closure costs, legal fees and other costs. Such
other oÇce closure costs relate primarily to a loss on the sale of a signiÑcant portion of the assets of the
Dresden, Germany oÇce, which was sold to a third party in October 2001. The assets were sold for
approximately $456,000. The Company realized a loss of approximately $331,000 on the sale of these assets.
The Company also closed certain oÇces in California, Texas and North Carolina and accrued its remaining
lease obligations related to these facilities.

As of December 31, 2003, approximately $4,493,000 of the 2001 restructuring expenses had been paid or
the Ñxed assets had been written oÅ. The remaining accrual for the 2001 plan, which represents lease
termination and other costs of approximately $164,000, is included in accrued expenses on the accompanying
balance sheet as of December 31, 2003. The remaining lease termination costs will be paid over the remaining
lease terms, which end in July 2005. During 2002, approximately $287,000 of the 2001 restructuring accrual
was reversed because certain estimates were revised.
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Following is a summary of the restructuring accrual relating to the 2003, 2002 and 2001 plans (in
thousands):

Lease Legal Fees Write-Down
Severance Termination and Other of Fixed

Costs Costs Costs Assets Total

2001 ExpenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,643 $ 546 $ 463 $ 331 $ 4,983

Paid in 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,690) (165) (114) (331)* (3,300)

Balance at December 31, 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏ 953 381 349 Ì 1,683

2002 ExpenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 935 Ì Ì Ì 935

Paid in 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (968) (161) (19) Ì (1,148)

Reserve ReversalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (32) 75 (330) Ì (287)

Balance at December 31, 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏ 888 295 Ì Ì 1,183

2003 ExpenseÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,713 Ì Ì Ì 1,713

2003 PaidÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,909)** (131) Ì Ì (2,040)

Balance at December 31, 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏ $ 692 $ 164 $ Ì $ Ì $ 856

* Non-cash

** $653 non-cash

17. Purchase of the Micro Power Products Division of Microsemi Corporation

On September 29, 2002, the Company acquired the Micro Power Products Division of Microsemi
Corporation for approximately $1,500,000 in cash. The Company received approximately $300,000 of Ñxed
assets and approximately $900,000 of contracts and licenses. Goodwill of approximately $300,000 was also
recorded. The value of the contracts and licenses was determined based upon an independent appraisal by the
Company's independent Ñnancial consulting Ñrm, LECG, LLC. The contracts and licenses are being
amortized over approximately 5 to 8 years. This acquisition provided the Company with additional mixed
signal ASIC engineers and customer relationships in the medical device manufacturing industry.

18. Operating Segments and Geographic Information

The Company designs, develops, manufactures and sells custom and semi-custom integrated circuits of
high complexity. The Company focuses on selling its integrated circuits primarily to original equipment
manufacturers in the automotive, medical and industrial markets through worldwide direct sales, commis-
sioned representatives and distributors.

In order to better focus its business, the Company reorganized its product families into three business
units beginning in 2002, each of which is a reportable segment. The segments represent management's view of
the Company's business lines and are based on the Ñnancial information used by management to monitor the
business. In addition, each segment comprises product families with similar requirements for design,
development and marketing. The Company has three reportable segments:

Integrated Mixed Signal Products: designs, manufactures and markets system-level integrated mixed
signal products using the Company's proprietary wafer fabrication process technologies and the expertise of
the Company's analog and mixed signal engineers. The Company applies its mixed signal expertise primarily
for sensors, high voltage outputs and wireless or radio frequency communication.

Mixed Signal Foundry Services: provides semiconductor manufacturing services primarily to original
equipment manufacturers, or OEMs, and fabless semiconductor companies. The mixed signal foundry services
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segment focuses on manufacturing customized mixed signal semiconductors with long lifecycles and
established process technologies that are also characterized by small to medium volume production runs.

Structured Digital Products: designs, manufactures and markets structured digital products both
through digital conversion semiconductors, which involve the conversion of higher cost, semi-standard
programmable digital logic integrated circuits into lower cost digital semiconductors, and medium complexity
prime digital semiconductors, which are customized solutions developed directly from customer speciÑcations
rather than from a pre-existing semi-standard integrated circuits.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the summary of signiÑcant
accounting policies. Management evaluates performance based on income or loss from operations before
interest, nonrecurring gains and losses, foreign exchange gains and losses and income taxes.

The Company's wafer manufacturing facilities fabricate integrated circuits for all business units as
necessary and their operating costs are reÖected in the segments' cost of revenues on the basis of product costs.
Financial information, other than revenues, was not tracked by segment prior to 2002; accordingly, for periods
prior to 2002, segment information is presented for revenues only. Because operating segments are deÑned by
the products they design and sell, they do not make sales to each other. Management does not report assets, or
track expenditures on long-lived assets by operating segments.

Information about segments (in thousands):

Integrated Structured
Mixed Signal Mixed Signal Digital

Products Foundry Services Products Total

Year ended December 31, 2003:

Net revenue from external customers ÏÏ $241,359 $116,104 $ 96,689 $454,152

Segment operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28,312 19,512 15,533 63,357

Year ended December 31, 2002:

Net revenue from external customers ÏÏ $167,196 $ 93,095 $ 85,031 $345,322

Segment operating income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏ 11,942 6,902 (589) 18,255

Year ended December 31, 2001:

Net revenue from external customers ÏÏ 93,345 93,324 139,841 326,510

Reconciliation of segment information to Ñnancial statements (in thousands):

2003 2002

Total income for reportable segments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 63,357 $18,255

Unallocated amounts:

Restructuring and impairment charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (21,741) (648)

Nonrecurring charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (11,401) Ì

Operating incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 30,215 $17,607

There are intercompany sales and transfers recorded between geographical subsidiaries. Major operations
outside the United States include fabrication facilities, sales oÇces and technology centers in Europe and
Asia-PaciÑc, as well as subcontract assembly and test operations in the Asia-PaciÑc region. Foreign operations
are subject to risks of economic and political instability and foreign currency exchange rate Öuctuations.

Transfers between geographic areas are accounted for at amounts that are generally above cost and
consistent with the rules and regulations of governing tax authorities. Such transfers are eliminated in the
consolidated Ñnancial statements. Although assets are tracked by geographical locations, they are not reported
separately for internal decision-making purposes.
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Geographic information about revenue based on shipments to customers by region is as follows for the
years ended December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001

Geographic information:

Revenue(1):

North America ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $185,930 $191,840 $272,670

Europe ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 184,567 84,532 21,692

Asia-PaciÑc ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 83,655 68,950 32,148

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $454,152 $345,322 $326,510

Geographic information about long-lived assets associated with particular regions is as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002

Long-lived assets(2):

United States ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $160,099 $177,315

EuropeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 29,843 36,559

All other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,967 8,633

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $205,909 $222,507

(1) Revenue is attributed to geographic regions based on the shipments to customers located in those regions.

(2) Represents those material long-lived assets that can be associated with a particular geographic area.

U.S. export sales were approximately $92,956,000, $116,157,000 and $63,301,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Levels of export sales varied by country in all periods.
Thailand accounted for 16% of total export sales during 2003. No one foreign country accounted for greater
than 10% of total export sales in 2002 or 2001.

19. Condensed Consolidating Financial Statements

The Senior Term Loan is fully and unconditionally guaranteed by AMIS Holdings and each existing
domestic subsidiary and by each subsequently acquired or organized domestic subsidiary on a joint and several
basis. Similarly, AMIS Holdings and each existing domestic subsidiary fully and unconditionally guarantee
the Senior Subordinated Notes issued on January 29, 2003 (the ""Notes'') on a joint and several basis. The
Company's foreign subsidiaries do not provide guarantees for the Senior Term Loan or the Notes. Below are
condensed consolidating balance sheets, statements of operations and statements of cash Öows of AMIS
Holdings, Inc. as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2003, reÖecting the Ñnancial position, results of operations and cash Öows of those entities that
guarantee the Senior Term Loan and the Notes and those that do not.
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AMI AMI AMI
AMIS Semiconductor, Acquisition Acquisition II Non-Guarantor

Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Inc. LLC LLC Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $119,063 $ Ì $ 10,407 $ 49,446 $ Ì $ Ì $ 59,210
Accounts receivable, net ÏÏ 73,585 Ì Ì 33,474 Ì Ì 40,111
Intercompany accounts

receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (16,150) 696 13,420 Ì 118 1,916
Inventories ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45,599 Ì Ì 23,860 Ì Ì 21,739
Receivable from aÇliate ÏÏ 1,909 Ì Ì 1,909 Ì Ì Ì
Deferred tax assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,987 Ì Ì 4,163 Ì Ì 4,824
Prepaid expenses and other

current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,868 (51) Ì 7,778 Ì Ì 11,141

Total current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 268,011 (16,201) 11,103 134,050 Ì 118 138,941
Property, plant and

equipment, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 205,909 Ì Ì 168,322 Ì Ì 37,587
Investment in subsidiaries Ì (542,701) 278,619 144,505 113,283 6,294 Ì
Deferred Ñnancing costs,

net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,324 Ì Ì 8,324 Ì Ì Ì
Goodwill and other

intangibles, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,929 Ì Ì 3,628 Ì Ì 7,301
Deferred tax assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38,627 Ì 5,534 33,737 Ì Ì (644)
Pension asset ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,103 Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 13,103
Restricted cashÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,200 Ì 4,200 Ì Ì Ì Ì
Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 985 Ì Ì 685 Ì Ì 300

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $550,088 $(558,902) $299,456 $493,251 $113,283 $6,412 $196,588

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 34,753 $ Ì $ Ì $ 14,752 $ Ì $ Ì $ 20,001
Intercompany accounts

payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (16,171) 94,680 (78,509) Ì Ì Ì
Accrued expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,973 (270) Ì 14,783 Ì Ì 10,460
Accrued employee

compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 29,212 Ì Ì 8,553 Ì Ì 20,659
Taxes payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,088 Ì Ì 6 Ì Ì 1,082
Current portion of long-

term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,250 Ì Ì 1,250 Ì Ì Ì

Total current liabilities ÏÏÏ 91,276 (16,441) 94,680 (39,165) Ì Ì 52,202
Other long-term liabilities 360 Ì Ì 360 Ì Ì Ì
Long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 253,437 Ì Ì 253,437 Ì Ì Ì

Total liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 345,073 (16,441) 94,680 214,632 Ì Ì 52,202
Stockholders' Equity

(DeÑcit)

Common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 820 (3,717) 820 Ì Ì Ì 3,717
Additional paid-in capital 510,691 (387,952) 510,691 229,561 71,357 4,062 82,972
Retained earnings

(accumulated deÑcit) ÏÏ (323,021) (101,732) (323,260) 32,058 27,838 1,566 40,509
Deferred CompensationÏÏÏ (475) Ì (475) Ì Ì Ì Ì
Accumulated other

comprehensive incomeÏÏ 17,000 (49,060) 17,000 17,000 14,088 784 17,188

Total stockholders' equity
(deÑcit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 205,015 (542,461) 204,776 278,619 113,283 6,412 144,386

Total liabilities and
stockholders' equity
(deÑcit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $550,088 $(558,902) $299,456 $493,251 $113,283 $6,412 $196,588
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31, 2003

AMI AMI AMI
AMIS Semiconductor, Acquisition Acquisition II Non-Guarantor

Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Inc. LLC LLC Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

Revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $454,152 $(30,671) $ Ì $273,990 $ Ì $ Ì $210,833

Cost of revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 255,959 (24,701) Ì 144,983 Ì Ì 135,677

198,193 (5,970) Ì 129,007 Ì Ì 75,156

Operating expenses:

Research and development ÏÏÏ 70,256 (2,070) Ì 48,140 Ì Ì 24,186

Marketing and selling ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37,801 (4,014) Ì 26,865 Ì Ì 14,950

General and administrative ÏÏÏ 26,779 (47) 1,838 19,052 Ì Ì 5,936

Restructuring and impairment
charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,741 Ì Ì 21,749 Ì Ì (8)

Nonrecurring charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,401 Ì 8,500 2,901 Ì Ì Ì

167,978 (6,131) 10,338 118,707 Ì Ì 45,064

Operating income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30,215 161 (10,338) 10,300 Ì Ì 30,092

Other income (expense):

Interest income (expense),
net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (22,478) (15) 261 (23,453) Ì 14 715

Other income (expense), net (16,196) (146) 4 (16,641) (3) Ì 590

Equity earnings in subsidiaries Ì (53,846) 5,525 24,795 22,288 1,238 Ì

(38,674) (54,007) 5,790 (15,299) 22,285 1,252 1,305

Income (loss) before income
taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8,459) (53,846) (4,548) (4,999) 22,285 1,252 31,397

Provision (beneÑt) for income
taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8,043) Ì (4,132) (10,524) Ì Ì 6,613

Net income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (416) $(53,846) $ (416) $ 5,525 $22,285 $1,252 $ 24,784
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended in December 31, 2003

AMI AMI AMI
AMIS Semiconductor, Acquisition Acquisition II Non-Guarantor

Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Inc. LLC LLC Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

Cash Öows provided by operating
activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 70,672 $Ì $ 6,762 $ 28,074 $Ì $Ì $35,836

Cash Öows from investing
activities:

Purchases of property, plant,
and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (26,553) Ì Ì (14,210) Ì Ì (12,343)

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30 Ì Ì 30 Ì Ì Ì

Investment in subsidiariesÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 80,764 (80,764) Ì Ì Ì

Cash provided by (used in)
investing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (26,523) Ì 80,764 (94,944) Ì Ì (12,343)

Cash Öows from Ñnancing
activities:

Payments on long-term debtÏÏ (230,413) Ì Ì (230,413) Ì Ì Ì

Issuance of common stock ÏÏÏ 470,276 Ì 470,276 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Proceeds from Senior Term
Loan ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 125,000 Ì Ì 125,000 Ì Ì Ì

Redemption of Preferred
Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (550,244) Ì (550,244) Ì Ì Ì Ì

Payments on long-term
payablesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,401) Ì Ì (1,401) Ì Ì Ì

Proceeds from senior
subordinated notes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 200,000 Ì Ì 200,000 Ì Ì Ì

Exercise of stock options for
common and preferred
stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 939 Ì 939 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Deferred Ñnancing costs ÏÏÏÏÏ (11,356) Ì Ì (11,356) Ì Ì Ì

Payment to settle derivatives (788) Ì Ì (788) Ì Ì Ì

Cash provided by (used in)
Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,013 Ì (79,029) 81,042 Ì Ì Ì

EÅect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalents 10,717 Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 10,717

Net change in cash and cash
equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 56,879 Ì 8,497 14,172 Ì Ì 34,210

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62,184 Ì 1,910 35,274 Ì Ì 25,000

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 119,063 $Ì $ 10,407 $ 49,446 $Ì $Ì $59,210
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2002

AMI AMI AMI
AMIS Semiconductor, Acquisition Acquisition II Non-Guarantor

Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Inc. LLC LLC Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏ $ 62,184 $ Ì $ 1,910 $ 35,274 $ Ì $ Ì $ 25,000

Accounts receivable, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 65,994 Ì Ì 32,860 Ì Ì 33,134

Intercompany accounts
receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (11,024) Ì 10,920 Ì 104 Ì

Inventories ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 39,361 10 Ì 19,290 Ì Ì 20,061

Receivable from aÇliate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,909 Ì Ì 1,909 Ì Ì Ì

Deferred tax assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,077 Ì Ì 2,258 Ì Ì 6,819

Prepaid expenses and other
current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21,087 69 250 5,908 Ì Ì 14,860

Total current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 199,612 (10,945) 2,160 108,419 Ì 104 99,874

Property, plant and equipment,
net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 222,507 Ì Ì 183,597 Ì Ì 38,910

Investment in subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (443,449) 257,019 103,978 78,112 4,340 Ì

Deferred Ñnancing costs, netÏÏÏÏ 6,188 Ì Ì 6,188 Ì Ì Ì

Goodwill and other intangibles,
net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 37,873 Ì Ì 29,931 Ì Ì 7,942

Deferred tax assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19,369 Ì 1,402 25,541 Ì Ì (7,574)

Pension assetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,847 Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 11,847

Restricted cashÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,200 Ì 4,200 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 864 Ì Ì 540 Ì Ì 324

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $502,460 $(454,394) $264,781 $458,194 $78,112 $4,444 $151,323

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 29,643 $ Ì $ Ì $ 11,881 $ Ì $ Ì $ 17,762

Intercompany accounts payable Ì (10,917) 263 10,030 Ì Ì 624

Accrued expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 23,780 (268) 2,805 11,395 Ì Ì 9,848

Accrued employee compensation 21,329 Ì Ì 4,722 Ì Ì 16,607

Taxes payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,391 Ì Ì (41) Ì Ì 1,432

Current portion of long-term
debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,708 Ì Ì 8,708 Ì Ì Ì

Total current liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 84,851 (11,185) 3,068 46,695 Ì Ì 46,273

Other long-term liabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,088 Ì Ì 3,088 Ì Ì Ì

Long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 151,392 Ì Ì 151,392 Ì Ì Ì

Total liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 239,331 (11,185) 3,068 201,175 Ì Ì 46,273

Series A Senior Redeemable
Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 233,671 Ì 233,671 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Series B Junior Redeemable
Convertible Preferred Stock ÏÏ 190,498 Ì 190,498 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Series C Senior Redeemable
Preferred Stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 79,337 Ì 79,337 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Stockholders' Equity (DeÑcit)

Common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 467 (3,717) 467 Ì Ì Ì 3,717

Additional paid-in capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38,901 (387,952) 38,901 229,561 71,357 4,062 82,972

Stockholder notes receivableÏÏÏÏ (5,570) Ì (5,570) Ì Ì Ì Ì

Retained earnings (accumulated
deÑcit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (276,278) (47,886) (276,517) 26,532 5,553 315 15,725

Accumulated other
comprehensive lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,103 (3,654) 926 926 1,202 67 2,636

Total stockholders' equity
(deÑcit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (240,377) (443,209) (241,793) 257,019 78,112 4,444 105,050

Total liabilities and stockholders'
equity (deÑcit)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $502,460 $(454,394) $264,781 $458,194 $78,112 $4,444 $151,323
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31, 2002

AMI AMI AMI
AMIS Semiconductor, Acquisition Acquisition II Non-Guarantor

Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Inc. LLC LLC Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

RevenueÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $345,322 $ (9,790) $ Ì $250,941 $ Ì $ Ì $104,171

Cost of revenueÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 214,964 (9,091) Ì 145,867 Ì Ì 78,188

130,358 (699) Ì 105,074 Ì Ì 25,983

Operating expenses:

Research and
development ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 52,140 (593) Ì 44,667 Ì Ì 8,066

Marketing and sellingÏÏÏ 35,002 Ì Ì 27,463 Ì Ì 7,539

General and
administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24,961 (106) 2,284 19,674 Ì Ì 3,109

Restructuring and
impairment charges ÏÏ 648 Ì Ì 302 Ì Ì 346

112,751 (699) 2,284 92,106 Ì Ì 19,060

Operating income (loss) ÏÏ 17,607 Ì (2,284) 12,968 Ì Ì 6,923

Other income (expense):

Interest income
(expense), netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (11,479) (56) 265 (12,035) Ì 6 341

Other income (expense),
net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 147 57 62 94 Ì Ì (66)

Equity earnings in
subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (17,948) 6,268 5,818 5,553 309 Ì

(11,332) (17,947) 6,595 (6,123) 5,553 315 275

Income (loss) before
income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,275 (17,947) 4,311 6,845 5,553 315 7,198

Provision (beneÑt) for
income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,165 Ì (799) 577 Ì Ì 1,387

Net income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 5,110 $(17,947) $ 5,110 $ 6,268 $5,553 $315 $ 5,811
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended in December 31, 2002

AMI AMI AMI
AMIS Semiconductor, Acquisition Acquisition II Non-Guarantor

Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Inc. LLC LLC Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

Cash Öows provided by
(used in) operating
activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 81,075 $ 103 $ (4,768) $ 75,229 $ Ì $(98) $10,609

Cash Öows from investing
activities:

Purchases of property,
plant, and equipment (21,987) Ì Ì (18,118) Ì Ì (3,869)

Purchase of businesses ÏÏ (85,438) Ì Ì (85,438) Ì Ì Ì

Investment in
subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (69,296) 59,044 Ì 98 10,154

Cash provided by (used
in) investing activities ÏÏ (107,425) Ì (69,296) (44,512) Ì 98 6,285

Cash Öows from Ñnancing
activities:

Payments on long-term
debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (13,150) Ì Ì (13,150) Ì Ì Ì

Issuance of common and
preferred stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 75,000 (103) 75,000 Ì Ì Ì 103

Payments on long-term
payables ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,759) Ì Ì (1,759) Ì Ì Ì

Deferred Ñnancing costs (2,170) Ì Ì (2,170) Ì Ì Ì

Exercise of stock options
for common and
preferred stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 454 Ì 454 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Cash provided by (used
in) Ñnancing activities ÏÏ 58,375 (103) 75,454 (17,079) Ì Ì 103

EÅect of exchange rate
changes on cash and
cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,509 Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì 1,509

Net change in cash and
cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33,534 Ì 1,390 13,638 Ì Ì 18,506

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of period ÏÏ 28,650 Ì 520 21,636 Ì Ì 6,494

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of periodÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 62,184 $ Ì $ 1,910 $ 35,274 $ Ì $ Ì $25,000
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31, 2001

AMI
AMIS Semiconductor, Non-Guarantor

Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Inc. Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

Revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $326,510 $ (7,867) $ Ì $304,762 $29,615

Cost of revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 186,400 (7,867) Ì 172,013 22,254

140,110 Ì Ì 132,749 7,361

Operating expenses:

Research and developmentÏÏÏÏ 42,112 Ì Ì 40,620 1,492

Marketing and selling ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 35,373 Ì Ì 31,896 3,477

General and administrative ÏÏÏ 25,566 Ì 1,999 22,504 1,063

Restructuring and impairment
charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,983 Ì Ì 4,007 976

108,034 Ì 1,999 99,027 7,008

Operating income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 32,076 Ì (1,999) 33,722 353

Other income (expense):

Interest income (expense), net (14,160) Ì 535 (14,917) 222

Other income (expense), netÏÏ 407 Ì Ì 430 (23)

Equity earnings in subsidiaries Ì (13,152) 13,545 (393) Ì

(13,753) (13,152) 14,080 (14,880) 199

Income (loss) before income
taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,323 (13,152) 12,081 18,842 552

Provision (beneÑt) for income
taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,642 Ì (600) 5,297 945

Net income (loss)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 12,681 $(13,152) $12,681 $ 13,545 $ (393)
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AMIS HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2001

AMIS AMI Non-Guarantor
Consolidated Eliminations Holdings, Inc. Semiconductor, Inc. Subsidiaries

(In thousands)

Cash Öows provided by operating
activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 42,574 $101 $ 4,322 $ 34,505 $ 3,646

Cash Öows from investing
activities:

Purchases of property, plant,
and equipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (20,720) Ì Ì (18,983) (1,737)

Designation of restricted cash ÏÏ (4,200) Ì (4,200) Ì Ì

Cash used in investing activities ÏÏ (24,920) Ì (4,200) (18,983) (1,737)

Cash used in Ñnancing activities:

Payments on long-term debt ÏÏÏ (1,750) Ì Ì (1,750) Ì

Payments on related-party
debt/advances from parent ÏÏ (6,000) Ì Ì (6,000) Ì

Payments on long-term payables (1,830) Ì Ì (1,830) Ì

Stock repurchase, net of
stockholder note receivable ÏÏ (122) Ì (122) Ì Ì

Exercise of stock options for
common and preferred stock 270 Ì 270 Ì Ì

Issuance of common and
preferred stockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 250 (4) 250 Ì 4

Cash (used in) provided by
Ñnancing activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (9,182) (4) 398 (9,580) 4

EÅect of exchange rate changes
on cash and cash equivalentsÏÏÏ 98 (97) Ì 98 97

Net change in cash and cash
equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,570 Ì 520 6,040 2,010

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 20,080 Ì Ì 15,596 4,484

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of periodÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 28,650 $ Ì $ 520 $ 21,636 $ 6,494
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20. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

Year

2003(1) 2002(1)

Q1 Q2(2) Q3(3) Q4(4) Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

(In millions, except loss per share)

Revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $102.8 $108.4 $117.4 $125.6 $ 69.0 $ 69.5 $104.3 $102.5

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 42.3 $ 47.5 $ 51.5 $ 56.9 $ 25.2 $ 26.0 $ 42.0 $ 37.1

Net income (loss)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1.8 $ (7.3) $ 1.7 $ 3.4 $ (1.1) $ (2.5) $ 5.7 $ 3.0

Preferred stock dividend ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(15.8) $(15.4) $(15.1) Ì $(12.7) $(16.8) $(16.0) $(17.0)

Net income (loss) attributable to
common stockholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(14.0) $(22.6) $(13.5) $ 3.4 $(13.8) $(19.3) $(10.3) $(14.0)

Basic net income (loss) per
common share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(0.30) $(0.48) $(0.28) $ 0.04 $(0.30) $(0.42) $(0.22) $(0.30)

Diluted net income (loss) per
common share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(0.30) $(0.48) $(0.28) $ 0.04 $(0.30) $(0.42) $(0.22) $(0.30)

Weighted average number of
common shares used to compute
basic net income (loss) per
common share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46.7 46.7 48.0 79.1 46.2 46.3 46.5 46.6

Weighted average number of
common shares used to compute
diluted net income (loss) per
common share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46.7 46.7 48.0 86.3 46.2 46.3 46.5 46.6

(1) Each quarter represents 13 weeks.

(2) In the second quarter of 2003, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $20 million related to the
write-oÅ of the remaining balance of a non-compete agreement, which was deemed by the Company to
have no remaining value.

(3) During the third quarter of 2003, the Company recorded nonrecurring charges of $8.5 million related to
amendments to investment banking and Ñnancial advisory services arrangements, and for compensation
expense of $2.9 million related to the redemption of options on preferred stock.

(4) During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company recorded restructuring charges of $1.7 million related to
the termination of certain management and other employees as well as certain sales representatives in the
United States. The Company also recorded other expenses of $7.5 million during the fourth quarter of
2003 for a premium paid in connection with the early redemption of a portion of the Senior Subordinated
Notes.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive
OÇcer and Chief Financial OÇcer, we evaluated the eÅectiveness of the design and operation of our
""disclosure controls and procedures'' (as deÑned in Rule 13a-15(e) or 15d-15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on that evaluation, the Chief
Executive OÇcer and the Chief Financial OÇcer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are
eÅective in timely making known to them material information relating to us and our consolidated subsidiaries
required to be disclosed in our reports Ñled or submitted under the Exchange Act. There has been no change
in our internal control over Ñnancial reporting during the quarter ended December 31, 2003 that has materially
aÅected, or is reasonably likely to materially aÅect, our internal control over Ñnancial reporting.

PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive OÇcers of the Registrant

The information required by this item with respect to directors and executive oÇcers is incorporated by
reference to our proxy statement for the 2004 annual meeting of stockholders, which will be Ñled on or before
April 29, 2004.

We have adopted a code of business conduct and ethics applicable to our Directors, oÇcers (including
our principal executive oÇcer, principal Ñnancial oÇcer and controller) and employees, known as the Code of
Ethics. The Code of Ethics is available on our website at www.amis.com. In the event that we amend or waive
certain provisions of the Code of Ethics applicable to our principal executive oÇcer, principal Ñnancial oÇcer
or controller, we intend to disclose the same on our website.
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Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2004 proxy statement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder

Matters

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2004 proxy statement.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2004 proxy statement.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by this item is incorporated by reference to our 2004 proxy statement.

PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

(a) The following documents are Ñled as part of this report:

(1) Financial Statements. See the ""Index to Financial Statements'' in Item 8.

(2) Exhibits.

Exhibit
No. Document

3.1 Restated CertiÑcate of Incorporation of AMIS Holdings, Inc.

3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws of AMIS Holdings, Inc.

4.1 Indenture dated as of January 29, 2003 among AMI Semiconductor, Inc., AMIS Holdings, Inc., AMI
Acquisition LLC, AMI Acquisition II LLC and J.P. Morgan Trust Company, N.A.*

4.2 Form of CertiÑcate of Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share, of AMIS Holdings, Inc. **

10.1 Credit Agreement dated as of December 21, 2000 among the Company, AMIS Holdings, Inc.
(formerly named AMI Holdings, Inc.), the lenders party thereto and Credit Suisse First Boston
Corporation, as Collateral Agent and Administrative Agent (the ""Credit Agreement'')*

10.2 Global Assignment and Acceptance and Amendment dated as of February 20, 2001 relating to the
Credit Agreement*

10.3 Amendment No. 2, Waiver and Agreement dated as of February 6, 2002, relating to the Credit
Agreement*

10.4 Amendment No. 3, Wavier and Agreement dated as of May 2, 2002, relating to the Credit Agreement*

10.5 Amendment No. 4, Waiver and Agreement dated as of September 6, 2002, relating to the Credit
Agreement*

10.6 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement among AMI Semiconductor, Inc., AMIS Holdings, Inc.,
the lenders party thereto and Credit Suisse First Boston, as Administrative Agent and Collateral Agent

10.7 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated as of August 15, 2001 by and between AMIS
Holdings, Inc. and Christine King**

10.8 Amended and Restated Shareholders' Agreement among AMIS Holdings, Inc. and the holders named
therein

10.9 Supply Agreement between STMicroelectronics, NV and AMI Semiconductor Belgium BVBA dated
June 26, 2002*

10.10 Form of warrant held by Merchant Capital, Inc. to purchase shares of common stock of AMIS
Holdings, Inc.*
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Exhibit
No. Document

10.11 Form of warrant held by Nippon Mining Holdings, Inc. (formerly Japan Energy Electronic Materi-
als, Inc.) to purchase shares of common stock of AMIS Holdings, Inc.*

10.12 Agreement dated May 8, 2002 between AMI Semiconductor Belgium BVBA, AMI Semiconduc-
tor, Inc. and STMicroelectronics NV for the acquisition of the business of the Mixed Signal Division of
Alcatel Microelectronics*

10.13 Advisory Agreement dated December 21, 2000 by and between AMI Holdings, Inc., AMI Spinco Inc.
and Francisco Partners GP, LLC*

10.14 Advisory Agreement dated December 21, 2000 by and between AMI Holdings, Inc., AMI Spinco, Inc.
and TBW LLC*

10.15 Amended and Restated AMIS Holdings, Inc. 2000 Equity Incentive Plan***

10.16 Form of IndemniÑcation Agreement for directors and executive oÇcers of AMIS Holdings, Inc.**

10.17 Appendix to the Minutes of the General Shareholders' Meeting regarding the Appointment of
Mr. Walter Mattheus in the OÇce of Compensated Director of AMI Semiconductor Belgium BVBA
dated June 26, 2002*

10.18 Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated June 26, 2002 between STMicroelectronics NV and
AMI Semiconductor, Inc.; Assignment and Assumption Agreement dated June 26, 2002 between
Alcatel Microelectronics NV and AMI Semiconductor, Inc.*

10.19 AMIS Holdings, Inc. 2003 Employee Stock Purchase Plan***

10.20 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the Advisory Agreement Ñled as Exhibit 10.13**

10.21 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the Advisory Agreement Ñled as Exhibit 10.14**

21.1 Direct and Indirect Subsidiaries of AMIS Holdings, Inc.*

23.1 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors

31.1 CertiÑcation of Principal Executive OÇcer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003

31.2 CertiÑcation of Principal Financial OÇcer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003

32.1 CertiÑcation of Principal Executive OÇcer Pursuant to Section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003

32.2 CertiÑcation of Principal Financial OÇcer Pursuant to Section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003

* Incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form S-4 (No. 333-103070).

** Incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form S-1 (No. 333-108028).

*** Incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form S-8 (No. 333-111856).

(b) Reports of Form 8-K.

On October 20, 2003 the Company Ñled a report on Form 8-K, on item 9, announcing increased
penetration into real world applications for the automotive market.

On October 28, 2003 the Company Ñled a report on Form 8-K, on items 7 and 12, announcing the
Company's results for its quarter ended September 27, 2003.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

AMIS HOLDINGS, INC.

By: /s/ MICHAEL SALVATI

Michael Salvati
Chief Financial OÇcer

Date: March 23, 2004

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below
constitutes and appoints Christine King and Michael Salvati, jointly and severally, his or her attorneys-in-fact,
each with the power of substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any amendments to this
Report on Form 10-K, and to Ñle the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and conÑrming all that each of said attorneys-
in-fact, or his or her substitute or substitutes may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated have signed this report below.

Signature Title Date

/s/ CHRISTINE KING President and Chief Executive OÇcer March 23, 2004
(Principal Executive OÇcer)Christine King

/s/ MICHAEL SALVATI Chief Financial OÇcer (Principal March 23, 2004
Financial and Accounting OÇcer)Michael Salvati

/s/ DIPANJAN DEB Director March 23, 2004

Dipanjan Deb

/s/ COLIN SLADE Director March 23, 2004

Colin Slade

/s/ DAVID M. RICKEY Director March 23, 2004

David M. Rickey

/s/ GREGORY L. WILLIAMS Director March 23, 2004

Gregory L. Williams

/s/ PAUL C. SCHORR IV Director March 23, 2004

Paul C. Schorr IV

/s/ TOMOHIRO SHIBATA Director March 23, 2004

Tomohiro Shibata

/s/ DAVID STANTON Director March 23, 2004

David Stanton

/s/ JAMES A. URRY Director March 23, 2004

James A. Urry
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RECONCILIATION OF MOST DIRECTLY COMPARABLE GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES TO

NONGAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES

In Millions

GAAP Operating Income to NonGAAP Operating Income

2003 2002 2001

GAAP operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $30.2 $17.6 $32.0

Restructuring and impairment chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21.8 0.7 5.1

Nonrecurring charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11.4 Ì Ì

NonGAAP operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $63.4 $18.3 $37.1

GAAP Net Income (Loss) to NonGAAP Net Income

2003 2002 2001

GAAP net income (loss)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $(0.4) $ 5.1 $12.7

Restructuring and impairment chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 21.8 0.7 5.1

Nonrecurring charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11.4 Ì Ì

Other expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 16.1 Ì Ì

Related tax eÅects ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (20.2) (0.3) (2.2)

NonGAAP net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $28.7 $ 5.5 $15.6

GAAP Operating Margin to NonGAAP Operating Margin

4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q
2002 2003 2003 2003 2003

GAAP operating margin ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.2% 9.6% (6.2)% 6.2% 15.8%

GAAP operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5.3 $9.9 $(6.7) $ 7.3 $19.8

Restructuring and impairment chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 0.4 Ì 20.0 Ì 1.7

Nonrecurring charges ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì Ì 11.4 Ì

NonGAAP operating income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5.7 $9.9 $13.3 $18.7 $21.5

NonGAAP operating marginÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.6% 9.6% 12.3% 15.9% 17.1%

Operating Cash Flow to Cumulative Free Cash Flow

3Q 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q
2002 2002 2003 2003 2003 2003

Operating cash Öow ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $39.6 $14.2 $25.1 $18.8 $ 2.7 $24.1

Capital expenditures ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9.6 5.2 1.9 8.1 10.1 6.5

Free cash Öow ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30.0 9.0 23.2 10.7 (7.4) 17.6

Cumulative free cash Öow*ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $30.0 $39.0 $62.2 $72.9 $65.5 $83.1

* Cumulative free cash Öow is based on free cash Öow accumulated since our acquisition of the mixed signal
business of Alcatel Microelectronics at the end of second quarter 2002.
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Stock Symbol: AMIS
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